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STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

Supptemenrary tnformnrion • Unaudited· Sl'e llccnmpanying lndeperufe11I Audi(ot . ' lfeJ)(Jt( 

Flsul Ye,ar Ended June· 10, 2014 1013 ZOllZ 2011 2010 
Assets. 
Current AS$tt.\ 

Cash and Cu Equ v~lents s 90,.,50 s l77,722 S· 228,639 $ 44,249 $ l49,5l 
Re$.ttic:t d Ca$h and Cash (quiv.alenrs. SG,18 80, 30 134,l!.41 177,038 t77.798 
Short· Term lnvestmentt 217,7S8 272,839 126,054 151,070 40,268 
R1-·~tti ei1 l1Qrt·T1mn b1v 1111 ··rlt$ S,176 43,087 32,092 49,264 30,619 
lnve~t ncn or Clsh Coll~lc ;ii lU,477 24,428 l2,0l2; lOt ,047 Ul ,557 

29US4 2.55,081 274,100 lSS,SS.9 249,400 
1 .930 14,803 ll,898 12,374 14,SOS 

224,4.2J 16,176 37,3'16 15,634 6,200 
Noteli Re<:eiw e, Net 8,490 8,06S 3.151 8,532 9,046 
Due To Component Units (8,107) (7,826) (7,029) (G,658) (5,285) 
Inventories 35,354 37,398 36,022 35,193 28,401 
Prepaid &pen~ and Other Current ~~l$ 2U84 27,533 27,332 2 ,159 25,(.04 

Total Current Assets 1,110,174 950,039 940,748 869,091 837,688 
Noncur.-ent ~ 

Pledges Receivable, et 40,004 43,911 41,708 14895 16,256 
o es Re<:eivab e, Net 79, 61 GU29 54,698 54,015 50,635 

Deferred Charges llnd other A~ets 2,243 9,735 10,253 13,218 12,374 
long·Teoo lnvestmenl.$ 1, 26,603 1,338,8'94 1,363,827 1,357,918 1,171,998 
Restrlctedl Lon •Term Investments 1,300,481 1,103,616 1,066,915 1,161,184 891,067 
Capit I Asset$, ct 3.123,in 2,997,508 2.848.993 2.642.196 2, 34,36 

Total Noncummt Assets 6.072,464 5,556,493 5.316,394 5,243,426 4,676,695 
lkfert(..od Ou flow of Resourtes 52,417 39,859 51,214 28,185 31,947 

Total Assets and Deferred 

Outflow of Rtieturc ~ $ 7,235,055 $ 6,546,391 $ 6,378,156 $ 6,140,702 $ 5,546,130 

Liabilities 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payabl $ t37,9SG $ 131,410 $ 140,274 $ 130,803 $ 123,809 
.Ac(t1.1ed llabililk!s 159,209 1S2,7 9 150,971 143,347 138,309 

Deferred Revenue 89,118 8S,323 84,923 78,209 78,200 
Funds Held for other5 78,787 71,169 65,643 62,951 53,245 
lnveslment Settlemen Payable 191,449 107,183 1n,9sa 47,319 4l ,93l 
(ol lateral Held ror Sl;.'(Urit~ lending 113,477 24,428 32,032 101,047 lll,S57 
Commercial Paper and current Portion of 

tong·Term Debt 92,433 203,295 183,226 29,107 30,139 
lo~· Term Debt Subject to Remilftetin11 99,445 99,895 100,330 220,885 223.680 

Total Cunent U b11itic.-s 962,074 SSS,482 935,387 813,668 800,870 
Nontunent Llabilitles 

Unearned Revenu · 9.~59 

Long-Term oeb 1,431,225 1,121,127 1,143.111 1,150.096 925,661 
Deferred Revetlu 39,S71 1519 1,925 
Derivlltlve Instrument Li11bllity 177,040 39,869 S7.8S6 26,702 30,680 
Other Po employmen 8enefi Liabi lity 2S3,304 142,209 109,496 83306 52,613 

Other Noncu1Tent Uiil>ili !i 60,6 2 56, 65 47.889 49,167 3.845 
Total Nonc.urrent Liabilities 1,952,151 1,359,970 1,358,352 1,ll0,790 1,064,724 
Deferred Inflow Re$0UrW 185,1160 

Total Uabilities 1nd Deferred 
Inflow of Resources $ 3,100,085 $ 2,245,452 $ 2.293,739 s 2,124,458 $ 1,865,594 

Net Position 

et Investment In Cllpltal Auets 1,626,371 1,636,334 1,S45.227 1,516,095 1,435,090 

Restricted 

one•peodable • 
Endowment 99.S,947 858,820 771,146 788,876 679,494 

Ex~ndabkl • 
Sdiolal'$hip, Research, lnstrucrton & Other 349,.560 323,473 299,789 264,605 244,226 
Lo ns 81,805 80,436 79.091 77,300 S,637 
(apit(l l Projecu. 46,363 42,357 29,063 18,438 32,373 

u nrlfSlficted 1.031,924 1.359, 19 1,360.301 1.3 0.930 l,1S3,916 
Total Net Position 4,134,~70 4,300,939 4,084,617 4,016,244 3,680,736 

Total Liabilities & Net P05it ion $ 7,215,055 $ 6,546,391 s 6,378,356 s 6,140,702 $ 5,546,330 
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CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

Suppfi>mpnrary lnfarmntlon - Unaudir d-SP:e Act:bmpanylng lnd.:pcndcrrl Aud1tQrs' lkporr 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 ZOU 2012 2011 2010 
Operating Revenues. 

Tui\on and Fees, Nc:t s 8W.9'20 $ s 736,07'4 s 671,419 $ 630,498 
s.s: Scl\ol;ir hip flllowance 190.798 17 .9•1 1 ,187 

Cl rui\IOh and ~C<:~ 545,276 495,502 66,.311 
Federal Grants and Contracts 184,882 196.l 2 l~.885 

Staie nd Local rant., and omracts 49.53R 54,298 55,R37 57,375 6.6,194 
Private Gnmts and Conm1ru 76,&6 71,7 1 71,023 6 .02.S 68,~ 

al sand 'VrU!'.S of Edu tional Act1111 l1~ 24,137 24, 129 23,106 21,671 22. 60 
/\u1rlli;,iy fn11>rpri~$ -

Patient Medical Services, et 873,S3$ 847,681 79 ,302 741,626 720,0SO 
Hous ng and Drnin Servrccs, et 106,318 10 ,794 99,667 93,724 89,743 
800k$tOr $ 54,444 55,582 57,566 58,591 59,288 
Other Auxi liary t: nterpriscs. Net 247,92~ 2 0,97S 217, 90 23$,270 21 ,497 

Other O~ratlng Revenues 64,037 5B1179 SS,312 55,811 49,250 
Total Operating Revenues 2,28.5,?56 2,244,828 2,105,561 2,025,717 1,940,&ZZ 

Operatint Expenseli 
Salaries and W gcs l ,J63,U9 1,143,889 1,318,349 1,272 226 1,236,96! 
Benefiu 346,257 385,767 359,595 328,340 303,300 

upp ies, Servi es 11d Other Opera tin Eape~ 83 ,1 9 66,624 62, ()() 16,()44 676,362 
SChol;irships and Fellowships 66,<119 62,461 60,380 8,790 55,469 
Ocpf a lion 183,250 16 . 96 160,915 15 ,103 14 • 53 

Total O~ratln!i Exeenses 2,793,674 2,726,537 2,661,939 2,530,503 2,418,849 
Oper1ting loH before State App opr1•tlon5 (SOl,4181 (481,709) (556,378) (504,786) (478,027) 

State Aeeroerlations 412,650 401,400 97,629 437,63 1 498,358 
Operat ing Income (Loss) after State 

Appropriations, Before Nonoperatlng 
Rc11enues (Expenses) 195,768! 180,309! !158,749! !67,155! 20,331 

Nonoperatlng Revenues (Expensesl 
Federal Appropri hons 27,S7 29,154 28,222 28,416 21,4 5 
F d r'i\I Pell Granu 59,776 59,917 62,311 57,9 l 48,281 
Investment and Endowment lnoome (Losses), et 281,837 147,433 30,855 266,633 172,833 
Private Gifts 66,780 &4,103 90, 46 2,5&4 48,695 
lntcr~t Expense (59,916) (55,256) (53,923) (49,5071 (46,103) 
Other Nonol)4!ratin£! Rev nues (Expenses) 1, 77 j4.822) (10,214) (3,2791 (l,659) 

Net Nonoperat ng Revenues IEA~nses) 377,629 240,529 147,597 352,778 243,502 
Income (Lon) before Capital Contributions, 

Additions to Permanent Endowm nts, 
Extraordinary and Special lt!!ms 281,861 160,ZZO (11,15ZI 285,623 263,833 

State Capital Appropriations 745 937 8,043 14,205 
Clpital Gift and Gtant 14,n1 20,244 11,788 1 ,466 19,381 
Private Gifts for Endowment Purposes 47',l90 35,113 24,484 26,376 24,703 
Ex1raotdinary Item : 
Special ltern 42,316 

Increase (Decrease) In Net Position 343,978 216,322 68,373 335,508 322,122 
Net Position, Be1innln1 of Year 4,300,939 4,08.4,617 4,016,244 3,680,736 3,364,777 

Cumulative Effort of Change in Ac:rounting 
PrindplP. I 09,9471 !6,163! 

Net Position, Be1innln1 of Year, u Adjusted 3,790,992 4,08.4,617 4,016,244 3,680,736 3,358,614 
Net Position, End of Year $ 4,U4,970 $ 4,300,939 $ 4,084,617 $ 4,016,244 $ 3,680,736 
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CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
, .. rt'f.•l'tl>t / t..ictYttJ).t ftVt'O Vfl'f.)t 't'NI/ 

SupplPmPnrary lnfarmarion - Unnudlttd -SPt' Ac;c.ompanylng lndfpcridcnt Auditor:~ · Rcporl 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 

Op11r1 t ln1 Revenuu 
Tv1t1on and Fet>S, N11 t 
Less: Scholarsh p Allowances 

Ncl ultlon nd f.ee~ 
Fed11n1I G~nt$ and Contn1 m 
Stat ;ind LOcal Grana and (on1ra ~ 

I' lvatc Gr.ints and onlra s 
Sale$ and Service o f ( ducarioMl l\ctlvlti $ 

Avx1f1ary Er1tc:rp t $C~ • 

Palic:rll Medi al SeMces. Net 
HOl.IS ng and Olning Se ·~_s. N t 
BoQkstores 
Other Al.ndliary Ent rpri es, et 

Other Operating Revenues 

Total Oper1tin1 Revenu 5 

Operating Experu.es 
Salaries and Wages 

Seo fits 
Supplies, Services and Other Operitin& Expen:.e~ 

Scholarships and towships 
Depreciation 

Tot I Operating E.llpenses 

Operatin1 Lou before State Appropriations 

State J\ppropriatiOl\S 
Operatln1 Income I Lou I after State 
Appropriation~. Before Nonoperatlng 
RevenuH (Expen1115} 

Nonoper-atlng Revenues (Expenses) 

Federal Approp atlons 
federal Pell Gran $ 
Investment and E.ndowment fncome (Los;sei), Net 

Pl'ivat Gifts 
Interest Expense 
Other onoperating R venu $ (Expen$es) 

Net Nonoperatint: Revenues (EApen~) 

Income ILOM) before capital Contribution.s, 
Additlon to Pcrmanl'nt Endowments and 
Extraordinary Item 

State Capital Appropriat ions 
capital Gift and Grants 
PriYite Glfu for E.ndowment Purposes. 

Extraordinary Item: 
Special Item 

lncreue (Decr111se} In Net Posit ion 
Net Pos t on, 8eginning of Year 
Cumula Ive Effect of Chan In J\ccol)nting 

Principle 
Net Position, Beginning of Year, as Adjusted 

Net Pos t on. End of Year 

W1A 

~.9% 

2.1% 
.8% 

·12.6% 
.Jl.8% 
7.2% 
QO% 

3.1% 
1.()% 

·2.0% 
·1.2% 

10.l% 
1.8% 

1.5% 

·10.2% 

8.8% 

7.1% 
9.2% 

2. " 
·5.5% 

is" 

·19.2% 

·5.1% 
-0.2% 
9l2% 

4.2% 
8.4% 

130.6% 

·°" 
.7 9% 

-100.()% 

-27.3% 
35.0% 

59.0% 

0.0% 
-7.2% 

2013 

7.5% 
4 .0% 

8 .7% 
-0.7% 

·2.8% 
1 .0% 

4.4% 

6.6% 
6.1% 
-3.4% 
15 .. 3% 

S.2% 
6.6% 

1.9% 
7.3% 

0.5% 

3.4% 
4.3% 

2.4% 
13.4% 

0.9% 

49.4% 

3.3% 
·3.8% 

377.8% 
·29.0% 

2.5% 

S2.8% 
63.0% 

1S36.7% 
·20.5% 
71.7% 
43.4% 

216.4% 
1.7% 

0.0% 
1.7% 
S.3% 

2012 

9.6% 
8 % 

10.0% 
·S.7% 

·2.7% 
6.0"-
6.6% 

7.2% 

6.3% 
-l .7% 

·8.7% 
-0.9'1f, 
3.9% 

3.6% 

9.S% 
6.5% 

2.7'% 
3.7% 
S.2% 

·10.2% 

·9.1% 

-136.4% 

-0.7% 
7.5% 

-88.4% 
71.9% 

8.9% 

·211.S% 
· 58.2% 

·103.9% 

-&8.4% 
·23.8% 

-7.2% 

9.6% 
9.1% 

0.0% 
9.1% 
1.7% 

ZOU 

6.5% 
7.1% 
6.3% 
G.7% 

· 13.3% 
· LS% 

·3.9% 

3.0% 
4.4% 

-1.2% 
10.6% 
1 .3~ 

4A% 

2.9" 
8.3% 
5.9" 
6.0% 
5.7" 
4.6% 

· 5.6% 

•l2.2% 

430.3% 

32.4% 
20.0% 
54.3% 

7.9" 
7.4% 

·97.6% 
44.9% 

8 .3% 

-43.4% 
·20.2% 

6.8% 

9.4% 

100.0% 

9.6% 
9.1% 

2010 

4 .8% 
10.5% 

2.9% 
6.5% 

24.8% 
-4.2% 

2.1% 

.1% 
9.5% 

-4..S% 
3.9% 

..S.3% 
4.2% 

1.9" 
1.2% 
0.5% 

14.5% 
11.9" 
2.2% 
5.0% 

3.9% 

185.4% 

44.4% 
52.G% 

199.7" 
• . 3% 

46.7" 
S7.8% 

322.1% 

297.7% 
-20.3% 
49.0% 
17.1% 

S07.8% 

· 146.2% 
·2.5% 
9.4% 
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COMPOSITE FINANCIAL INDEX 

Supp/Pmenrory lnformrw'on - VnaudirPd- See Aunmpnn11ln9 lndo:pcmJcrH Audilors' Rl'l)Q t 

Fiscal Year EndL'd June 30, 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 

+ Prim ry R(~NL' Ratio o_s2s 0.65 0.65 0.67 0.62 
I Convers on Factor o.u Q_l 3 0.1.33 0.1.3 0.133 
: Strength Fa tor 3.95 4,88 4.92 5.05 4.63 

x wel&htlns Factor 3 'Ii> 3 % 3 % 3S% 3.5% 
= Ra to Subtotal 1.38 l .71 1.72 1.77 1.62 

Primary Reserve .Ratio - meo,mres rhe finnnr:Jol .urenri1h of the In titution by fndlcatlng how long the institution could function 

ur/ng its expendable re1erves (O cover operations should additional 11ct pos1lror11101 lg ovorlable. A positive tut10 011d on 
l~sing amount over tim denote rrength. 

+Return on Assets Ratio 8.7% S.2% l.7% 8.7% 

I Cooversio" actor 0.02:0 0.020 0.020 0.020 

= St ngtl'I Factor 4.34 2-S8 0.84 4. b 

llWClihtln:f! actor 20%. 20% 20% 20% 
= Ratio Subtotal 0.87 o. 2 0.17 o.87 

Retum on Assets Ratio · measures total economic return. While an fncrl!Osfng trend reflects stre.ng!h, a decline may be 

appropriate and f!'llen warranted If it represents a strategy on the port of the Inst tut/011 to fulfill ltl miulon. 

+Net Operating Revenues Ratio .1% S.6% 3.S.% 5.1" 
/C(Xl rsion Factor 0.013 0.013 0.01 0.013 
"'Strength actor 3.92 4.30 Z.61! 3.96· 
'i:W ~htin!! Faetor 10% 10% 10% lOOli 
,. Ratio Subtotal 0.39 0.43 0.27 0.40 

9.2% 

0.0 0 
4. s 
20% 

0 .92 

7.7% 
0.013 

5.89 
10% 

0.59 

Net Operating Revenues Ratio ·measures whether the institution is living within ava/fab/e resources. A positive ratio ond an 

Increasing omount over time generally reflects strength. 

+ Vlability Rat io 0.91 1.24 l .22 1.21 1.26 
I Conven; on a tot 0.417 0.417 0.417 0.417 0.417 
= Srrengtl'I Fa:cror 2.19 2.97 2.92 2.90 3.02 
ll We1ihli!!§ F ctor JS% 35% 35% 35% 35% 

= Ratio Subtotal 0-7'1 1.04 l .02 1.01 1.06 

Viabfllty Ratio · measures the obilityof the institution to cover its debt os of the balance shed dole, should lhc institution need 

to do so. A positive ratio greater than l. 00 generally denotes strerrgtll. 

Composite Financial Index 

Composite f inancial Index -
Three Year Average 

3.41 3.69 

3.43 3.64 

3.18 4.05 4.18 

3.80 3.65 3.38 

Composite Finonclol lnde• {CFI) · provides o metlrodology for o si~gle overall finon al measurement of the imtrtution's heolch 
bCJs.ed on the fo1Jr C-()rf! ratios.. Thi> CF/ use a ft{J$Onable weighr1'n p/CJn and ollow ·for" weclme s or rrengrh In o pec;fic tario 
to be offeet by another ratio result, which providt:s a more balanad measure. The CF/ provides a more holistic approach to 

undentanding the financial health of the institution. The CF/ scorts afi not Intended to be precise measures; they ore fndicoton 

of tan{l'l'S offirwu10/ ltcolth tltol con be irtdirolors of ovc,-oll insliM lonol well being when combir1cd wllft non·/IJt(inc/ol 

indiaJ tots. 
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MARKET RATIOS 

upplemPnrory tnformorion - Unaudlred - Pe Accomponyinq 1nd,pcr1<J, ··r11 Aud tor~ · Ffi;f)Oft 

Net Tui tion par Student. 

meal Ye1r Ended June 30, 2014 2013 2012 20U 2010 

Gross TultJcn and rees s 829~20 s 791.319 s 7 6,074 s 671,419 s 6 0,498 
U!Ss: Stholar'loh1p D1!i4'.ourll~ I Al wances (20U471 (198,514) (190,798) (175,917) (164,1871 
Les~: Scholiir~hlp I f'.ellOMh p ueenses (66.~19) 162,461) (60,380] ( 8,790! (SS,4691 
er Tuition s 560.354 s 530,344 s 484,896 s 436,712 s 410,842 

Net lutinn s 60 54 s 530,344 s 484,896 s 436,712 s 410,842 
UITli>cr or Stud~nls Es} S8.163 7,SOb 6,843 5 ,272 53,2 2 

Net Tuition per Student $ 9,634 $ 9,175 $ 8,530 $ 7,901 $ 7,709 

State Appropriation& per Student 
Hscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 

tate Aeeropri tions s 4ll,6SO $ 401,400 $ 397.629 $ 437,631 $ 498.3S8 
umber of Stud nr.s - Fall SPmeSter (FTEs) 58,163 7,806 6,843 SS,272 Sl,29i 

State Appropriations per Student $ 7,095 $ 6,944 $ 6,995 $ 7,918 $ 9,351 

Educational Expenses per Student 

FIKal Ye1r Ended June 30, 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 

Total Operating Expenses $ 2,793,674 $ 2,726,537 $ 2,661,939 s 2,530,503 s 2,418,849 
I.ff : Scholar'$hip /Fellowships EKpense {66,919) {62,461) (60.l80) ( 8,790) (SS,469) 
Less: AuJUhary Operating Expen~ (1.132.915) (l ,109,157) (1,067,820) (1,02M9l) (956,455) 
Less: Granu and Contracts Expenses (286,987) (309,683) (311,742) (320,522) (318,123) 

lntercsl Expens 59.916 55,256 53,923 49,507 46,103 
Less: Auxiliary Interest Expens (12.;3$! (9,753) (8.427} (9.006) (9.197) 

t ducational Expcn~ s 1.3 .231 s 1:290,739 s 1,267,493 s 1,163:201 $ 1:125,708 

et Educational Expense-s $ 1.3 .231 s 1.2901739 $ 1,267,493 s 1,163,201 s 1,125,708 
Number of Studf'lltS - Fall Semi'~ter (FTE I 58.163 7,806 56,843 SS,2'72 3,292 

Educational Expenses per Student $ 23,283 $ 22,329 $ 22,298 $ 21,045 $ 21,123 

Total Tuition Discount 
Ftscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 

Stholarsh ip AllOWC'lnce$ s 202,647 $ 198,514 $ 190,798 s 175,917 s 164,167 

Stholar'$htes/ FPllowshles EKpen5" 66, 19 &l,461 60,380 8,790 55,469 

Total Tuition Discounts !S! s 269,566 s 260,975 s 251:178 s 234,707 s 219,656 

Total Tu ion Discounts !S! s 269,566 $ 2601975 s 251.178 s 234,707 5 219,656 

Gr0$~ uition and ces $ 829,,20 !) 91,319 $ 736.074 s 671.419 s 630,498 

Total Tuition Discount(%) 32.5% 33.0% 34.1% 3S.0% 34.8% 
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CAPITAL RATIOS 

Supp/pm,.ntary lnft1rma1IM - Vnr111direrl -Sf'P Ar:C'Jmpon Ing Ind ·pcnrJcrtf Aud1IC) 'Report 

Unrestricted Fi nancial Re~ources t o Direct Debt 
Fl,cal Year Ended June 30, 2014 2013 2012 2011 2-010 

Current Portion o long·Tflrm DP.b $ 2,4 3 $ 203,295 $ 183,226 s 29,107 $ 30,139 
Long crm Deb Subjc lo Rc111arki:t1ng 99.445 9!>,&95 100,330 220,IIBS 223,680 

Lons-Term Deb 1,411,22 1.121,127 1.14· .Ill l.l 0.096 92 .,661 

$ 1.603.103 s l,424,317 $ l,426,667 s 1,400,088 $ 1, 179,480 

.:t Position . unr°"-stu too s 1,031.924 s 1,359,519 $ 1,360,301 s 1,3 0,930 s 1,163,916 
Total o·rect 0 bt s l.603,!.03 l,42.4,317 s 1,426,66 s 1,400,088 s l,179,4SO 

Unrestricted Financial Resources 
to Direct Debt 0.64 0.95 0.95 0.96 0.99 

Expendable Flnanclal Resources to Direct Debt (Viability Ratio) 
Fiual Year Ended June 30, 2014 1013 2012 2011 2010 

N'et Po • ion -1,Jnr Striaed $ l,03l,9i4 $ 1,359,S 19 $ 1,300,301 $ l,3 0,930 $ 1,163, 16 
·ct Position · Restrl te<I :irl)f.!ndablc • Sd1olal'Ships. 
Research, Ins ruction and Other 49,.60 323,,473 299,?89 264,00S 244,U6 
·et Position · Rewict:ed Exe!!ndable - loan$ 81,805 80,436 79,091 n,300 75,637 

Exe!ndi!ble Net Position s 1,463,289 $ 1,71i3,42ll $ 1,739,181 s 1,692,835 $ 1,483,779 

Expendable N · t Position $ 1,463,289 $ l. 63,428 $ l, 9,181 $ 1,692,83 $ 1.48:3.??9 
Tot I Oitect D bt $ l,603,103 $ l ,424,317 $ l , 26,667 $ l ,400,088 $ l,179,480 

Viability Ratio 0.91 1.24 1.22 1.21 1.26 

Total Financial Resources ta Di rect Debt 

FIK•I YHr Ended June JO, 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 

'et Position · Unrenric:ted s 1,031,924 $ 1,3 9,S19 $ 1,300,301 $ 1,350,930 $ 1,163,916 
ct f'Qs1lion • RC?$lti ted :irpcn.tlable • Scholal'Ships. 
Reseatch, lnstruetion and Ot er 3.49,560 323,473 299, 89 264,60 244,226 

et Position · RCWI ted Expendable • Loans 81,805 80,436 79,091 77,300 75,637 

et Posjrlon - Resrricte<I on ic~ndable 998,94? 858,820 171,146 788,8 6 6 9,494 
ot I f inan<ial Resources $ 2,462,236 s 2,622,24S S 2,Sl0,327 $ 2,481,711 $ 2,163,273 

$ 2,462,236 $ 2,622,248 $ 2,SJ0,327 $ 2,431,711 $ 2,163,273 

$ 1,603,103 s 1,424,317 $ 1,426,66 $ l,400,088 $ 1,179,480 

Total Financial Resources 

to Direct Debt 1.54 1.84 1.76 1.77 1.83 

Direct Debt per Student 
Fllcal Ye1r Ended June 30, 2014 2013 2012 2011 201.0 

Total Direct Debt $ 1,603,103 $ l ,424,317 $ l ,426,667 $ l,400,088 $ l,179,480 

un1bet' of Studqnts • End of iS<:al Year (Ff s) 59,582 58,163 57,806 6,843 5,272 

Direct Debt per Student $ 26,906 $ 24,488 s 24,680 s 24,631 s 21,340 
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CAPITAL RATIOS 

Suppfem,.n rary tnformnrion - Unaudited - ee ll rAmpnnying lndepcrid: rr! Aud1(or-, ' R(·porl 

Actual Debt Servic e to Ope r ations 
FI5cal Yeu Ended June 30, 2014 20U 2012 2011 2010 

Debt Service · Prln pal s 24,325 s 24,1149 s 26,393 s 29.010 s 24,922 
Oebt So;>rvi , - l ritl.! rcst S,,916 55,256 53,923 49,507 46,103 
Total Debt Servl4;e $ 84,241 s 80,IOS $ 80,3 16 s 78,517 $ 71,02 

Op ralln hp f\SCS s 2,793,.674 $ $ 2,530,503 $ 2,d1 8,8A9 
LP. ~: ~chol~ r hips f. Fellowsh ips ExpP.nse (66, 191 l58,790) tSS,4691 

1nte1e"l t xp.-:ns 9 ,916 49, 07 46,10 3 

Adjusted Total O~ralin§ Expcnst' $ 2,786,671 s $ 2,521,220 s 2,409,483 

Tot . IOebt~ $ 84.241 s 80,tOS $ 80,316 s 78,5l 7 $ 71,02 
Adj1,1sted Total Operating Expen e $ 2,78&,671 $ 2,719,332 $ 2,655,482 $ 2,521,220 $ 2,409,483 

Actual Debt Service to Operations 3.0% 2.9% 3.0% 3.1% 2.9% 

Capital Ex pense to Operat ions 
Ftual Ve-at Ended June 30, 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 

Oepr ation Expense $ 183,250 s 3&7,796 s 160,915 $ 155,103 s 1'16,753 

Interest •£!!:111$ 59,916 SS,256 53,923 49,507 46,103 

TotalC.eltalExeense $ 243,16& s 223,052 $ 214,838 s 204,610 s 192,&56 

Ope~ting Expenies s 2,793,674 $ 2,726,537 $ 2,661,939 $ 2,530,503 s 2,418,849 
Len: Seholarships & ~llowsh ips llj)t'll sc (66,9191 (62,461) (60,380} ( 8,790) (SS,4691 

lntel'e$t E•~nse 59, 16 55,256 53,923 49,507 46,103 
Adjl,l$led Total O~ra\in§ Expense $ 2,786.&71 $ 2,719,332 $ 2,6 ,482 $ 2,521,220 $ 2.409.483 

r mar c.aeita 1 Expense s 2A3,166 $ 223,0 2 $ 214.838 $ 204,610 $ 192.,8 6 

Adjusted Total Ope ating Expense s 2,786,671 s 2,719,332 s 2,6 5,482 s 2,521,220 s 2,409,483 

Capital Expense to Operations 8.7% 8.2% 8.1% 8.1% 8.0% 
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BALANCE SHEET RATIOS 

SupplPmPnrary tnfarmarlon -1Jna1tdhPd- e,. A compan ing lnd,pcrrdcnt Aud11Qt$' H<·µort 

U nrestricted Fl nanclal, Resources t o Operations 
Fiscal Yeu Ended June 30, 2014 2013 2012 2011 201(} 

N t Position - Unrestrieted s 1,031,924 s 1,359, 19 s 1. 360.301 s 1. S0,930 s 1,16 ,91 

Operating Expenses s 2,793,674 s 2, 26,S $ 2,661,939 s 2, 30,SO s 2,418.849 
Less: tiolarsh P5 & t-cllow~l11ps EApen:>e (66,919} (62,4611 (60,380) (58,790) ( S,469) 

Interest Ex~nlie 59,916 55.256 s ,923 49, 07 46.103 
Ad1ustcd Tot;il O_ec t in& u~e 1sc $ 2.786,671 s 2,7 19,332 S 2,6 S,482 s 2,521,220 s 2,409,483 

Net Position· Unrestricted s 1,031,924 $ 1,3 9,519 $ 1,360,301 $ 1,350.930 $ 1,163,916 
Adjusted Total Operating Expense $ 2, 86,671 s 2,719,332 s 2,65 ,482 s 2,521,220 $ 2,409,483 

Unrestricted Financial Resources 

to Operations 037 0.50 0.51 0.54 0.48 

Expendable Flnanclal Resources to Operations (Primary Roscrvc Ratio) 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 

Net Pos· ion • UnrHtricted $ 1,031,9l4 $ 1,3 9, 19 $ 1,360,301 $ 1,350,930 s 1, 163,916 

Net Posi tion • Reslri ted Expendable • Sdlo rsh1ps. 
Research, lnstrucfoo and Other 349,560 323,473 299,789 264,605 244,226 

Net Position · Restri ted Exp(! dablc · Loons 81,305 80,436 79,091 77,300 75,637 

Ex~ndab1e Net Po ition $ 1,463,2119 $ l, 763,428 $ 1,739,181 $ 1,692,835 $ 1,4&3,779 

Operating Expenses s 2,793,674 $ 2,726,537 $ 2,661,939 $ 2, 30,503 $ 2,418,849 
less: holarsh ips & llowsh 1ps E~sc (66,919) (62,461) (60,380) ( 8, 90) ( 5,469) 

Interest £x~se 9,916 .2 6 3,923 49, 07 46, 103 

Adjusted Total Opcratinjl upctis s 2.736,671 $ 2,719,332 $ 2,655,482 $ 2,521,220 $ 2,409,483 

E.xe!ndablc Net Posill 1 s l ,463,289 $ 1,763,428 $ l,739,181 $ 1,692,835 $ 1,483,779 
Adju red loral Operating fxpense $ 2,786,671 s 2,719,332 $ 2,65 ,482 $ 2 521,220 s 2,409,483 

Primary Reserve Ratio 0.53 0.65 0.65 0.67 0.62 

Total Financial Resou ces per Student 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 

Net Pos ion· Unrestricted s 1,031,924 s 1,3 9, 19 $ 1,360,301 $ 1,3 0,930 $ 1,163,916 
Net P()Sjfion - Re rieted £xpencfabl • SCl\olarships, 

Research, Instruction and Other 349, 60 323,473 299, 89 264,605 244,226 

Net Position · Restricted xpcndablc · loans a1,S05 80,436 79,091 77,300 75,637 
Net Position • Restn ed oncx~nd bk! 998,947 858,820 71,146 788,876 6 9,494 

Total Flnaneial Re$o rces s 2,46i,23G $ 2,G22,248 $ 2,510,327 $ 2,481,711 $ 2,163,273 

Total f inancial R Ot.l"'e$ $ 2,462,236 $ 2,G22,248 $ 2,510,327 $ 2,481,711 s 2,163,273 

Number of Studentli · End of Fiscal Yeu (FTE) 59,582 58,163 57,806 56,843 55,272 

Total Financial Resources per Student $ 41,325 $ 45,084 $ 43,427 $ 43,659 $ 39,139 
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OPERATING RATIOS 

uppfPmPnrary lnfarmari'an - ()nnudit·pd -.$1' · lla,nmpnnyi'ng tndtpcr dcrrt AvdJ{O(}' fkpott 

Annual Operating Marrgi n (N11t Op·11ratlng R11w1nuos Ratio) 
Flm1I Year Ended June 30, 2014 2011 201.2: 20U 2010 

Ope~llng Inc (Lou) Alter State Appropriatlom s 195 7AAI s 180.3091 s (158,74 l $ (67, LSSl s ]0,331 
('<.l~r al Apprn1uiatlur.~ 27,675 29,154 28,222 28,416 U , 55 

Fed rat Pell Gr•nU. 59.77G 9,917 62 u 7,951 4R,28.J 
Normali ~ed rn~ $ ment lnt:0m 151,113 143,305 U7,497 U4,592 107 236 
Pt1vali! Gilts 66.7RO 64, 103 90,346 S2,Sb4 4R,li.95 

lntere$1 i::~~nse 1s~. 16! !55,256)- !53,92l) (49,5071 !46,103! 
o;t Operating 5\J rplus (Dcfiot) s 149.660 $ 160,91. S· 95,704 s UG,861 $ 1991'19 

Total Operating Revenues s 2,285,256 s 2,244,828 $ 2,105,561 $ 2,025,717 s 1,940,822 
Lc$s: Scholarsh p & ellowshl!)$ Expense (66,9.19) (62,46J) (60.380) (58,790) (55,469) 

State AppropriArions 412,650 401,400 397,629 437,631 498 358 
Federal Approptlatlons 2 ,675 29, 154 28,222 28.416 21,45 

Federal Pell Grants 59,776 59,917 62,311 57,951 48,281 
Normaliled In 1ment lnc;ome M 151,113 143,305 U7,497 114,592 107,236 

Private Gifts 66,780 64,103 90,346 52,564 481695 
Total Operating Revenu $ 2,936,3. 1 $ 2,88.0,246 $ 2,7 1,186 $ 2,6 8.081 $ 2,609,378 

(a} NormoJ/~ed /n~fftt inc:Qme Is e-qJJoJ to 5" of the rolling ow:roge ba/o;lnc~ af total coslt alKI lnvestmf!flts f!Vf!f 

the prtvlous rbrtt ftICa/ )lftlrs. 

Net Operatinl Surplus (De c'.t ) s 149,660 s 160,914 s 95,704 $ 136,861 $ 199~95 

Total Operating Reven1Jes $ 2,9 6,J31 $ 2.880,246 $ 2.7 1,186 s 2,658,081 s 2,609,378 

Net Operating Revenues Ratio 5.1% S.6% 3.5% 5.1% 7.7% 

Debt Service Coverage 
Fi.seal Ye.ar Ended l une· 30, 2014 2013 ZOU ZOU 2010 

Total Debt ~rvic. .. $ 84,241 $ ao.10 $ 80.3lb s 8.Sl7 s 71.025 

$ 149,~ $ 160,914 $ 9 .704 s 136.l:Sbl $ l~.895 

SH16 SS,256 53,923 49,50.7 46,l.03 

1.83.250 l ~.796 160,915 155,103 1.46,753 
s 392,P;26 $ 383,M.6 s, 10,542 $ 4t,47l $ 392,751 

Ad1usted Nel OJ?!;ril n~ ur~lu$ (Oefi itj $ 392.&26 $ 3A3.9li6 S· 310,542 $ 34l,471 $ 392,751 
loti\I Debt Servic.I' s 84,l41 s 80,100 $ 80,316 s 78,517 s 71.015 

Debt Service Coverage 4.&6 4.79 3.87 4.35 S.53 

Retum on Nat Posi t ion 
Ft54:al Year Ended June 30, 2014 ZO U 2012 ZOU 2010 

s 343.~·78 s 2lb.322 > 68.373 s 335. OS $ 32.2.H2 

$ 3,962, IU $ 4 , 1~2.na $ 4,GS0,4 I $ 3,848,490 $ 3,$19,675 

Return on Net Position Ratio 8.7% 5.2% 1.7% 8.7% 9.2% 
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CONTRIBUTION RATIOS 

upplPmf'ntary lnf(}rma11tm - IJnall(/ited - S e Act:nmpan Ing lndcpi.:trdcnl Aud11Qrs' R~·µfJt r 

Contribution Ratios 
Fiscil YHr Ended June 30, 2014 20'13 2012 2011. 2010 

StAte Appropriations s 412, 0 s 401.400 s 397.629 s 43 .631 $ 498. SS 
u1Llon a11<1 FCC$. Net of c;hol.arsh1p Allow/ J(p 60.354 530,344 484,896 436,712 410,842 

l\u~1llary Enterprises 409, l84 412.351 74,&23 90, 85 64,528 

Gr 111.lo and onlfaru 2!fb.987 309,683 311,742 320,522 318,123 
rederil Pell Grants 59,77 S9.917 62,311 57,951 48,28.l 

Gifts 66,780 64 ,103 90. 46 S2, 64 4a,69 

ormiilit.-d Inv ~tment 1nr;om (o} 1Sl, U3 14HOS 127,497 ll4,592 107.236 
Patient Care 873638 847.681 795,302 741,626 no,o o 
Olh r 11 .349 131 ,462 106,640 105,R98 93,265 
Total s 2,936,33.l $ 2,880,246 s 2,751,186 s 2,6S8,081 s 2, 609,3 8 

State Appropriations l.4.1% 13.9" 14.5" 16.5" 19.1" 
Tuition and Fe • Net of Scholarship Allow/Exp l .1% 18.4% 17.6% JG.4% 15.7% 

Auxiliary En erp ses l.3 .9" l.4.3% 13.6" 14.7" 14.°" 
Grants and onllacts 9.8% 10.8% ll.3% 12.1% 12.2% 

f'.eder1 I Pell Gro1nts 2.0% 2.1% 2.3" 2.2% 1.9" 

Gifl$ 2.3" 2.2% 3.3% 2.0% 1.9% 

ormalized Investment Income (a} S.1% 5.0% 4.6" 4.3% 4.1" 
Patient Care 29. 29.4% 28.9% 27.9% 27.6% 

Other l .9% 3.9% 3.9% 4.0% 3.6" 
otal 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0!I) 

(a] Narmollzed fnvestment Income Is ~ual la 5" of the rolling awtroge bo'onc~ of rorol C.O$h ond ll'lvt$ lmtnu oiMr rht prtvlotls rhttt fisc.ol ~on. 

Operating Expenses by Functional Classiflcatlons 
Fiscal Yea r Ended June 30, 20'14 ZOU 2012 2011 2010 

lnilruction s 622,Sll4 s GU,S4 $ 604,69~ $ 7,0111 $ 537,8l3 

Rcse~n;:h 190.406 205,9'70 210,418 219,90.J 214,540 
Pu bl c Service 145.~2 !4&,7SS 147, 00'! 143, 46 146,719 

A ad rnt upµorl B9.U S 139,413 l.33,742 l.27,656 124,119 
Student Services, 84,7&7 n,oi.s 75,207 G~.992 70,671 

11st1tut1onal Suppon 123,oSl 100,453 102,565 97,9341 1091493 
Operation and Maintpnance of· Plan! 104.~3 8!1',385 97,114 69,982 s .. 878 
Auxiliary Ent rpriscs 1.132.>47 1.111,436 1,069,595 1,030,316 957,394 

Scilolarships and Fellowships 66,919 2.461 60.380 SS. 90 s. 69 
oeere 1allon 1$3)50 167,796 160,91 155, 103 146,7 3 
Tot11I Operitlng Expenses s 2,793,6 4 $ 2.726. 37 $ 2. 61.939 $ 2. 30. 03 $ 2,418,849 

Instruction 22. " 22.9% 22.7% 22.0% 22 .2% 

Research 6.8" 7.6% 7.9% 8 .7% 8 .9% 

Pubnc: Servite S.2% S.5% 5. " S. % 6.1% 

A d rnic upporl S.0% .1% 5.0% 5 .1% 5 .1% 

Student Services 3.0% 2.8% 2.8% 2.8" 2.9" 
In titvtlon11I Supp0rt 4.4% 3.7% 3 .9% 3.9% 4.5% 

Operation and M1inten1nc:e ot Plant 3.7" 3.3% 3.6% 2.8% 2.3" 
AuJUI lary Enterprises 40.5% 4£1.8% 40.2% 40.7% 39.6% 

Sdlolarshlps and Fellowships 2.4% 2.3% 2.3% 2.3" 2.3" 
Deer iation .6% 6.2% 6.0% 6.1% 6.1% 

Total Operating Expenses 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.°" 
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STUDENT INFORMATION- CONSOLIDATED 

upp/1>menrary tnforman'tm • Unouditrd • St'e Accnmpanyinq fndepcriderr! .Aut:!ilO•)' fkport 

E nrollment 
Fiii SemHter 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 

Undergraduate Students (Head Count} 56,1!69 6,750 54,936 3,358 ·1,352 
_ r~d!.ldt~ tudi:nts (H ad C:oi,.mtl 15224 15,130 15 552 15,232 15,080 

Professional Students !Head Count) 3,179 3, IG4 3,067 3,00G 2,9 2 
Total Sllldent~ (He;id Count) 75.272 75,044 73,5&5 71.59-6 69,384 

Und r'.llr<'!duatf' Stud nt (FT I 46,334 46,107 44,940 43,737 41,974 
Graduate Students ( El 8,696 8,57& 8,877 ll,571 8,401 
Profess onal Students (FTE) 3,133 3,123 3,026 :2,9&4 2,917 
Tot11I Students (FT~I 8.163 57,806 56,843 55,272 53,292 

Accepranc Rate • First-rim Freshmen 76% 78" 79% 80% 80% 
A ceptan e Rate · Undergr duate Transfets '3% 71% 73% 73% 72% 

Matriculation · f irst-time Fre hmen 39% 39% 41 % 42% 41% 

Matriculation • Under11rad111te Transfen 66% 66% 66% 67% 68% 

Demographics 

Fall Semester 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 

Male 46% 48% 47% 47% 47% 
Femii t 2% 2% 3% 3% S3'£ 

Undergraduate Residence - Mi souri 79% 80% 82% 83% 84% 
undergraduate Res den e - Ou.t of Sta.le 21% 20% 18% 1'7% 16% 

Undergraduate Fu ll· 1me 77% 6% 7% 77" 77% 
Undergraduat Par't-Time l% 24% 239' 23% 23% 

Graduate Full·Time 47% 46% 4S% 45% 40% 
Graduate Part· 1me n% 54% 55% 55% 60% 

White 73.7% 74 .. 7% 75.4% 76.5% 77.1% 
Black or African American 9.7% 9.9% 10.0% 9.8% 9.9% 

on Res dllf1t icr1 7.1% 6 .5% 6.4% 6.2% 6.1% 
Asian I Pacific ls. 3.7% .6% 3.6% 3.5" 3.5% 
Hispanic 3.4% 3.2% 3.0% 2.8% 2.6% 
Other 2A% 2.1% 1.6% 1.2% 0.8% 

Degrees Awarded 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 

e.awlaureate 10, 733 10, 545 10,319 9,703 9,605 

Gradu<ite Certificare 740 781 6l3 53.9 520 
Master's 4,013 3,919 4,069 3,870 3,608 

Educarion111 S~al' ll JI l0'1 100 1~3 

Doctora l 640 660 610 557 519 

First Professional D~rcc s 7 847 90 818 800 
Total 17,076 16,867 16,515 15.587' 15,175 
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Enrollment 

Fall Semester 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 

Undergraduate Students (Head Count) 26,928 26,9GO 25,992 24,834 23,799 
Grarluate Students (Head Count) 6,434 6.473 6.534 6,310 6,288 
Professional Students (Head Count) U S4 1,2n 1,236 J,197 l , lSO 
Tot;il Student~ {Head Countl 34.616 34,704 33,762 32,341 31,237 

UndPrgraduMI' StudenL~ (FTE) 24.753 24,677 23,840 22,899 21,943 
Graduate Students (FTE) 3.894 3,921 3,966 3,'165 3,721 
Profes$10n<1I Students !FTE) 1.228 1,248 1,21 5 1,174 1,134 
TOt(\I Stl.1dents (FTf) 29,875 29~6 29.021 27,838 261798 

Ac~pranc:e Rare - First-rime Freshmen 79" 81% 82% 83% 83% 
Acceptance Rate - Undergraduate Transters S6% 6'1% 67% 67% 69% 

Matriculation · f irst t ime Freshmen 33% 39% 4 1% 42% 41% 
Matriculation - Undergradu11te Transfers S9" 61% 62% 66% 66% 

Demographics 
Fill Semester 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 

Male 479' 47% 47% 47% 46% 

Female 53% 53% 53% 53% 54% 

Undergraduate Residence · M issou ri '15% 77% 79% 81% 83% 
Undergraduate Residence · Out of State 25% 23% 21% 19% 17% 

Undergraduate foll-Tlme 949' 93% 94% 9 4% 94% 
Undergraduate Put-Time 6" 7% 6% 6% 6% 

Graduate Full-Time fiO% fiO% 58% 58% 48% 
Graduate Part-Time °°" 40% 4 2% 42% 52% 

White 1!.2% 79J)% 80.! % 81.8% 82 .9% 
Black or African American 7.2" 7.2" 6.9% 6.6% 6.49' 
Non-Resident Alien G. 6" 6-3% 5.9% 5.4% 5.4% 
Asian I Pacflic Is. 2.2" 2.3% 2.4% 2.4% 2.5% 
Hispanic 3.1% 2.9" 2.7% 2.5% 2.2% 
Other 2.G'Jjl 2.3% 1.8% 1.3% 0 .6% 

Degrees Awarded 
fiscal Year Ended June 10, 2014 ZOU l012 2011 2010 

Baccalaur~ate S,769 S,692 5,528 5,087 4,963 

Graduate Certificate U6 22 5 179 162 142 
Mute r's 1,580 1,515 1,631 1,51.3 1,515 

Educational Speclal1st 65 63 43 53 59 

Doctoral 390 411 367 3GS 3l2 
lrst Profos.sional O~rec 339 132 299 306 304 

Total 8,3b9 8,238 8,047 7,486 7,30S 
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STUDENT INFORMATION - KANSAS CITY 

Supplementary Information · Unaudited · See Accompanying lndtpt>ndtmf lwdiro ' R pnrr 

Enrollment 
Fall Semester. 20H 2012 2011 2010 2009 

U 1ldergraduatc tudenls (Head Count] lf.>.227 10,614 10,122 9,650 9,381 
Graduate Studen.ts (Head (.nun!). 3, 38 3.6 l 3.692 3. l 3.79 
ProL · anal lutl rl ls(H <td aunt! 1,753 1.725 l,659 l,,636 1,023 

Total Stud1mts lHead Count! 15,718 l .9 0 1 ,473 15 . . 9 14,799 

Under11raduate Students IFTE) 7,590 :as 7,S8.6 . 95 6,9 2 
Gr:tdu<1re STt.Jtl n (FTEI 2,069 l.965 2,032 2,030 2,021 
Professional Stud nts (FTE) 1,733 l ,707 l,638 l,,618 l,604 
Total Students (l'TE) 1U92 11,387 l 1,256 11,043 10,597 

Acceptance Rate · First-time Freshmen 65" 68% 71% 71% 2% 
Acceptance Rate • Undergraduate Transfers 66% 72" 80% 72% 70% 

Matriculation · First-t ime Freshmen 37% 37" 39% 39% 4°" 
Matri ulation · Undergraduate Transfers 63% 64% 65% 68% 

Demographics 
Fall Semi! ter 2013 2012 ZOU 2010 Z009 

Male 44" 42% 43% 43% 43% 
emale 56% SB" 57% 57% 57% 

Undergraduate Residence · Missouri 73" 75% 74% 75% 75% 
Undetgraduate Re id nee - Out of S ate r7% 2S% 26% 2 % 25% 

U ndergraduat Fu II-Tim G7" 65% 68% 68% 67% 
Undergriduate Part·Time ll% 35% 32% 32% 33% 

Graduate Full·Tirne 17% 33% 34" 33% 33% 
Grad1,13t Part-Time 39' 6 % 66% 67% 67% 

White 64.69' 67.2% 6 .9% 67.7% 67.6% 
Slack or African Ameri an 12.2% 12.4" 12.6% 12.6% 12.7% 

on-Resident Alien 7.5" 6.3% 6.5% 7.1% 7.4% 
As an/ Pa i 1CIS. 6.8% 6.4% 6.S" 6.4% 6.5% 
H' panic S.7% .2% 4. % 4.7% 4.3% 
Ot~r l.1% 2.5% 1.8" 1.5% 1A% 

Degr-• Awarded 
Fiscal Ye r Ended June 30, 2014 20U 2012 2011 201.0 

Bactala ureate uo 1.759 1.749 1. 23 1, 33 

Graduate Certificate 3.3 33 29 24 18 
Master's l ,tt28 9 4 999 9n 911 
Educational Specialist 35 24 35 2S. 33 

Doctoral 111) 93 99 77 83 
First Profession a I Degree ~S9 475 444 468 55 

otal 3,474 ,338 3.355 3,089 ,133 
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STUDENT INFORMATION - MISSOURI SftT 

Supplemen tary Informal on • Una I.Id.red · See Ac;componylng lndfpf'lldenr Audiror ' R poIT 

Enrollment 
Fall SCmCSl Cr 2013 2012. 2011 2010 2009 

Und rgradu te tudet1ts I H~ d ount} 6,145 5,841 5,67 5,50 3 ~. 206 

Gr~uate Students I e ad Count• 1,984 1.804 1,8 0 1,702 U08 
Profess onal Srudents fHead Count! 
Totll l Stud'enu 1Hei dl Couml 8,129 7,64 • 21 .2{) 6,814 

Und r rad u1t Stud nts (rTE) 5. 5~9 2 ,236 ,127 4,886 
1aduate Students (FTE) 1,234 1, 10 1 1,141 1,036 979 

Profcs on .1 Students ( E! 
Total Studenn lFTE! 6,793 6,453 6,377 6,163 .865 

Acceptance Rate • Flm -tlm Freshmen 7'!(. 88% 88% 81% 89% 
A ptAn Rat • Unckrgra u<Jl Tran ~ r 70% 65" 67 67% 74" 

M;mi latiOn - First-tim Fr men 4R% 44% 449' 47% 47% 

Mitri la on· Under ~uate Transfers 76% 76% 72" 8°" 71" 
Note: Rollo 's pre-cpplk:otlon advising process encourages unqualif ied students to apply elsewhefi thereby producin(J misleodin(J 

occc11t01ttt rot l! frgurcs. 

Demographics 

Fall Semester 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 

Ma le 77" 77" 78" 76'1. 78% 
Fen'l<! le 23% 23" 22"' 22% 22% 

Undergradu;ite R •ctenc:e. i souri 79" 79" 79% 80% 8 1% 
Undergriiduate Resi nc · Out of Sta e 21" 21% 21% 20% 19% 

Undergrad1ate Fu T1me 89" 90% 91% 91" 92% 
Undergraduate ~rt- •me II" 10% 9" 8% 

Graduate Fu -Time SO% 8'16 9" 9% 59% 
Gradir te P rt· me 40% 42" 41% 41% 41% 

White 7 .4" 74.8% 74.6% 75.7" 76.4% 
Blad< or African American 4.1% 4.3% 4.9" 4.6% .4% 

on-RHident len 16.3% 14.3% 14.4% 13.9" 12.6% 
Asian / P;tc;i Is. l.6% 2.4% 2.49' 2.S% 2.7% 
Hispanic ~.S% 2.S" 2.S9' 2.4% 2.3% 
Other 2.0% 1.7% 1.2% 0.9% 0 .6% 

Degrees Awarded 
Fiscal Year Endt:d June 30. 2014 l.OU 2012 2011 2010 

Ba«alaur at 1,141 1,118 1,079 1,001 998 
Grad ual@ Cert1f..:;a .io1 43 319 282 278 
Ma$t $ S!> 1 79 67' 51 7 41 1 

Educational Specialist 

Doetora l 70 95 70 65 51 

First Professional De1ree 
Total 2,163 2,227 2.o3 l ,AGS 1,738 
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En,.ollment 
F II Scmcstc1 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 

13.569 13,335 13,lSl 13,171 12,966 
3.068 3. 0 3.~ 3.44~ ,389 

172 166 172 171 179 
16,809 16.10 16.309 16, 91 16, 3A 

Und rllraduate Students (FTE) 8,43 8.364 8.i19 8.31' 8,172 
Gr;ufo.'lt STtJd n (FTE) 1.499 l ,589 l ,738 1,740 1,681 
Profe$$ional Stud nts (FTE) 172 168 172 171 179 
otal Studer ts IFTE) 10J 03 10,121 10,18 10,ns 10,0 2 

Acceptance Rate • First-time Freshmen s " 4% S4% SS% 60% 
Acceptance Rate·· Undergraduate Transfers ~9% 73% 75% 78% 77% 

Matricul<1tlon • first·time Freshmen 37" 41% 41% 37% 39% 
Matr .l,llat•on • IJndergraduate Transfers 69% 0% 71% 66% 69% 

Demographics 
F II semeu.er 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 

Mae 40% 40% 40% 39% 38% 
cm le 60% 60% 60% 61% 62% 

Underaraduate Resid1mce · Missouri 93% 93% 93% 93% 93% 
U l\detgrad uat R sid nc - Out of Stat 7% 7% 7% 7% 1% 

Undergraduate Full- me 44% 46% 469' 46% 46% 
Undergrilduate Put·Time S6% 54% 54% 54% 54% 

Graduate ull·Time 25% 2.6% 26% 28% 23% 
Grad~te Part-Tim 75" 74% 74% 72% 77% 

White 73.1% 72..6% 72.3% 73.7'6 74.2% 
1 .2% lS.8% 16.7% 16.4% 16.6% 

3.S% 3.6% 3.8% 3. " 3.6% 
4.3% 4.3% 3.9" 3.2% 3.2% 

Hispanic 2.4% 2.4% 2.3% 2.1% l.9% 
Other 1.S% 1.3% 1.0% 0.9% 0.5% 

Degrees Awarded 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 20U 2012 20U 201D 

8a1;Ql1vre1te 2,020 1,976 1,963 2.0~2 2.011 
Graduate Certlt1cate 80 88 96 71 82 
Ma~tcr's $4 871 872 868 n 
Educationa I Specialist 13 28 26 2.2 31 
Doctoral 64 61 74 so 63 
First Prof&sslona I Dell.ree 39 40 47 44 41 
otal 3,070 3,064 3.078 3,147 2,999 
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Message from the President ATTACHMENT 1 

We educate the state's workforce. We are your doctors, dentists. 
pharmacists and medical researchers. We drive Innovation and 
help small businesses hrive. We deliver technology. heal th care to 
the underserved and experts in nearly every subject. 

As the state's premier public four-year research university 
and a vita l driv ing force of the state's economic health, we are 
committed to improving the well-being of all Missourians. 

It is our responsib lity to be good stewards of state resources. 
As you'll note in the fo llow ing pages, our fiscal posi tion and health 
remains strong and sound. Despite the challenges generated 
by relatively f lat state funding and limited tuition increases, the 
university has been able to maintain its strong financial position 
due to diversified revenue sources, systemwide cost containment 
measures and historically low borrowing costs. 

At the same time, we recognize the challenges before us: 
uncertainty in state funding, enrollment growth, limited tuit ion 
increases and decreased investment returns. We know that in order 
to continue to thrive, we must chart a course that helps ensure our 
f inancial vita lity well into the futu re. This requires strategic t hinking 
about t he university's areas of focus and how to apply precious 
resources to those endeavors. 

Earlier this year we announced substantial savings through 
efficiencies and increased effectiveness. W ith our strategic planning 
efforts fully implemented, we plan to continue to look for ways to 
be more efficient and effective in meeting our mission of teaching, 
research, service and economic development. 

This information and more is available on our website at 
www.umsystem.edu. We invite you to peruse our successes. review 
our strategic priorit ies and interact w ith us online or through any 
number of social media channels. 

Sincerely, 

Timothy M. Wolfe 

President, University of Missouri System 
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Unive1sit~ouri System Statewide Reach 

L!J l"~I \" tem .... rnpu 

1 Ile. c;ir h J>arkJ / 
Hu~ im:-; I 11 c11 baw rs 

Aµ,r ic.: ul um1l lh:~ca rd1 . · w1iom 

• . m::ill Bu inc s & T elm logy 
Dc:vc lup111c11l Cculcrs 

• I l<:ald1 Center: &: \ffiliatcs 

Mi souri eleheahh 
Network Si t •s 

Counti ', Serv<'d b)' 
Exten ion Cemer 

Unlvfil'Sity er Nlswurl Syslttn 
20bl · R1: )ft 
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Curators of the University of;f4iS!lJuff:NT 1 
The University of Missouri is governed by a nine-member board of curators, appointed by the 
Governor and confirmed by the Senate. Curators serve six-year terms. The student representative 
to the board of curntors is appointed by the Governor and confi med by the Senate. Student 
representatives serve two-year terms. No more than two curators shall be appointed from each 
congressional d istrict. and no person shall be appointed a curator who shall not be a citizen of 
the United States. and who shall not have been a resident of the state of Missouri two years prior 
to his or her appointment. No more than five curators shall belong to any one political party. 

laylle&oodt 
SL Louis. Chdinnan 
T l!fl11 &pires: Jan. I, 2015 

DolYlllL(lpps 
Cassvill 
Jerm expirei: .1. l()l7 

llalwnlty ti Miu.oar! Systfftl 

4 

DGIN.Donllt 
ebster Groves. l! Cha man 

Temiexpires: .la 1.20 ) 

hM&&Oiill ..... 
JeHcrson Oty 
Term .I\?£ .lan.1.1017 

DMI L SlltRll 
Sll~ 
TPrm pir : Jan. I, 2011 

o.idl ..... 
St.Jowph 
T l'lm expi . Jdn. I. 20!5 

AMC-.. 
Columlia 
Term Exlires: Ja1. I. 2019 

J.Mkts.IPOllllr 
{ Girardeau 
Temi expi'es: Jan. I, 2019 



Tllnollly M. Woll 
President 

bty J. Deilan, Piii) 

Sllplllii c. "*' 
V'Ke President for 
University Relations 

Univ~tJifJfltffssouri System General Officers 

Doamlklunk 
Interim V'l(e Presidenl b 
rinance & T1easurer 

6lry L Allen, D¥M, PN> 
Vice President for 
lnfonnation Technology 

Helly t F*J, PllD 
Ex«utive Yice President for 
Atademic Ntan 

..... ....,PhD 
YKe President for 
H1.11m Resoorces 

leo lMD!toa 
Cha~. University of Missouri· 
Coklmbia 

lllns f. tisqe, PllD 
Chador, University of Missouri· 
St l.olis 

Chancellor, UrV\lersity of Kissouri­
Kansas City 

Clleryl I. Sdnder, Piii> 
Olancelor, Hissouri University of 
SOOlm and Tectn>logy 

University of Missouri System Finance Staff 
Thomas Richards, Interim Vice President for Finance & Treasurer 
Jane E. Closterman, Controller 
Cuba Plain, Assistant Vice President for Budget Planning and Development 

s 



m ~!~~d:~!!1!n~!f ~~~~~!~s-~~~~.~~~~utions, the University of Missouri-
~ Columbia has a reputation ot excellence in teaching and research. It is one of only 

"' 34 public universities and the only public institution in Missouri to be selected for 
membership in the Association of American Universities. MU is one of onl five universities 
nationwide with programs in law, medicine, veterinary medicine and a nuclear research reactor 
on one campus. The university is nationally recognized for its collaborative strengths in Food 
for the Future, Sustainable Energy. One Health/One Medicine, and Media of the Future. 
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University of Missouri-Kansas City 

ul\1kc The University of Miss01.1ri-Kansas City celebrated its 8 Q'h anniversary in 
2013. It is home to the nationa lly-ranked Institute for Entrepreneurship 
and Innovation in the Bloch School of Management and is ranked 

number one in the world for innovation management research. The university is w idely known 
for KCSourceLink, a p rogram that supports small business development. UMKC has long been 
at the heart of nurturing culture in the Kansas City region through renowned programs n 
music and dance, theater and visual arts. In addition. UMKC has fou r health science schools on 
one campus that provide out re ch for community health needs and hands-on experience for 
students. 

llnl•enltf of Missouri Syslm 
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Missouri University of Science and Technology 
Missouri University of Science and Technology in Rolla is one of the nation's most 
focused technolog ica l research universities. With 15 accredited underg raduate 
engineering programs, Missouri S&T provides more engineering degree options 

than MIT, Purdue. Illinois or Michigan. Missouri S&T graduates are high ly sought by the business 
community, wi th the fifth h ighest starting sa laries among a ll public universit ies in the nation. 
Missouri S&T is consistently ranked as a best investment university by numerous colleg iate 
publications throughout the country . 

• tlrSitr DI Miuaul Syst111 
2C H' I rt 
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ATTACHMENT 1 

U-MSL. University of Missouri-St. Louis 
. 

· The University of MissoufrSt. Louis, the largest university in the St. Louis 
region, celebrated Its 50th anniversary in 2013. UMSL boasts several 
nationally-ranked departments and programs, including the Department 

of Criminology and Criminal Justice and the International Business program. With the largest 
university alumni population in the region, UMSL ls ranked 14th nationally in a survey of "Best 
College and University Civic Partnership s," which measures the economic, social and cultural 
impact of academic institutions on metropolitan regions. 

UJllYtnlty or Missouri Systtll 
2Ql3f 'R~ rt 
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ATTACHMENT 1 

m University of Missouri University of Missouri Health Care 
Health Care University of Missouri Health Care touches the 

lives of Missourians across the state in myriad 
ways - through the quality care provided at its hospita ls and cl inics, the education of future 
health professionals offered by its health sciences schools the specialty services delivered by 
University Physicians, and the life-saving research conducted. University of Missouri Health 
Care's state-of-the-art patient care tower implements technology developed in partnership w ith 
the Tiger Inst itute for Health lnnov~tion . These (ldvances earned the hospital recognit ion as 
one of the top ten hospitals in the nation for health care information technology. University of 
Missouri Health Care was the on ly hospital in central Missouri and one of only three hospitals in 
the state to make U.S.News & World Report 's prestigious Most Connected Hospitals 2012-13 list. 

lllllnrsity DI Misso•I Syst111 
''H11 I rt 

10 



ATTACHMENT 1 

University of Missouri System 
COLUMBIA I KA SAS C JTY I ROL LA I ST. LO U IS 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

11 



ATTACHMENT 1 
MANAGEMEN:T RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

October 10, 2013 

The management of· the University ot Missouri: S.ystem (the "University") s responsible for the 
preparation, integrity, and fair presentation of the financial statements. The ftnanclal statements, 
presented on pages 30 10 70, have been prepared In conformity wi h accounting prindples g nerillly 
accepted in the United States of America and, as uch, include amounts based on judgments and 
estimates by management. 

The financial statements have been audited by the Independent accounting fi rm KPMG LLP, which was 
given unrestricted access to all financial records and related data, including minutes of all meetings of the 
Board of Curators. The University believes that illl representations made lo the independent auditors 
during their audit were valid and appropriate. KPMG's audit opinion is presented on pages 28-29. 

The University maintains a system of internal· controls over financial reporting, which is designed to 
provide reasonable assunmce to the University's management and Bo;,ird of Curators regarding the 
preparation of rellable published financial statements. Such controls are maintained by the establishment 
and communication of accounting and financial policies and procedures, by the selection and tr;,iining of 
qualified personnel, and by an Internal audit program. designed to Identify Internal control weaknesses In 
order to permit management to take appropriate correct e action on a timely basis. There are, how ver, 
inherent limitations in the effectiveness of any system of lntemal control, Including the posslbllity of 
human error and the circumvention of controls. 

The Board of Curators, through Its Audit Committee, Is responsible for engaging the Independent auditors 
and meeting regularly with management, internal auditors, (Ind the independent i!Uditors to ensure that 
each Is carrying out their responslbill es and to discuss auditing, Internal control, and flnanclal reporting 
mi!tters. Both internal auditors and the independent auditor have full and free access to the Audit 
Committee. 

Ba ed on the above, I certify that the information cont.l ined In the accompanying flnanclal statements 
fairly presents, In all material respects, the financial condit ion, changes in net posit ion and cash flows of 
the University. 

Thomils F. Richi!rds 

Interim Vice President for Anance & Treasurer 

l nivf'rsity of Missonri Systf'm COlUM81A I lCANSAS CITY ROLLA I ST. LOUIS 

215 University Hall • Columbia, MO 65211. 573-882-3611 www.umsystll!m.edu 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANAL VSIS 

Ju.ne 30, 2013 and 2012 (unaudited) 

Management's Disc:ussion and Analysis provides an 
overview 11r ltie financ:i::il pn:silion ;;md ;;11:1. ivilie~ of l he 
University of Missouri System (the "University") for the 
fisc;il ye;.us ended June JO, 7013 arnl 71H7, ,md should 
be read in conjunction with the financial statements 
and notes. The University i~ a compon nt unit of lhc 
state of Missouri and :.in integral part ot the state's 
Comprehensive Annual Finan ial Report. 

I his repm1 im:Judes rive finaru::ial sl<1lement 

• The three financial statements for the University of 
Missouri and its Discretely Presented and its 
Blended C:mnponent Unils iudude· Lhe Sl;ilemeul of 
Net Position, the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, 
<1nd 01;mges in Net Position, ;md the Slalemenl of 
Cash Flows, where applicable. 

• The two financial statements for the University's 
ficluci;uy fund, which ind 1de the lteliremenl and 
the Other Postemployment Benefits Trust Funds, 
arc the Statement of Plan Net Position and the 
Statement of Changes in Plan Net Position. 

The University's tin::mcial stal emenl ;ire p1epared in 
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting 

2013 Financia Report 

p1ind11les ;is 111esnihed hy 1he Gnvermne11lal 
Accounting Standards Board {GASB). which establishes 
financial 1eporling i.lamfardi. fm public. mlleges ;mil 
universities. The University's signiticant accounting 
1x1l i1:il!S ;:i1e urnrn<11i1ed in NnlP 1 lo the finandal 
statements ot th is report, including further intormation 
nn lht' fi n.:1ni:i;i l lf~f:H.11l ing enlily. In .u.ldil ion, d rnme 
detailed unaudited fi nancial report that includes 
1;;i 111 pus~level finamj <1I ·t;i!ements is ;iv;:iil<lble al lhe 
University of Missouri, 1000 W Nifong, Building 7, Suite 
]!XI, C11l11111hi;:i, MO h!>711, and <11 

www .umsystcm.edu. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

At June 30, 2013, the University's financial position 
1emained solid, wi th l ol<1I A.'iseli. of $b.~ billion. Net 
Position, wh ich represents the residual value ot the 
University's asseL'i arte1 deducting liabilities, lu1;iled 
$4.3 billion. When operating, non operating, and other 
1;h;mges a1e inc:Juded, Nel Position inc:re<1sed by 
approximately $216.3 million in fiscal year (FY) 2013, 
driven p1 irnarily hy lnveslrnenl aml I ndnwmenl 
Income Net ot Fees due to improved market conditions 
and increases in Patient Medical Services Revenue and 
OI her /\uxilia ry Opera I ions ;ii. c::ornp;ired lo I Y /111 ') . 

13 



ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

June 30, 2013 and 20~2 (unaudited) 

The following charts compare Total· Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position at June 30, 2013, 2012. and 2011, and th 
major components of chanf!eS in Net Position for the yca1s e1HJed 1u11e JU, 701 J, J01 7 .11111 ;1011 : 

14 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

• Jj)JI •=t JIJIJ 

57,00) 

$6.000 

$S,000 

~ $4.000 
0 

:i 5,.000 

$2,000 

$1,000 
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Tqt;il Assets T ~ LlabilitlH Nf!I Position 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

• 2011 • 2012 2011 
$3.000 ....------------

$2,.SOO 

$2.000 

! $1,.SOO 
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$1.000 

ssoo 
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Ojl('fMing h~s NQllOPer.lting Revenues, 0 . p it .. I ConltibuliOns, 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANAL YSlS 

J\Jtl 30, 201Jand2012(unaud1ted) 

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

Tu Statement of Net Position presents the 
lluiver ily's finaru:ia l prn.ition ~l l he end nf the fiM:ali 
year, including all assets and liabilities of the Univ< rsity 
and segrcgatinR them into current and nonc.urrent 
components. Total Net Position is an indicator ot 
financial c.ondition and changes in Total Net Position 

indi1:a te· ir the ovpr;ill fimmci;il umcli l iun ha~ impmved 
or wor~ned_ Assets nd liabilities are generally 
me;i!>mecl using 1111 Pn1 v;.ilues. with ce1 t;iin except ions, 
such as capital assets whi h are stated at cost less 
a1:1:urnul;iled depre1.i.itio11, and lung-lerrn debt wllirh is 
stated at cost_ 

lhe following lahle summ;1ri1es lhe llnive1sily'.s a.s~I , li;ibilities and net position at June 30, 2013, 201l and 2011: 

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

( in thousands oF dollars) 

As of June 30, 2 0 13 ZDlZ ZOll 
Asseu 

Current As ets $ 950,039 $ 940,748 $ 869,091 
Noncurrent Assets 

Endowment ;md Other Long-Term Investments 2,442,510 2,430,742 2,519,102 
capita I Assets, Net 2,997,508 2,848,993 2,642,196 
Other 116,475 106,659 82,128 

Oefe<red Outflow of Resources 21,736 30i!l5 19~23 
Total Asse ts and Deferred Outflow of Resources $ 6~21~68 ! 6~57~57 ! 6&!31..540 

liabil ities 
Current Li.abili t ies 

Commet"cial Pilper and Current Porti on of LDn11-Term Debt $ 203,295 $ 183,226 $ 29,107 
Long-Term Debt Subject to Remarketlng Agreements 
Other 

Noncurrent Uabilities 
Long-Tef" m Debt 
Other 
Total LlabllltlH 

Ne t Position 
Net Investment in Ciipital Assets 
Restricted· 

Nonexpendable 
Expendable 

Unrestricted 
Total Net Posit ion 

Total llabllltles and Net Position 

ASSETS 

Total Assets increased hy $1 /OJ million, m 7. /%, In 
$G.5 bill ion as ot June 30, 2013 compared to the prior 
year . !he im:re;.r:o.e d111i11g I Y ]013 \Y-dS driven r11im;11ily 
by I he Universily con I inning In expand capital Assets 
across all of its campuses to meet housing, 
edtr.:ilional, 1111 palie11I care needs. I ram I Y JOU In 
FY 2013, Total Assets increased by 2.7%, primarily due 
lo slrong perfmm;inc:e of lnve~lmenls and e..xp;m:o.im1 
ot Capital Assets. 

2013 Financial Report 

99,895 100,330 220,885 
582,292 651,831 563,676 

1.103,004 1,140,934 
238,843 160,694 

2 227 329 2 115 296 

1,636,334 1,545,227 1,516,095 

858,820 771,146 788,876 
415,128 389,029 360,343 

11390.657 1~79,215 1~50,930 

4&300,939 4.!!841i17 4.!!16.!44 

~ 6~28,268 ! 6i!57~57 ! 6c!31..540 

At June 30, 2013, the University's working <;apital, 
which is current assets less current liabilities, was 
$64.6 million, an inc.rease of $59.2 million from the 
pr~vious year. l he l;.r1ge:o.I driver of lhe i11aeo:ti.e w;:i:o. .i 
$70.8 million decrease in Investment Senlements 
P• y•bl11 rm pu11:hases of i11vesl111e11ls flCC:UI ring cm OI 

before June 30, but settling after June 30. 

As a measurement of ac.tual liquidity, working capita l is 
;idveri.ely impac:tecl hy I he irn:lu!>in11, per o:tc:cmml i11g 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANAL VSIS 

June 30, 2013 and 2012 (unaudited) 

guidelines, of Long Term Debt Subject to Remarketing. 
If Long-Term Debt Subject to Rcmarkcting were 
eKcluded from Current liabilit ies, working capit al 

would be $164.5 million at June 30, 2013, also 
expr e5.-\t!d d!> une11I J\..\Sel.!. u f 1.11 lim Curre11I 

Liabilities 

I he rullow ing l.::ible i lluslral es _.. l u;:i l working Cilpi lal, a; well as workinR capital ad justed for Long- Term Debt 
Subject to Rem:uketing: 

SUMMARY OF WORl<ING CAPITAL 
(in thousancs of dollars) 

As of June 30, 2013 
Current Anets $ 950,039 
Current Liabirties 885,482 

Workl!!I ~ital $ 64,557 

Ratio of Current Assets to Current Liabilities 1.07 

Current Assets 950,039 
Current Liiilbil i ties 885,482 
Less: Long-Term Debt Subject to Rema rketing (99,895) 

Current Uablllti es, As Adjusted 785~87 

Work!!!§ ~it•I, As Adiusted $ 164i!S2 
Ratio of Current Assets to Current llabllities ~As Adjusted! 1.21 

16 

2012 2011 

$ 940,748 $ 869,091 

935d!7 813,668 
$ 5,361 $ 55&!23 

1.01 1.07 

940,748 869,091 
935,387 813,668 

(100,330) (220,885) 

835i!!57 592,783 
$ 105~91 $ 276,308 

1.13 1A7 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Jun 30, 201 and2012(unaud1ted) 

At June 30, 2013, the University h Id $258.5 million in 
cash • nd Cash Equivale nts, a clec1ease of ~HYl . 3 

million from June 30, 2012. The June 30, 2012 cash 
bal ru:e of SJh7 .K million wer $1111.~ million highe1 

th;in June 30, 2011. The decre;ise in c;ish ;it June 30, 
2013 is laf"R ly du to timinR differences as more 
working capita l was invested at June 30. 2013 as 
compared to June 30, 2012. Short-Term and Long­
Term Investments totaled $2.8 bill ion as ot June 30, 
701 ], re111e ·enl ing an incre<t.'ie of h.~% nve1 I he 1>1 im 

ye;ir as compared to a 4.8% decrease trom FY 2011 to 

I Y 1111 ] . I he i11oe;i\e in invf'_\l menl hal;mc:es du1i11g I Y 

2013 is primarily oftset by decreases in cash and cash 
er1uiv.t lenh due lo ;in iuc rt'ased i11veslmenl nf wmking 
capital. The linancial markets improved during FY 
JU1 ; 11 I 1eali1ecf and umealited g.tin .tncJ lo:>.!>f'\ 
increa sed by $124.0 million, going trom a net loss ot 
$?I.~ mil lion in I Y J iil 7 lo .i nel g;.iin nf $qh .~ million 

in FY 2013. The overall change in investment returns 
w:t mrn.l evident in lht! I ndnwmenl Pool, whid1 

experienced a net gain of 12..6% in FY 2.013 as 
c:nrnp:tred lo <1 nel loss nf (0.9%) i11 I Y ]017. 

Compusil inn ;ind 1el u1 ns ol l he lJ11ive1sily's v;ir iuus inve.!>l rnenl JKK>ls for the yea1. ended Ju11e 30, 7013 and 7017 

were as follows: 

6'n8'll l Pool 
Eridowmet1l Fund 

Endowment Pool 
Fixed Income Pool 

Other 

Total 

CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 
(in thousands of dollars) 

June 30 2013 
Short-Term Benchmark 

Cash and Cash and Lone-Term Total Index 
Eguillalenu lnvutm•nt1 otal Retwn Return (A) 

$ 218,911 $ 1,463.805 $ 1.682,716 -0.9" 0.9" 

27,077 1,108,448 1,135,525 12.6" 12.ot% 

595 72,774 73,369 3.S" 1.7% 
11,869 11 31409 125,278 N/A N/A 

~ 258,452 ~ 2,158,436 ~ !,216&88 

/A) Bmchmarlc indo rdurm art! cakufaled by independent investment cansu!rantsbaltd on rttum10/ marlctt lndldn. 
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Tobi 
Total Return 

$ 1,712,662 2A" 

1,043,965 "°"" 77,785 5.1" 
117~56 N/A 

~ 2J!51i§§! 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANAL YSlS 

June 30, 2013 and 2012 (u~udited) 

At June 30, 2013, the University's investment in taplt.al 
Assets totaled $3.0 billion compared to $2.8 billion at 
June 30, 2012 . The University added S31G.3 million in 
capital assets, n t of rctir ments, during FY 2013, 

offset by depredation of $167 .8 million for th y ar. FY 
:;1 ()1/ c:i1.1i l<1I <1 sel addi t ion ~ of $]61 ./ millim 1, 111!1 u~ 

retirements, were offset by $160.'.l million in 
depr l!c:ial inn. 

Note 6 presents additional inform<it ion on changes by as~I d;is..~i ri c;i licm . Majrn c:apilal p1oje<:ts ei ther 

~ uhst;m l i;illy m rnf'llet erl in I Y 701] or ongoing ;i1 I! shown in the follow inR table: 

SELECTED CAPITAL PROJECTS 
(Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013) 

Expenditures 
Projed Through 

C<lmpu.s Budget June 30, 2013 Sour~ of Funding 

Columbia: 
Renovation of Mark Twain Hall $ 21,700,000 $ 19,500,000 Revenue Bonds 
Renovation of Johnst,en and Wolpers Halls 42,800,000 6.500,000 Revenue Bonds, talTlf)us Reserves 
Memorial Stadium 55,300,000 13,900,000 Revenue Bonds 
Dobbs Di ning Replacement Project 119,603.000 96,000 Revenue Bonds, C~mpus Reserves 

Ka nsas City: 
Hospi tal Hill 24,800,000 4,960,000 Revenue Bonds 

Missouri S&T: 
Geothermal Ellergy Project 32,400,000 17,900,000 Revenue Bonds 

St. Louis: 
Wellness Center 36,000,000 980,000 Revenue Bonds 
Benton Science l.ei.trning Building 30,000.000 970,000 Revenue Bond's, Campus Reserves 

Total Liabilities wl!re $1~.b million ower at June 30, 

2013 as compared to June 30, 2012, and $157.6 million 
higher ;ti June 30, JD1J "4. comp<11ed In Junl! JO, 7011 . 

Significant changes in current Uabllltles at June 30, 
2013 include a $70.8 million decrease in Invest ment 
Settlements Payable for purchases of investments 
occurring on or before June 30, but settling after June 
30; and ;i $70.1 million increase in Commerclal Paper 
and Current Portion of Long-Term Debt . 

Current Llabllltfes include long term variable rate 
dem;md bonds subjed tu remarkeling ;tg1ee me 11ts 

totaling $99.9 million, $100.3 million and $220.9 
million al June 30, JOU, JOU ;md :1011, respec:l ively. 

The variable rate demand bond has a final contractual 
matur ity in fiscal year 20JZ. Ue~pile co11t1 actual 
maturities beyond one year, this variable rate demand 
bond is classified as a current liability bet:ause the 
llniversily is ullirr1<11ely the sole smm :e o f liquidi ly 

should the option to tender be exercised by the 
bondholder . 
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On October 21, 2011, the Board of Curators approved 
the Univ rsity's Commercial Paper Program, which 
:iuthoriz.es the periodic issuance ot up to a.n :lfl8reaa.te 
outstanding principal amount of $.HS million. Durins 
risci1 year 71113, the l ll1iver ily i.\Sued $1H.9 1nilli un o f 

Commercial Paper to financ capital pro jects. During 
fi C;tl ye ;ir J 01 7, I ht: University i~ued ~1 hll.9 m illiu n nf 

Commercial Paper to fund th purchase of a housing 
;m d 11;irki11g f;ii:i lity cm lhe K ~ n. a!. "ily c:,impu: ;md 

refund System Facilities Revenue Bonds, S ries 20008, 
Ser iei. 7()(11 /\, ;iml Seriei. 7!Klhll. 

Noncurrent Uabllltles represent those commitments 
beyond one year. No new bonds were issued ln 2013. 
On May 2, 2012, the University issued $105.2 million in 
Series 2012A System Facilities Revenue Bonds. 
Proceeds from issuance of the Series 2012A Bonds 
were used to refund all or a portion of Series 2003A 
honds, Series 70061\ ho nds, Serif'_'> J(X)JI\ lxmds, -.ml 

payinsi cost of issuance of the Series 2012A bonds. The 
all-in-lr ue interest rnsl of lhe Series :10171\ l.Kmds is 
1.7%. 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANAL VSIS 

June 30, 2013 and 2012 (unaudited) 

On August 3, 2011, the University issued $54.1 million 
in se1if'~' ]011 Sysle m i;icilities H venue llunds. 
Proceeds from issuance of the Series .2.011 bonds were 
used Ill refund :tll or a. po1l io11 or 'pries 19981\. l.Kmd !t, 

:morn bond -. Ser ie.s JCK>Jll l imul~. and p;iying the ens I 
ot issuance ot the $eries 2011 bonds. The :i ll in true 
in lt~I P-"1 msl or lhe Se1ies /Cll 1 ho rn.ls is J .7°t •. 

The following is a summary of long-term debt by type of debt instrument: 

As of June 30, 
System Faellltles Revenue Bonds 
Unamorti zed Premiumiii nd Loss 

on Defea.sance 
Total Bonds Pa:table 
Notes Payable 
Ca pital l.caseObl igations 
CommCf'cial Paper 
Totiill Loni-Tenn Debt 

Contractual Maturit~ Within One Ye ar 
Bonds Payable · FiKed Rate 
Bonds Payable · Variable Rate Demand 
Notes Payable 
Ca pit a I lease Obligatio ns 
Commerciiill Pile!!: 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

(In thousancs of dollars) 

2013 
$ 1,185,400 

231489 
112081889 

14,130 
5,920 

177,255 
$ 1,406,194 

$ 23,890 
435 
960 
755 

177,255 
Total Contractual Maturltlf! ~ W ith in One V@ar $ 20l,29 S 

' 2012 2011 
$ 1,,206,695 $ 1,367,925 

26.§61 14,300 
1J33d56 1,382,225 

4,961 1,296 
6,616 7,405 

160~35 

$ 1,405,!68 $ 1,390,926 

s 20,875 s 25,195 
420 2,795 
300 328 
696 789 

160&!35 
$ 113,226 $ 29,107 

The following is a summary of outstanding revenue bond~ and commercial paper by campus and project type: 

Athletics 
Campu Utili t~ 

aas.sroom & Research 
Oltical Repairs/Maintena11ce 
Housing 
Health care 
Student Centers 
Parking 
Recreational Facill ies 
Other 
Unamortized Premium 
Unamortized Loss on Deteasance 

Total 

2013 Financi l Report 

Revenue Bonds and Commercial Paper 
(in thousands of dollars) 

June 30, 2013 
Missouri University 

MU UMKC UMSL s&T ~alth Care 
$ 40,084 $ s $ $ 

140,926 12,301 31,52.5 
57,720 26,883 3,967 3,093 
17,657 7,525 4,645 5,230 

249,037 81,827 21,753 60,617 
315,218 

28,443 41,149 18,172 10,198 
47,484 45,657 21,516 
40,633 7,359 1,711 1,172 

882 1,0SS 

$ 622.866 $ 223,786 $ 71,764 $ 111,835 $ 315,218 

Unallocat~ Total 
$ $ 40,084 

184,752 
91,663 
35,057 

413,234 
315,218 
97,962 

114,657 
50,875 

17,186 19,153 
41,612 41,612 

(18,123) (18,123) 
$ 40,675 $ 1,386,144 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANAL YSlS 

Jun 30, 2013and2012 (unaud1ted) 

NET POSITION 

Net Position represents the value of the University's 
assets aft r liabilities arc deducted. The University's 

total Nvt Position increased by $216.3 million durinR 
I he yt><il ended lune · 0 , 70U, ;if1 er i11c:1ed.!>i11g l.Jy Sf>K.'I 

million in the year ended June 30, 2012. 

The distribution ot the Net Position balances, including addilinmil dt:IAils 011 unre trii:led net pusilion by rund lype, 
;is of hme 30, 7013, ;i1e il"i follows: 

TOTAL NET POSITION - $4.3 BILLION 

-

Total Net Position is reflected in th four compon nt 
r:;i lt'gmies ii\ follnws : 

Nd lnvntmrnt in Capital Assm, reµr senh the 
lJ11iversity' ' inv .\l111e11L in 1:.fpil;il <1.s:o.els, nt'I of 
accumulated d ·prcciation and outstandinR debt 
1 t'l;iled Lo <11.1111isi l icm, c:omt r uc:t ion ur irnpmverrwnl of 

those <'IS..\el.s. This c;itl.egmy i111:1e<1sed by $91.1 million 

in FY 2013 and $29.1 million in FY 2012. This increase 
is largely d1ive11 by c:nnstruc:licm of the 11ew P;ilient 

Tower tor University Health Care that is being partially 
funded with Unrestricted Net Position. 

Restricted Nonexpendable Ner Poslrlon includes 
e11clowrnenl ;i11d simil;u ;is~el \ lhal :are suhjed to 

e>rternally imposed stipulations tor the principal to be 
m<1i11t;iined in JlP.IJleluily by l he llniversily. I <1vm<1ble 
market conditions contributed to an $87.7 million, or 
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11..1%, ina ease in lleslrir.ted Nunexpend:able Net 

Position during FY 2013. Unrealized market losses 
we1e 1.argely respmL,ih le for :a $ 1 / . / million, m ') _')%, 

decrease during FY 2012. 

Restricted Ex~ndable Net Position represents 
resources that arc subject to c>rtcrnally imposed 
stipulat ions regarding their use, but arc not required to 
be mai11t;i i11ed in pe1petuily. I h is c:;ilegmy in .1e<1sed 

by $26.1 million, or 6.7%, during FY 2013 and $28.7 
1nilliun, m H.0%, in I Y :71117 . /\s of June 311, ')013, I.his 

category includes: 

- $3235 million ot net position restricted tor 
opt~I al i1111s ;ind givi11g purposes c:mnp;u ed lo $7'l9.K 
million at June 30, 2012; 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JIJJ'le 30, 2013 and 2012 (unaudited) 

- $80.4 million for student loan programs compared 
tu $ /9.1 million ..ii June 30, 7017; ;md 

- $11.2 million for facilities compared to $10.1 million 
at June 30, 2012 

~nr11rtrict11d N•t Position is rml \Ubjec:I lo extem:illy 
imposed stipulations although these resource may be 
desig11~tecl for specific purpor.es by the University's 

~anagement or Board of Curators. This category 
mc:u~ased by $11 .'1 million, ur 0 .8°-', l.n $1.'1 billion :ii 

June 30, 2013 and $28.3 million, or 2.1%, in FY 2012. 
M;iint;iining ;idequ;ile leveL n( unreslri<:l.ed nel 

position is one of several key factors that have enabled 
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the University to 111;.iint;ii11 il s /\;il uedil r<il ing. f\s 11 ~ 

June 30, 2013 and 2012, University Health Care 
dt>..s ign<'lled rumJs lol<'lled $]09.!> million ;ind $339.!> 

million. respectively; capital project designated tunds 
totaled $73K.:i million ..iml ~n'1 .J million, 1e pP. lively; 
student loan program designated lunds. totaled $8. 7 
milliou ,;md $K.~ million, re pe ·1ively; :mcl unre hi led 
fund functioning as endowments totaled $177.9 
million <11111 $161.K million, res1>eclively. lhe 1ernai11i11g 

Unrestricted Net rosition is available for the 
llniver sity's inst rnc;I ion;il ;iml puhli ·er vice nuSSl(}flS 

and its general operations totaled $656.4 million and 
$M!>.1 million at June :m. :mn ;ind 7017, respec:livel,y. 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Jun 30, 2013 and 2012 (unaudited) 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENS~ AND CHANGES IN ET POSmON 

The Statement ot Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in N t Position presents the Uni.versity's results of operations. 
The Statem nt distinRuishes revenues and expenses l 1elw~en OJler ;ii ing .. mcJ nnn-1111~1 ..iliug .<1lf'gmie~. ;ind 

provides ;i viP.w ot thP University's oper:iting m:irgin. 

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

(in thousands of dollars) 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 

Operating Revenues. 

Net Tuition and Fees 
Grants and Contracts 
Patient Medical Servic: , Net 

Ottler Auxiliary Enterprises 

Other Oeeratins Revenues 
Total Oeerating Revenues 

Operillting Expenses 

Salaries, Wages and Benefits 
Suppl ies, Servic and Other Operilting Expen es 
Ottler O~eratlns Ex~enses 

Total Oi!!!atins Exeenses 
01!!ratin1 Loss Before State Aeeroeriations 
State Ap~ro~ri ati ons 
loss after State Appropriations, before 

Nono~ratin& Revenues. lEx~ns.esl 
Nonoperating Revenues. (Expenses) 

lnvesbnent and Endowment Income, Net of Fees 
Priva,te Gifts 

Interest xpens 

Other Nono~e-rati ng: Revenues! Net 
Net Nono~ating Revenues !Exeenses} 

Income {Loss) before Capital Contributions, Additions. 
to Permanent Endowments and Seeaal Item 

StateCapita Appropriations 
capital Gifts and Grants 
Private Gifts for Endowment Purposes 

Sl!ec.ial Item 
Increase In Net Position 
Net Position, Bel!nnlnG of Year 
Net Position, End of YHr 

ReV!NUES 
Operating Ravenues 1 f'presenl resnwc:es generated by 
the University in tultilling its instruction, rese;irch, and 
public servict> mii.i.inns. I ut~I Oper•ting Revenues 
incre;ised S139.3 million, or G.G%, in FY 2013, ;ind 
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2011 2012 2011 

$ S92,80S $ 545,276 $ 495,502 
309,683 311,742 320,522 
847,681 795,302 741,626 

412,351 374,823 390,585 

821308 78i!18 77i!§2 
212441828 21105~61 210251717 

1,729,656 1,677,944 1,600,566 
766,624 762,700 716,()44 

2301257 221~95 213!93 
2,726,537 2.661J!39 2~30~03 

(4811709! (556~78! (504,7861 
4011400 3971629 4371631 

180~091 1158,749! 167,155! 

147,433 30,855 266,633 
64,103 90,346 52,564 

(55,256) (53,923) (49,507) 

84,249 80~19 83J!88 
240,529 147~97 352.778 

160,220 (11,1521 285,623 
74S 937 8,()43 

20,244 11,788 15,466 
35,113 24,484 26,376 

42.!16 
216~22 68.!73 335~08 

4,084,617 4.!!16.!44 3&!80l36 
$ 4~00i!39 i 4.D84&§17 i 4&!!16,244 

$79.8 million, or 3.9%, in FY 2012. Net Tuition and 
FHs, Patient Medical Services ;md Other Auxiliary 
Enterprises contributed most signitic;intfy to the 
inne<ii.ed nperaling revenue in I Y ;101] while Nat 
Tuition and Fees and Patient Medical Services h;id the 
largest increases in the previous year. 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF Ml:SSOURI SYSTEM 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANAL YSfS 

Jun 30, 2013and2012(unaudited) 

Nonoperating Revenues arc those not generated by 
l he Univeri.ity'i. cme 111issim1i. ;iml indudt' i.m:h fonding 
sources as State and Federal Appropriations, Pell 
Cir;intJ., Priville Ciifti. and lnve ·1111enl and I ndowrnent 
Income. 

The following is a graphic illustration ot operating 
rcv~nues by source for FY 2013: 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES -$2.2 BILLION 

OpM"atlng Revenu•s 

Tuition and Fees, net ot Scholarship Allowances, 
im:reased by $111 . ~ million, m H./%, in I Y '01] and by 
$49.8 million, or 10.0%, in FY 2012. The increase in FY 
.2.013 was driven by a .2.% growth in full-time equivalent 
enrollment and increases of 3% in resident and 
between 3% and 8.5% in non-resident tuition rates 
varying by campus. The FY 2012 increase was primarily 
driven by increased student enrollment and an average 
im:rease of~.~% in lui l iml and fee I ales. 

A..-. a research institution, the University receives a 
substantial amount of funding through Federal, State 
and Private Grants •nd Contracts. Overall, SJKmsored 
funding decreased by ~2.t million, or 0.7%, in FY .2.013 
c:mnparecl In a deue<ise of 7. !°..<. in t Y 7017. 

The University's auxiliary enterprises include University 
Health Care, Housing and Dining Services, campus 
Bookstores, and other such supplemental activities. 
lolal UJ>eraling revenues generated hy lhe ·e a11xilia1y 
enterprises increased by $89.9 million, or 7.7% in FY 
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)()1 3 as C:lllllp<11ecJ lo ;m incre<i...'>e of 5:11.q million, DI 

3.3%, in FY 2012 . Patient Medical Services, which 
in lude~ rees rm servi1.t'_\ provided hy llniveri.ily I le;illh 
Care. had' the largest increase in both FY 2013 and FY 
7017 al $~2 .'1 million, m 6 .6%, ;mcl $~3./ million, or 

7.2%, respectively. This was largely driven by growth 
in both inp;:ilienl .md uulpi!lienl areai. with inoeasel> 
in disch:>rges, patient days, clinic visits and emergency 
r<K>rn visils. 

Nonoperatlng R11wnu11s 

Total State Appropriations received tor University 
operations, University Health care operations, and 
other special programs increased by $3.8 million, or 
0.9°-', in FY 2013, and decreased by $40.0 million, or 
9.1%, in fY 2012. Although state appropriations 
(gross) were slightly higher in FY 2012, a decrease in 
wilhholdings frnm ~.:.i% in I Y 701' to 3% in I Y '013 

resulted in an increase in net state appropriations 
re eived in I Y 701 3. 

/\.'\ nne nf the mme vul;ilile smm:es of nmmperaling 
revenues, Investment and Endowment Income 
includes intere~l and dividend income as well as 
reali1ed ;md ume;ili1ed gains ;ind losses. neali1ed and 
unrealized market value gains, losses and other activity 
affec:t ing Investment •nd Endowment Income 1esullecl 
in a net gain of $147.4 million in FY 2013 as compared 
lo ;i, nel gain uf $311.9 million in I Y 7017, an i11c1e<1!>e nf 
$116.S million for the year ended June 30, 2013, as 
mmpa1ed In a $73~.H million dei:1e;ise for the year 
ended June 30, 2012. 

Gitt income is reflected in three categories: Private 
Gifts, C.pital Gifts and Grants (which a1e rest1icled fm 
adding or improving capital assets) and Private Gifts 
for Endowments (whic:h a1e 1eslrir:led for establishing 
endowments). Private Gifts and Grants can tluctuate 
signifi ·antly rrom year to year due to the voluntary 
nature of donors' gilts. In FY 2013, the University 
re eived gifL, lut;:iling $1 19 . .) million, ;i~ mrnr1ared lo 
$126.6 million and $94.4 million for FY 2012 and FY 
7011 , respectively. 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

June 30, 20U and 20·12 (unaudited) 

Total Interest Expense tor both years ended June 30, 
2013 and 2012 was $64.5 million. Interest expense 
:issocfated with tinancinc projects during construction, 
net of any investment income earned on bond 
111c>eet-d!> during rnnslruction, i. e<1pitaliif'd . Im I he 

years ndcd June 30, 2013 and 2012, capitalization of 
inle.1e.sl ea.med rm unspenl lKmd proceed , lo1;:i1ed 

$9.2 million and $10.6 million, respectively, resulting in 
nel inlere I. expense of~!>!> . ] million ;md $~3 .9 million, 
respectively. 

I he following i.s a u111111a1y uf in le res1 e~pense ;a 'Soci;i l e<l with Long-Term Debt: 

INTEREST EXPENSE 
(in thous.1nds of dollars) 

riscal Year Ended June 30, 
System Facilities Revenue Bonds 
Net Payment on Interest Rate Swaps 
Total Systen'I Facllltles Revenue Bonds 
Q:lpltal z.ed Lease Obligations 

Notes Payable 
Commerc"al Paper 
Total lnter'est Expense Before 

Capltallz.atlon of lntere$t 
Capl tallzatlon of Interest, Net of Interest 

Earned on Unspent Bond Proceeds 
Total Interest EXpen.se 

In FY 2013, Other Nonoperatlng Revenues, Net of 
$K'1.7 million increased $3.9 million nve1 I Y 7017. I he 
increase is primarily due to a $9.8 million loss on 2006 

swap related to the purchase of a housinR and parkinR 
fac:ilily rn1 lhe K;:ins;1s Ci ty ;ampus in I Y 7011. In I Y 
2013 and FY 2012, Federal Appropriations include cash 
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$ 

$ 

2013 

s6,2os is 
7,104 

63 .• 312 
867 

35 
255 

64,469 

(9,213) 
55.256 I s 

2012 
57,746 

5,754 
63.SOO 

929 
34 
71 

64,534 

(10,611) 

$ 

53,923 $ 

2011 
53,563 

5,129 
58,692 

986 
45 

59,723 

(10,216) 
49,507 

subsidy payments from the United States Treasury 
lnl;aling $10.!l million fm both ye;:us, for design.;iled 

Build America Bonds outstanding. Pell Grants 
dec:;re<1M~f hy $7 .II million .;ind were l;a1gely d riven by 
eligibility changes enacted tor fiscal year 2013. 

2013 Financial Report 



ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

June 30, 2013 and 2012 (unaudited) 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Total Operatina: Expenses increased by $64.6 million, 
or 2.4%1 In FY 2013 compared to an increase of $131.4 

mill ion, or S.1%, in FY 2012. The following graph 
illustrates the Unive~ity's operating expenses by 
natural e:lasslfl'c:atlon for FY 2013: 

OPERATING EXPENSES BY NATIJRAL ClASSIFlCATION 
$2.7BIWON 

SeMct!5 ii __ _, 

Other 

28% 

Benefits 
14% W<iges 

49% 

During FY 2013 and FY 2012, Salaries, Wages and 
Benefits Increased approximately 3.1% and 4.8%, 
respectively, over t he prior fiscal year. Salaries and 
Wages increa.sed by $25.S million, or 1.9%, driven by 
merit increases. Staff Benefits in FY 2013 increased 
$26.2 million, or 7.3%, over Y 2012 primarily due to 
an increase in the employer contributions rate for the 
retirement pfan. 

In FY 2013 ilnd r:v 2012, the University's Supplies, 
Services, and Other Operating expenses of $766.6 
million and $762.7 million increased by $3.9 mil lion, or 
0.5%, and $46.7 million, or 6.5%, respectively, over the 
prior fiscal year. The reduction in growth for FY 2013 
was due to cost <:ontainment measures. 
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The following illustl(ltes the University's operating 
expenses by function for FY 2009 through FY 2013: 

OPERATING EXPENSES BY FUNCTION 
FY 2<>09 - FY 2013 

2009 2010 

• Pl.ii t$trvtc~ 

.:.C•i:ie~Su~ 

2011 2012 2013 

• .di -11· 

01her A1 • tn1erpnie 

5<hd•r~ & Fell °'*1115 

100'6 

909' 

80% 

7°" 

~ 

5°" 

40!' 

30% 

2°" 

l°" 
°" 

The core missions of Instruction, research, and public 
service account for the largest proportion of Operating 
Expense.s at 35.9% for FY 2013. University Health care 
constitutes the next highest proportion at 24 . .7% of 
expenses for FY 2-0U. Excluding University Health 
Care, instrue:tion, research, and public service account 
for 47.6% of Operating Expenses for FY 2013. 
Institutional support, which represents the core 
administrative operations of the University, was less 
thi!ln 5 cents of each dollar pent during this 5-year 
period. 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANAL YSlS 

June 30, 2013 and 2012 {unaudited) 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

The Statement of Cash Flows provides information about the University's sources and uses of cash and cash 
~1u iv;.i lents during the risc:;i l ye;.ir . I he following surnm;u izes sources and uses of' cash and cash equivalents for t he 
lhree ye;.i rs e rule cl lune 311, 701 3, 7017 ;.i 11d 701 1: 

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(1n thousands or dollars) 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 

Net Ca sh Used In Operating Activi ties 

Net Cas h Provided byNoncaplta l Financi ng Activi ti es 

Net Ca sh Used in ca pi tal and 

Rela ted Fl nanclng ActlVities 

Net Cash Provl ded by (Used In) ln11estl ng.Act1vltl'es 
Net Increase (Decrease) In tash and cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivale nts, Beginning of Year 
Cash and tash Equivalents, End of Year 

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities reflects the 
con tinued need for funding fr nm lhe sl ;lle nf Misi.nuri, 

as funding received from tuiti.on and fees and related 
sales ;met servic:es of auxi li·ary ;md educational a1;livilies 
are not sufficient to cover operat ional needs. In FY 
/llD, 1:<1sh used in OfWJaling ai:livit ies decreased by 
$118.1 million as compared to FY 2012 due primarily to 
im:reased cash inOnws from l uilion :md fee · ;.iml 
p:itient r~re receipt . In rv 7017, cash used in 

operating act ivities increased by $36.5 million over FY 
/ 1111 . 

I he University's mui.I signiric:anl i.uurce uf Gish, Net 

Cash Provided by Noncapltal Financing Activities, 
im:lucles funding frurn Sl;.ile and I ederal 
appropriations, Pell grants an<I noncapital private gifts. 

cash horn lhcsc souru.-s lolaling $!>81.0 mill ion, 
$f>/0.9 mi ll ion ;:md $f>1 / .J million in I Y J OU, I Y ] 01/ 

and FY 2011, respectively, directly offset the additional 
cash needs resulling frnm nperatinni.. 

Net cash Used In Caprtal and Related Financing 
Activities decreased slightly by $31.5 million in FY 2013 
due largely to a decrease in t he cash outtfows tor 
capital asset purchases. Net Cas,h Us,ed in Capital and 
ltel;ited I inam:ing /\cl ivil ies of $JHH.'\ mill ion in IV 
2012 was due largely t o the spend down of· bond 
proceeds for cap ital projects. 

Net cash Provided by (Used lnJ Investing Activit ies 
reflects a net cash outflow of $77.3 million in FY 2013 
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ZD13 
$ (251,188) 

581,032 

(356,843) 
(77,329) 

(104,328) 
362,780 

$ 258,452 

Z01Z 
$ (369,270) 

620,913 

(388,389) 

278,239 
141,49J 
221,217 

$ 362,780 

2011 

$ (332,797) 
617,.306 

(64,886) 
(325,649) 
(106,026) 
JZ7,!13 

$ 221,287 

as lo ;.i 11el c;.ish i110ow of $718.J million i11 I Y ] 01] . 

This is largely driven by unsettled investment trades at 
the end nf I Y J017 . 

ECONOMIC ounOOK 

The University of Missouri is t he state's premier public 
research university crm lr ibul.ing In I he emnorni1: 
development and vita li ty of the state t hrough ground 
hre;.iking resea11:h, edm;;.il ing rnm e th;.in /~,000 

students, delivering quality healthcare to t he cit izens 
of Mi!\snur i, ;.ind providing exlensinn er vices 
throughout the state. 

The University has experienced 23% enrollment 
growth over the past 10 years and is now educating 
14,000 more students each year. Approximately 70'.14. 
of t he state' s Rrowth in undergraduate enrollment 
among four year institutions over the last 10 years has 
occurred w ithin the University of Missouri System. This 
Rrowth has occurred durinR the challenRinR economy 
uf lhe pas t dec:<lde wilhoul any gmwl.h in stale support 
and modest annual average increases in tuition. In FY 
71113 growlh in 0 1w.r;.il ing Hevenue exceeded the 
growth in Operating Expense tor the f irst time since FY 
/ 11111, indi1:.a l ing I hal lhe Universil y is man;iging ils 
cost s while cont inuing to make strategic investment s in 
i ts future, ;ill within I he rnnslr ;iinl~ of relatively 
modest revenue growth over t he past several years. 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANAL YSlS 

Jun 30, 2013 and 2012 (unaudited) 

State appropriations for operat ions inc.reascd only 
slightly hy 0 .9% in I Y 701] ;11111 will likely im:re;.ise hy 
4.9% in FY 2014. Without siRnific:ant increases In 
gener;il revermes, lht' \lalr will c:cml inue Lu he 

challeneed to incre;ise funding for hieher education for 
FY 2015 and beyond. 

Despite the challenges generated by relatively flat 
state funding and limited tuition increases, the 
University ha.\ been able tn m;iinl;ii11 its i. lrong 
financial position due to diversified revenue sources, 
system-wide c:osl c:out;iinmenl me;isurt'_., ;incl 
hislm ic;;i lly low bmmwing m s ls. 

llre Universily ii. aw.ue of ii - fiduciary responsibility lo 
control costs in order to provide an attordable 
educat ion for Missourian ·- I he Unive1sily h;ii. 
continued to implement shared services and business 
pmcel>s rede igri lo ac:hi~e c:ni.I s;ivings ;ind 
etticienci.es and to identify resources tor strategic 
investment. 1 his is an on-going process critic.al to 
fulure perfmmance_ 

the Unive1 ily cnnlinuP.!. lo m;iinl;iin ils strung 
rese;irch b;ise. Research expenditures have continued 
In ded ine a the funding pmvided by lhe l\rne1ir.;in 
Recovery and Reinvestment Act began to wane and 
1he impads of . equehaliun are felL lo uffsel lhe!ae 
dec:re:ises the University is looking tor other 
opportunities to stimulate research and economic 
develnpmenl . this indurles iru:1eased J><irlneri.hiµi. 
with private industry_ 

For FY 2013, University Health care continues focus on 
advancing Lhe he;il111 of all peuple, especi;illy 

2013 Financia Report 

Mi.ssm u i;m!>_ I or the rulmt', U11iver!iily lleallh C<11e 
continues to pursue growth :ind its academic mission_ 
Dur i11g I Y :mn. llniversily lie.lilt en e mmpleled ;in 
eight story, 90 bed patient care tower, which includes 
.t repl.tlemenl ur lhe I Ii i!. ri d1el 11ce1 Cenler. 
University Health Care has also beeun construction on 
.t new 1eplaremenl oulpatienl facifily in Culurnbi.t, 
with expected completion in FY 2015_ Th.e capita l 
invest men I. ;is..'iisl in providing 1111;,tlily care lo pal ienlll, 
including a significant increase in private rooms, and 
e11h:mced facil il ies for physician r euuilmenls~ 

lire Unive1 ily ccml inue!. ln moni1lor !he changing 
environment surrounding State and Federal health 
r.;i re p1 ograms ancl lhe ccKre!.JMmding legislalion, 
including the Patient Protection and Affordable Care 
/\cl ;md the lle;ilth C;ue ;md I du liun Hec:oncili<lliun 
Act, collectively referred to as 'Health Care Reform_· 
I his legislalio11 will signific::mtly imp cl the. fu ture or 
healthcare. University Health Care management 
con tinue!\ In review the effect lh;it lhe legisfa1 ion will 
have on the organization, but has not determined the 
full financial statement cff ct of this new Health Care 
Retorm legislation. 

Slmng l111lent dem;ind, highly su r..e.ssful c;ipilal 
campaigns, robust research fundi.ng, economic 
devt>lopmenl progr;irns ;uKI ;i financ:i;illy stable ;md 
growing healthcare system are all factors in the 
positive outlook for the University of Missouri. 
However, the state economy, limited increases in 
tuition, and flat state support will continue to pose 
budgetary challenges tor the University in the tuture_ 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

The Hoard of Curators 
University ofMissomi System: 

KPMGLLP 
Smle900 
·m South Oroadway 
St Lou~s. MOU:U02·-1761 

Repm·I on the Fin:mcial Sl:tlt'ments 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the imsincss-typc activities, the discretely 
presented component tmit, and the aggregate remaining fund i11fo1marion of the University of Missouri 
System, a component unit of the State of I\ussomi, as of and for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, 
and the related notes lo the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Unive1·sily of Missomi 
System's basic financial statements as Jistcd in the iable of contents. 

Ma11age111e11t 1s Resp011sibililJ' {01· tl1e Fi11a11cial State111e11t.(i 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair pre.sentatfon of these .fiuaucial statements in 
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting 11rinciplcs; this includes the design, implementation. 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements 
thal are free from material misstanemenl, whether due to fraud or e1Tor. 

Amii/ors' Resp011sibili(r 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these finfillcial statements based on our audits. \Ve conducted 
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Goveniment Auditing Standards. issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. 1bose standard<> require that we plan and pc11onn the audnr to 
obtain reasonable assm·ance about whether the fmancial statements arc free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves perfonnin,g procedures 10 obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosm·es in the 
financial statements. The prnceclnrcs selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of mate1ial misstatement of the financial statements, whelher due to fraud or eITor. In making 
those dsk assessments, ihe auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are apprnpriate in the 
circumstances, hut not for the purpose of cxprc.<>sing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
conn·oL Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also in.eludes evaluating the appropliateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of si1;llificanl accom1ting estin1ates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that lhc audil evidence we have nblaiued is srnfficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

IG'l-'3 LU' I!. a llel3A3ra litlih•I l;dilly p;ab•.,J.P, 
o., lJ S rn:!lllil• lbm Ill KPMG In- Ql()Clernll\le 
rKiw.G Irr.ema!lon31'), a &Mss Efl!~. 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

OpilliOllS 

In our opinion, the fmaucial statements refe1red to above presenr fairly; in all material respects. rhe 
respective financial position of the lmsincss-typc activities, the discretely presented compouenl unit, aud 
the aggregate remaining fund infonnatiou of the l:Jnivcrsity of?vfissonri Sy.stem as of .Tune 30, 2013 and 
2012, and the respective changes in financial position. and \vhcrc applicable. cash flows thereof for the 
ye:m; then emled in accnrdauce with lJ.S. generally accepted accounting pi'inciples. 

Oilier Matters 

Req11ired Supplementary I11formatio11 

U.S. generally accepted accom1tiug principles require that the infom1ation in the Management's Discm•sion 
and Analysis on pages 13 through 27, and the schedules of employer contributions and the schedules of 
funding progress on pages 69 and 70 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such 
infonnation, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Govemwenlal 
Accounting Standards Boru·d who considers it to be an essential 11m1 of financial repmting for placing the 
basic financial statements in an J1Jppropriate 011crational, economic, or historical context. \Ve have applied 
ce11ai.t1 limited procedures to the required supplementary infommtion in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in lhe United States of America, which consisted of inqui1ies ofmanagemenl abmat the 
methods of prepaiing the information and comparing the infonnatiou for consistency winh management's 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other k,mwlcdge we obtained drnring onir 

audit of the basic financial statements. \Ve do not express an opinion or 11rovide imy assurance on the 
inforuiation because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an 
opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other l11fon11atio11 

Our audits were couducted for the pmpose of fanning opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
c01np1ise lhe Uuiversily of Missom.i System's basic fmancial statements. The introductory section and the 
statistical section presented on pages 2 t11mngh 12 ru1d 72 through 86, respectively, arc prcsemed for 
pmposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such 
iufonuatiou has not beeu subjected lo the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurnnce on them. 

Other Repm·ttng Required l>y Go11ermmmt A11diting Stt1111ftmls 

Iu accordance with Gomn1me11t Auditing Standards. we have also issued our report dated October IO, 
2013 ou our couside1-ation oflhe UuiversDty of Ivfissomi System's intemal control over fmandal reponmg 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisiom; of laws, regulatious, contrn:cts, and. grant 
agreements and other matters. The pmpose of that rcpmt is to describe tl1e scope of our testing of internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an 
opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral pru.1 of an 
audit pe1formed in accordance with Govemment Auditing Stantlanls in considering the University of 
Missouri System's internal conn·ol over tinancial repo11ing and compliance. 

SL Louis, Missmni 
October 10, 2013 

2013 Financial Report 

/s/KPMGLLP 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 

STATEMENT OF NET POSfflON 
As of June 30, 2013 and 2012 (in thou~nds) 

Discretelv Presented 
University Component Unit 

2013 2012 2013 2012 
Assets 
Current Assets 

Cash and cash Equivalents $ 177,722 s 228,639 s 6,956 s 10,301 
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 80,730 134,141 
Short-Term Investments 272,839 126,054 
Restricted Short-Term Investments 43,087 32,092 
Investment of Cash Collateral 24,428 32,032 
Accounts Receivable, Net 255,081 274,100 17,631 17,417 
Pledges Receivabfe, Net 14,803 11,898 
Investment Settlements Receivable 16,176 37,316 
Notes Receivabre, Net 8,068 8,151 
Due (To) From Component Unit (7,826) (7,029) 7,826 7,029 
Inventories 37,398 36,022 3,322 3,486 
PreEaid Ex!!enses and Other Current Assets 27,533 27,332 2,184 1,837 

Total Current Assets 9501039 940,748 371919 401070 
Noncurrenit Assets 

Restricted Cash andl Cash Equivalents 4,540 4,318 
Pledges Receivable, Net 43,911 41,708 
Notes Receivab!c, Net 62,829 54,698 
Deferred Charges and Other Assets 9,735 10,253 4,242 3,679 
Restricted Other Assets 3,232 3,151 
Long-Term Investments 1,338,894 1,363,827 71,924 63,522 
Restricted long-Term Investments 1,103,616 1,066,915 
caieital Assetsi Net 2,997,508 2,848,993 58,310 ·63,866 

Total NoncurrentAssets 5,556,493 5,386,394 142,248 138,536 
Deferred Outflow of Resources 21,736 30,415 

Totan Assets and Deferred 
Outflow of Resources $ 6,528,268 $ 6,357,557 $ 180,167 $ 178,606 

IJabilities 
Current IL£abilitres 

Accounts Payable $ 131,410 $ 140,274 $ 3,766 $ 4,037 
Accrued liabilities 162,n9 150,971 14,011 15,505 
Deferred Revenue 85,323 84,923 
Fundis Held for Others 71,169 65,643 
Investment Seulements Payable 107,183 177,988 
Collateral Heid for Securities Lending 24,428 32,032 
Commerdal Paper and Current Portion of 

Long-Term Debt 203,295 183,226 2,065 2,917 
Long-Term Debt Subject to Remarketlng 
~reements 991895 100,330 
Total Current Liabilities 885,482 935,387 19,842 22,459 

(continued) 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 

STATEMENT OF NET POStTION 
As of June 30, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands) 

University 
2013 201Z 

Liabilities, Continued 
Noncurrent Liabilities 

long-Term Debt 1,103,004 1,122,312 
Derivative Instrument Liability 39,869 57;856 
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 142,209 109,496 
Other Noncurrcnt Liabilities 56,765 47,889 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 1,341,847 1,337,553 
Total Liabilities 2,227,329 2,272,940 

Net Position 
Net Investment in Capltal Assets l,636,334 1,545,227 
Restricted 

Nonexpendable -
Endowment 858,820 771,146 

Expendable -
Scholarship, Research, Instruction and Other 323,473 299,789 
loans 80,436 79,091 
Capital Projects 11,219 10,149 

Unrestricted 1,390,657 1,379,215 
Total Net Position 4,300,939 4,084,617 

Total Liabilities and Net Position $ 6,528,268 $ 6,357,557 

See notes to the financial statements. 

2013 Financial Report 

Discretely Presented 
Component Unit 

2013 2012 

29,38.0 31,445 

3,782 3,209 
33,162 34,654 
53,004 57,113 

27,023 29,715 

3,232 3,151 

96,908 88,627 
127,163 121,493 

$ 180,167 $ 178,606 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
For the Years.Ended June 30,2013 and 2012 (in thousands) 

Discretely Pre·sented 
University Component Unit 

2013 2.012 Z013 2il1Z 
Operating Revenues 

Tuition and Fees (Net of Provision for Doubtful 
Accounts of$7,324 In 2013 and 

$.6,935 in 2012) $ 791,319 $ 736,074 $ - $ 
Less Scholarshi~ Allowances 198,514 1901798 

Net Tuition and Fees 592,805 545,276 
Federal Grants andl Contracts 183,654 184,882 
State and local Grants andl Contracts 54,298 55,837 
Private Grants and Contracts 71,731 71,023 
Sales and Services of Educational Activities 24,129 23,106 
Au><iliary Enterprises e 

Patient Medllcail Sel!'Vices, Net 847,681 795,302 159,885 168,311 
Housing and Dining Services (Net of 

Scholarship Allowance of $670 in 2013 
and $617 in 2012) 105,794 99,667 

Bookstores 55,582 57,566 
Other Auxi I iary Enterprises {Net of 

Scholarst)ip Alloi.•.rance of $8,337 in 

2013 and $8.339 in 24112) 250,975 217,590 
Other O~eratins Revenues 581179 . 551312 -

Total Ol!eratin; ReVt!!nues 2,244,828 2,105,561 159,885 168,311 
Operating Expenses 

Salaries and Wages 1,343,889 1,318.349 67,23:11. 70,227 
Benefits 385,767 359,595 15,891 15,050 
SuppUes, Services and Other Operating Expenses 766,624 762,700 60,380 63,490 
Scholarships and Fellowships 62,461 60,380 

\ Deereciation 167i796 1601915 101433 10&259 
Total Ol!eratin; Exl!enses 2,726,537 2,661,939 153,935 159,326 

Operating Income (B..ossJ1 before State 
Appropriations (481,709) (556,378) 5,950 8,985 
State Aeeroeriations 401,400 3971629 

Operating Income (LossJ after State Appropriations, 

before Nonol!eratin; Revenues (Exl!enses} (80,309! (158,749) 5,950 8,9$5 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses:) 

Federal Appropriations 29,154 28,222 

Federal Pell Grants 59,917 62,311 ~ 

Investment and Endlowment Income, 
Net of Fees 147,433 30,855 58ll 602 

Private Gifts 64,103 90,346 

Interest Expense (55,256) (53,923) (1,218) (1,519) 

Other Nonoeeratins Revenues !Ex2enses1 !4,8221 1101214} 357 !445~ 
Net Nonoeel!'atin; Revenues l~ensesJ 2.40152.9 1471597 12ao1 '1~62.J 

(wntinued) 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND qiANGES IN NET POSITION 
For the Years Ended June 30,2013 and 2012 (inthousands) 

Income (Loss) before Capital Contributions, Additions 
to Permanent Endowments and Special. Item 
State Capital Appropriations 
Capital Gitts and Grants 
Private Gifts for Endowment Purposes 
Special Item 

Increase in Net Position 
Net Position, Beginning of Year 
Net Position, End of Ye111r $ 

See notes to the financial statements. 
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University 
2013 2012 

160,220 (11,152) 
745 937 

20,244 11,788 
35,113 24,484 

42,316 
216,322 68,373 

4,084,617 4,016,244 
4,300,939 $ 4,084,617 $ 

Discretely Presented 
Component Unit 

2013 2012 

5,670 7,623 

5,670 7,623 
121,493 113,870 
127,163 $ 121,493 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 

STATEMENT OF CASH.FLOWS 
For the Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands) 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Tuition and F!?CS 
Fed era I, State and Private Grants and Contracts 
Sales and Services of Educational Activiti~ and Qther Auxiliari~ 
Patient Care Revenues 

· Student Housing Fees 

Bookstore Col I ections 
Payments to Suppliers 
Payments to Employees 
Payments for Benefits 

. Payments for Scholarships and Fellowships 
Student Loains Issued 
Student Loans Collected 
Student Loan Interest and Fees 
Other·Receipts, Net 

Net Cash Used In Operating Activitfes 
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities 

State Appropriations 
Federal Appropriations and Pell Grants 
Private GlftS 
Endowment and Similar Funds Gifts 
Direct Lending Receipts 
Direct Lending Disbursements 
PLUS Loan Receipts 
PLUS Loan Disbursements 
Other Receipts, Net 
Deposits (Receipts) of Affiliates 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital financing Activities 
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Capital State Appropriations 
Capital Gifts and Grants 
Proceeds fromSales of Capital Assets 

. Purchase of Capital Assets 
Proceeds from Issuance of Capital Debt, Net 
Principal Payments on Capital Debt 
Payments on Capital Lease 
Payments on Debt Defeasance 
Payments of Bond Issuance Costs 
Interest Payments on Capital Debt 
Other Receipts, Net 

Net Cash Used In capital and Related Ffnandn;Attlvities 
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2013 2012 

$ 599;737 $ 5411629 
3031007 307,097 
2~8,249 227,249 
869,536 804;903 
105,806 99,775 

55,781 58,085 
(747,534) (760,592) 

(1,335,113) (ll,3091080) 
(346,090) (333,405) 
(62,461) (60,380} 

(9,441) (8,711) 
8,706 8,559 
1,640 1,538 

56,989 54,063 

(251,188) (369,270) 

401,400 397,629 

83,602 90,369 
58,995 64,009 
35,113 24,484 

344,842 356,718 

(344,842) (356,718) 
85,682 92,509 
(85,682) (92,509) 
(3,604) 41,730 
5,526 2,692 

581,032 620,913 

780 1,4175 
17,240 5,4191 

1,282 4,035 

(315,953) (362,015) 
28,404 355,472 

(24,210) (25,603) 
(696) (789) 

(310,911) 
(20) (1,226) . 

(57,069) (54,318) 
(G,601) 

(356,843) (388,389) 
{continued} 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
For the Years Ended June 30,2013 and 2012 (inthousancls) 

Cash Flows from Investing Acthiitles 
Interest and Dividends on Investments, Net 
Purchase of Investments, Net of Sales and Maturities 
Other Investing Activities 

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 
Cash and Cash EquivaCents, Endl of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash Used in Operating Activities 
Operating Loss 
Adjustments to Net Cash Used in Operating Activities 

Depreciation Expense 
Changes in Assets andl Liabilities: 

Accounts Receivable, Net 
Inventory, Prepaidl Expenses and Other Assets 

Notes Receivable 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Liabilities 
Deferred Revenue 

Net Cash Used En Operating ActMt!es 

Supplemental Disclosure of Noncash Activities 
Net Increase (Decrease) in fair Value of Investments 
Noncash Gifts 

See notes to the financial statements. 
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2013 2012 

54,049 

(132,065) 
687 

(77,329) 
(104,328) 

362,780 

58,325 
221,535 

(l,621) 
278,239 
141,493 

221,287 
$ 258,452 $ 362,780 

$ (481,709) $ (556,378) 

167,796 160,915 

20,533 (18,682) 
(1,589) .. (2,103) 

(47) 411 
(9,257) 7,575 

52,685 31,979 
400 7,013 

$ (251,188)1 $ (369,270) 

$ 33,865 $ (105,689) 
12,758 12,878 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 

STATEMENT OF-PLAN NET POSmON 
As of June 30, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands) 

cash and cash Equivalents 
Investment of Cash Coilateral 
!nvestinent Settlements Receivable 
Investments: 

D.ebt Securities 
Equity Securities 
Commingled Funds 
Nonmarketable Alternative Investments 
Other· 

Total As.sets 
Uablritfes 

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 
Collateral Held for Seeurl.tles Lending 
Investment Settlements Payable 

Total Liabilities 

$ 

20U 2012 

128,593 $ 106,033 
48,560 50,023 
41;450 '83,396 

457,001 933,561 
715,580 505,512 

1,429,374 1,085,669 
255,082 212,993 

11895 
3,075,640 2,989,082 

224 169 
48,560 50,023 
59,016 206,980 

107,800 257,172 

Net Position Held in Trust for Retirement and OPEB $2,967,840 $2,731,910 

UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES~ PLAN NET POSmON 

For the Years Ended. June 30, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands) 

Net Revenues and Other Additions 
lnvest~ent Income: 

Interest & Dividend Income, Net of Fees 
NetAppreelatlon (Depreciation) In Fair Value of Investments 

Net Investment Income 
Contributions: 
· University 

Members 
Total Contributions 

Other Revenues 
Total Net Revenues and Other Additions 

Expenses and Other Deductions 

Administrative Expenses 
Payments to Retirees and Beneficiaries 

Total Expenses and Other Deductions 
Increase (Decrease) in Net Position Heldl in Trust for Retirement and OP~B 
Net Position Held in Trust for Retirement and OPEB, Beginning of Vear 

$ 

2013 2012> 

51,890 $ .58,589 
237,192 (31,548) 
289,082 27,041 

113,353 100,095 
28,558 27,320 

141,911 127A15 
1218 

430,993 155,674 

2,652 2,630 
192,411 180,316 

·195,063 182,946 
235,930 (27,272) 

2,731,910 2,759,182 
Net Position Held in Trust for Retirement and OPEB, End of Vear $2,967,840 $2,731,910 

See notes to the jlnanclal statements. 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the Years Ended June 30, 2·013 and 2012 

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

UNIVERSffY OF Mf5SOUR/ SYSTEM 

Organization - The Univf!rsit.y nf Missnuri System {\he 

"University"), a Federal land grant institution, conducts 
edut<ilion, rese;m:h, public: servic:e, and related 
activities, which includes University lle.alth Care and 
related facilities, principally at its tour campuses in 
Columbia, Kans;:is Cily, ltnlla and SI. Louis. lhe 
University also administers a statewide cooperative 
extension service with centers located in each county 
in lhe Slate. lhe UnivP.rsity is ;i c:mnpcmP.nt unit of the 
state of Missouri (the "State"} and is governed by a 
nine-member Bnard nf Curators appointed by the 
state's Governor. 

The income generated by the University, as an 
instrumentality unit of the State, is generally er.duded 
from federal income taxes under Section 115 of the 
lntemal Revenue Code. However, the University 
remains suhjed to im:mne laxes cm any net inc:nme 
that is derived from a trade or business, regularly 
c:;nrietl (JI] ;mlf nnl in furltu~ram:e nr !he IHEr(JDSe fnlf 
which it is exempt. No income tax provision has been 
recorded as the net income, if any, from unrelated 
trade or business income, is not material to the 
financial statements. 

Reporting Entity - As defined by generally accepted 
au:mmting principlP-~ established by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board ("GASB"), the financial 
reporting entity consists of the primary government 
and its comp'onent units. Component units are legally 
separate organizations for which the primary 
government is financially accountable or the nature 
and significance ot their relationships with the primary 
guvermnenl are such that exdusic;n wnuldl c:;mse the 

primary government's financial statements to be 
misleading or incomplete. 

I he University nf Missn111 i-C:nlumbi;:i Medic:al Alliance 

(the "Medical Alliance"} is considered a component 
unil uf !he University ;m:mcling 1.n lhe criteria in GA5B 

Statement No. Gi, The Financial Reporting Entity: 
Omnibus {an amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 
mrd NCJ. 31'1), ;:ind is discretely presented in the 

University's financial statements. The Medical 
11.llian<:e, a rml-fm-Jlrufit r:mpuralinn, provides ;m 

integrated health care delivery system for mid-
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Missuuri lly establishing amlir1linns with various 
medical facilities. The purpose ot the Medical Alliance 
is tu develop a netwmk of health care pmvide1s lo 
support the missions ot University Health Care. The 
Capital llegirm Medir.iil Cent.er ("C:HMC") in Jeffersnl1 
City, Missouri, operates as an affiliate of the Medical 
Alliance and pmvides inpali!'.nt, nulpatient, and 
emereency care services to the surrounding 
community. CHMC, a nnl-fm-prnfil mg;:initalicm !hat 
follows Renerally accepted accounting principles under 
the f'.inanc;ial 11.ci:mmling Standards lloard {"i:ASn"), is a 

discretely presented component unit of the Medical 
/\lliam:e. lhe University appninls the Un;mi nf 

Directors of the Medical Alliance and can impose its 
will on lhe mganizatinn. i:inam;ial slalemenis for lhe 
Medical Alliance are not available. 

The Missouri Renewable Energy Corporation (MREC) is 
considered a r:mnpnnent unil of the University, for 
financial reporting purposes, according to the criteria 
in GJ\Sll Sialemenl No. 61, "The ri11am:iaf lleµnrtinq 

Entity: Omnibus (an amendment of GASB Statements 
No. 14 and No. 34), and is included in the Un&versity's 
financial statements using the blended method. MREC 
is a for-profit corporation and the University holds the 
m;:ijmily e1111ity interest. MIU£C pmvides green energy 
facilities exclusively to the University. At .lune 30, 
WB, the University was the m;:ijmily owner nf MIU!C:. 
Financial statements tor MREC are not avaifabie. 
Condensed combining information regarding MREC is 
provided in Note 14. 

Tile University operates the University of Missouri 
Retirement, Disability, and Death Benefit Plan (the 
"Retirement Plan") and the University of Missouri 
other rostcmploymcnt Benefits Plan (the "OPEB Plilln,N 
whic:h rnlleclively with lhe netiremP.11\ Plan represent 

the "Pension Trust Funds"}, which arc single employer, 
defined henefil pl;ins. '!he <1ssels uf the lleli~emP.rtl 

rlan and OPEB rlan arc held in the Retirement Trust 
;md OPEB Trust, respectively. 

Ffnancial Statement Presentation -University folfows 
all apfllic:;ible Cil\.'in pmnmmc:emenls. l'llfStJlanl ao 

GASB Statement No. 35, Basic Financial Statement,irmd 
Management's Discussion and Analysis-for Public 
Colleges and Universities, the University's activities are 
considered to be a single business-type activity and 
accordinely, are reported in a single column in the 
financial statements. Business-type activities arc those 
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UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 

that arc financed in whole or part by funds received by 
eidernal p<irlies for gonds m services. 

Basis of Accounting - lhe Univer·sily's fimuu:i<il 
statements have been prepared using the economic 
resource measurement focus and the accrual basis of 
accounting. Under the accrual basis, revenues are 
recognized when earned and expenses arc recorded 
when an obligation has been incurred, regardless of 
the timing uf r.ash nnws. 

On the Statement uf Revenues, lixpenses and Ch;inges 
in Net Positimt, the University defines uperaling 
activities as those generally resulting from an exchange 
trangdiun. Nearly all nf the University's expenses are 
from exchanEe transactions, which involve the 
exc:hange of equivalent values such as paymenls fm 
goods or services_ Non-operating revenues or 
expenses are llmse in which the University receives m 
eives value without directly giving or receiving equal 
value, such as State and federal appropriations, 
rederat Pell grants, privi-!Le girls, <ind inveslmenl 
income. 

The fin<mdal statements for the Pension Trust Funds 
have been pre1>ared using the <iccrual b;isis nf 
accounting. Benefits andl refunds are recognized when 
due and Jlayahle. fnvestmenls <ire repnrleil ;:it fair 
value. C..ombining financial statements tor these funds 
are presented! in Note 16. 

cash, cash Equ.elvailents ancll Investments - Cash and 
c:;ish equivalents ccmsisl or lhe Universily's b;.ink 
deposits, repurchase agreements, money market 
funds, and other investments with migin<il m<itmilies 
of three months or less. Unvestment assets are carried 
at fair value based primarily on market quotations. 
Pmd1ases and gles of inveslrnenls are an:mmted fm 
on the 1tradle date basis. Investment settlements 
~ec:eiv-.1b[e and invesirnenl selllemenls payable 
represent investment transactions occurring on or 
before June 30, which settle after that date. 
Investment income is recorded on the accrual basis. 
Net unrealized Eains (losses) are included in 
investment and endowment income in the Statement 
of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. 

Nonmarketablc alternative investments and certain 
commingled funds are recorded based on valuations 
proviclcd by the general partners of the respective 
partnerships. The University believes that the carrying 
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v;ilue uf these inveslrmmls is a reasonable eslirn<ile of 
fair value. Because a!ternative investments are not 
re<iclily ma~keiahle, lhe eslimaled v<ilue is suhjer.l ln 
uncertainty and therefore may differ materially from 
lhe v;ilue lh<it wciulcJ have been m;ed had <i ready 
market tor investments existed. 

Derivative instruments such as tonvard toreien 
c:unem:y nmlrac:ls are recurded al fair value. 1 he 
University enters into forward foreign currency 
c:untrat:ls lo reduce the foreign e>Cc:hange r<ile 
exposure of its international investments. These 
c:untr<ic:ls are mrirked lo market, with lhe d1<1nges in 
market value being reported in investment and 
endowment im:nme un the Slalernenl of Hevenues, 
Expenses, and Changes in Net Position. 

Pledges Receivable - TI1e University receives 
um:omlilicmal pmmises lo give lhmugh priv<ite 
donations (pledges) from corporations, alumni and 
various other supporters uf the University. nevenue is 
recoenized when a pledee is received and all elisibility 
requirements, including time requirements, arc met. 
These pfiedges have been recorded as pledges 
receivable on the Statement of Net Position and as 
private ur c:apit;il gifn revenues m1 lhe Sl<ilemenl of 
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position, at 
the 111esenl v;ilue of lhe estimated future c:ash flows. 
An allowance of $8,242,000 and $10,444,000 as of 
June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, has been made 
tor uncollectible pledges based upon management's 
expectations regarding the collection of the pledges 
and the University's historical collection experience. 

Inventories - !hese asset.s <ire slated <ii the lnwer uf 
cost or market. Cost is determined on an average cost 
basis P.XC:f!JJI fur University Meallh C:<ire's invenlmiP-'>, 
for which cost is determined using the first-in, first-out 
melhnd. 

Capital Assets - If purchased, these assets are carried 
al rnsl or, if donalecl, al fair value <ii the date of gifl. 
Depreciation expense is computed using the straieht­
line melhnd over the assets' estimaled useful liVP-'> -
eenerally ten to forty years tor buildings and 
improvements, eight to twenty-five years for 
infrastructure, three to fifteen years for equipment 
and twenty years for library materials. Net interest 
expense incurred durine the construction of debt­
financed facilities is included when capitalizing 
resulting assets. The University capitalizes works of 
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art as these collections generally consist of historical 
;:irlif;;u:ts ;md ;:irtwmks, they are cm1sidered 
inexhaustible and not subject to depreciation. The 
University dries nut <:<1pila[ile cullec:lions nf historical 
tre;isures held for public exhibition, educ;ition, 
research, and public service. These collections arc not 
disposed of for tin:mcial gain and, accordingiy, are not 
capitalized for financial statement purposes. Proceeds 
from the sale, exchange, or other disposal ot such 
items must he used ln ;u:,111ire ;:iddilinn;:il items for the 
same collection. Land is considered inexhaustible and 
ns not suhjer.l ID depredatinn. 

Deferred Revenue - Deferred revenues arc recognized 
for armnm!s rec:eived prim ID the end nf lhe fisc:al year 
but related to the subsequent period, including certain 
tuitinn, fees, and amcili;:iry revenues. llderred 
rrevenues also include grant and contract amounts that 
have been received hut rml yel earned. 

rlfet IP'osition - lhc University's net position is classified 
;:is fnllmvs: 

Nel l11ve.<;l1111ml in Cupitt1I Ao;.>e/.<; reJJresenls c:a11ilal 
assets, net of accumulated depreciation and 
cmlsllanding 11rim:i1>al debt bal;.im:es related In lhe 
acquisition, construction or improvement of those 
as."iels. 

Restricted Nonexpendabfe net position is subject to 
e>:lernally imposed slipul;:ilinns that the prim:i1>al he 
maintained in perpetuity, such as the University's 
permanent endnwmenl funds. I he University's pnlic:y 
permits any realized and unrealized appreciation to 
~emain wiUh these endnwmenls ;.ifler the SJJending 
distribution discussed in Note 3. 

Tlest11C:led fxpemJuliJe nel Jlnsitinn is suhjec:t In 
external!\' imposed stipulations on the University's use 
of lhe resources. 

Unrestricted net position is not subject to externally 
imposed stipulations, but may be designated for 
specmc purposes by the University's manaeement or 
the Board of Curators. Unrestricted net position 
derived from tuition and fees, sales and services, 
unrestricted eitts, investment income, and other such 
sources, and arc used for academics and the general 
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or1erali1m nf the University. When hnlh restrir:led and 
unrestricted resources are available tor expenditure, 
lhe University's policy is tu firsl ilflftly reslrii:led 
resources, and then the unrestricted resources. 

Tultfon and Fees, Net of Scholarshfp Allowantes -
Slmlent tuitiun and fees, housing, dining, ;;ind other 
similar auxiliary revenues are reported net of any 
related sdmlarshir1s and fellowships applied to sludent 
accounts. However, scholarships and fellowships paid 
diredly lo students are sep;:iralely repmted ;is 
scholarship and fellowship expenses. 

Patient Medica~ Services, Net - Patient medical 
services are primarily 1nnvided llunugh University nf 
Missouri Hospitals and Clinics, Ellis Fischel Cancer 
ltese;:iu:h <:tmler, Wmnen's and Children's llnspital, 
Missouri Rehabilitation Center and University 
Physicians. Ehe University h;:is agreemenls wilh lhird­
party payors that provide tor payments at amounts 
different fmm established rates. Payment 
arrangements include prospectively determined rates 
per discharge, reimbursed costs, discount charges, and 
per diem payments. Net patient service revenue is 
reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from 
patients, third-party payms, and nlhers fur servic:es 
rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments 
under reimlmrsement ;igreements with lhird-p;uly 
payors. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an 
estimated basis in the period the related services arc 
rendered and adjusted in future periods as estimates 
arc refined and final settlements arc determined. Net 
patient service revenue is also shown net of estimated 
uncollcctiblc accounts. 

Amounts receivable under Medicare and 
E'rir.;iire/C:hampus reimbursement ;:igreemenls are 
subject to examination and certain retroactive 
adjustments by the related prngrams. lhf'_<;e 
adjustments increased net patient services revenues 
by $934,000 and $320,000 fur the years ended June 
]CJ, 2DH, <iml 2012, respec:tively. 

"lhe Medic:aid Jlrngr;irn reimburses inp;itienl services 
on a prospective established per diem rate. The 
Medicaid program reimburses outpatient services 
under a combination of prospective and tee schedule 
amounts. ' 
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For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, the 
University f[e;;illh Care's 11en:e11l;;ige of gross p;i\ienl 

accounts receivable classified by maior 11ayor is as 
Jnllnws: 

Tabl• 1.1 • P•rc:entage of Gross Patl•nt Ac:c:ounts 
R•c:•hr.abl• (by Major Payor) 

2013 2012 
Medicare 7.7% 24% 
Commercial lnsuranc~ 10% 12% 
Medicaid 23% 22% 
Self Pay & Other 11.8% 18% 
M11n11ged C<tre .Agreements 22% 24% 

100% 100% 

Palient servic:es levenue im:ludes lhe Stale nf Missouri 

Federal Reimbursement Allowance Program (FRA 
Program) fnr uru:mnJJensated t:;m~. University I fealth 

Care recoenizes FRA Proeram revenue in the period 
earned. 

'I he Slalernenl of llevenues, Eitpenses <ind Changes in 

Nel Pnsilinn renec:l lhe srns.i; lo nel 1iatienl mP.dic:al 

services revenue as follows: 

Table 1.2 • Gross to Net Patlcm1t Mcdlfcal Sell'VEces 

Revenue {In tho~rnls} 

Patient Medical services 

Revenue, Gross 
Deductions for Contractual$ 
Deductions for Bad Debt 
Patient Medical Seruices 

Revenue. Net 

ZOJl.3 2012 

$1,937,965 $ 1,797,072 
(ll.,01!,l28J (922,418) 

(79,156) (79,352) 

$ 847,6Bll $ 795,302 

Uncompensated care - The University provides some 
secvic:es lo palienls with<ml regard tu lheir abilily In 
pay for those services. For some of its patccnt services, 
ihe Universiey ren~ives rm payment m paymenl lftal is 

less than the Ml cost of provic!ine the services. The 
estimated costs of providing these services arc as 
follows: 

Table 1.3 - Uncompensated Care 

Revenue (in tlmusamisJ 

2013 2012 
Cost of Chilrily C;irc $ 20,4S9 $ l4,1S8 

Un reimbursed cost under stillte and 

local government assls.tante 
program!>, net of Medicaid 

dispruportimmlc shar~ fundiint:. 
l !!Ss Mt.-d h::a id provider lilxt.~ 

Cost of uncollectlble accounts 
Patient Medical Services 

Revenue, Net $ 

40 

(S,071) 
35.291 

446 
36,866 

51,470 

New Accounting Pronouncements - t:Heclive for fisc:al 
year 2013, the University adopted GASB Statement No. 
fiC>, /\r:c:mmling cmcJ Fimmc:irll lle[1mli11g for ."iervic:e 
Concession Arrangements, which applies to service 
concession arrangements (SC/\s) defined as JIUblic:­
private partnerships where the public institution 
relains spP.c:ific: mnlmt criteria. lhe University has 
evaluated this statement and does not currently have 
any SC:J\s lh<1l rm~el !he crileria sel forth. Adnplicm nf 

GASS Statement No. 60 had no effect on the 
University's fin<1m:ial slalemenls. 

1:rrer:live for fis1:al year 2on, the Universiiy adCJf)lecl 

GASS Statement No. 61, Tl1e financial Reporting Entity: 
Orrmilm.~ (mi m11encime11I 1Jf GASH Slaleme11l_r; Nu. 111 

and No. 34), whicl1 intends to improve financial 
reporting for a governmental fin<1m:ial repmling entity. 
The Statement amends the requirements of Statement 
No. 111. /\dn1>liu11 nf GA.'iH Slatemenl Nu. 61 requires 
MREC to be presented as a blended component unit 
and 1equires a c:mulensed 1:mnbining sdaedule be 
presented that is provided in Note 14. 

Effective for fiscal year 2013, the University adopted 
GASB statement No. 63, Reporting Deferred Outflows, 
/Jefeffnl Inflow.'> cmcJ Net PCJ.'>ilicm, which addresses 
how to report elements ot financial statements that 
are deferro:1Is, and explains lhat net 1msilicm is lhe 
residual of all other elements presented in a statement 
of net position. Adoption of GASB Statement No. 63 
has no effect on the University's financial statements 
other than renaming various report titles and certain 
line items. These chanees have been incorporated in 
the University's financial statements presented. 

In March 2012, GASB issued GASB Statement No. 6S, 
Item."> Previcwsly fle11mte1i us Assets cmd l.i11lJililies, 

which intends to improve financial reporting by 
darifying the ap11rni11i<1te use uf lhe financial 

statement clements deferred outflows of resources 
aml deferred inflows of resources lo ensune 
rnnsislem:y in fin<1m:i<1l 1epmls. The Universily has nut 
yet determined the effect that adoption of GASB 
Slalemenl No. 65 will have m1 its financi~I slalernP.nts. 

In June 2012, GASB i1>sucd GASB Statement No. 67, 
Financial Reporting for Pension Plans - an amendment 
of GASB Statement No. 25, which intends to improve 
financial reportine by state and local eovernmental 
pension 11lans. Also, in June 2012, GASB issL1cd GASS 
Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting 
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for Pensions -· all amendment to GASB Statement No. 
l,"/, whid1 will enham:e <1u:rnmting ;md fin<1m:i<ll 

reporting by state and local governments for pensions 
and improves infmm<1licm provided by stale and lm:al 

governmental employers about financial support for 
pensions that is 11rovidcd by other entities. The 
adoption of Statements No. G7 :ind No. GS will require 
the University to record a Net Pension Liability on its 
Statement of Net Position. The University has 
clelermined adnpticm will h<11ve a signiric:ant impac:l un 
its financial statements and reduce its unrestricted net 
Jlnsition when implemented. 

Effective for fiscal year 2012, the University adopted 
GA_'iB Stalement Nu. 67., CmJifirnlicm tJf lic:rnu11ti11g mu/ 
Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre­
NCJvember :m, 1989 fA')IJ and Ii/CPA Prc11m1111c:ermmls, 
which incorporated into the GASB's authoritative 
liter<!lme cerl<llin ;n:rnUJnling and rin;mc:i<1I re1mrling 

BUidance issued on or before November 30, 1989, 
which d!oes not conflict with or contradict GASB 
prunmmc:ernents_ J\dnptian uf CiJ\SH Slalement No. 67. 
had no effect on the University's financial statements. 

Effective for fiscal year 2012, the University adopted 
CiA.'m Stalernenl Nu_ 611, 1Jerivr1live lnslrwmmls: 
application of Hedge Accounting Termination 
Pwvi.o;icm.'i - an amenrimelll lu <1A'il1 Nu. 53, whic:h 
provided rJ:uitir.ation on determining it :in effective 
hedging relationship still exists tor derivative 
inslrurnenls. Adnplion u[ CiJl'ill Slalemenl No. 6'1 had 
no ettect on the University's financial stntements_ 

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial 
slalemenls, in rnnfnrmily with U.S_ generally ac:i:epled 

accounting prrincipres, requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
arnmmts nf ,;issels and liabilities and disdosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the 
financial stiaternenls, and lhe repmled ammmls nf 

revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Reclasslf!cations - Certain prior year amounts have 
been reclassified to conform lo current year amounts. 

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT­

MEDICAl. AWANCE 

Nature of Operations - lhe C:uratms of the University 
of Missouri, for and on behalf of University Health 
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Care, and Cl!MC entered into an Affiliation /\greemenl 
dated August 5, 1997_ Pursu:mt to the Affiliation 
J\greemenl, lhe Universily ueated the Medical 
Alliance_ The Medical Alliance then became the sole 
memlier or CltMC:. lhe Medir:;1l /\llianc:e's purpnse is lo 

develop a network of healthcnre providers to support 
lhe missions of University llea11h Care_ 

C:RMC: operales as a lwo-hospit<1l system, which 

consists of the Southwest Campus and Madison 
Campus rnrnplemented by c:ornmunily medic:al dinic:o;. 

CRMC primarily cams revenues by providinf! inpatient, 
nutpalienl, and ernergem:y c:are servic:es tn patients in 

Jefferson City, Missouri. lt also operates medical 
dinic:s in the sunmmding c:mnrnunilies. Hie nperaling 
results of the facilities andl clinics are included in these 
financ:ial statements_ CnMC: is served by a group nr 

admitting physicians that account for a significant 
pm lion nf CHMC's nel revenues. Additionally, Cl~MC: is 
also associated with the Capital Region Medical 
foundalinn, which is intended 1.n suppmt lhe interest 
ot CRMC through its tundraising activities. 

Net Position - As n not-tor-profit organization, the 
Medical Alliance records its net position in accordance 
with Hnanc:ial J\<:c:mmting Standards Huard J\cc:mmting 
Standards Codification 958-205, Not.for-Profit Entities 
Pre.o;e11luli1m c1f tirm11dul Slt1/eme11ls_ Fm presenlaliun 
within the accompanying basic financial statements, 
the net position is redistributed amongst the net 
position components defined by GASB Statement No_ 
63. 

Capital Assets - Capital Assets arc recorded at cost 
and depreciated on a straight-line basis over the 
estimated useful life of each asset following guidelines 
nf !he J\merican llospiRal Assnc:ialiun_ 1:quiprne11I 

under capital lease obligations is amortized on the 
slraight-line basis over lhe shmter period of !he lease 

term or the estimated useful life of the equipment. 
tnleresl cusl incurred on borrowed funds durinc the 
Jlerind or rnnslrui:tinn of capital assets is <:apitalized as 
a cost of acquiring those assets_ 

Net Patient Medical Service Revenue - Net patient 
medic.al service revenue is reported at the net 
amounts to be realized from patients, third-party 
payers, and others for services rendered, including 
estimated retroactive ;idjustments tor reimbursement 
af!reemcnts witl1 third-party payers. Retroactive 
adjustments are estimated and accrued in the period 
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the related services arc provided, and these amounts 
;ire ::i<lju:sled in future periods ;is final seUlernenls <'I.re 

determined. 

2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Custodial Credft Risk - The custodial creditt risk tor 
deposils is the risk I hat in the event of b;iink failure, !he 

University's deposits may not be recovered!. State law 
requires r:nll<1le1ali?.ati1m nf <11! depnsils with federal 
depository insurance, bonds and other oblications of 
the U.S. Treasury, U.S. Agencies and instrumentalities 
nf the slate nf Mi:ssumi; bonds nf any ciiy, county, 

school district or special road district of the state of 
Missuuri; hunds uf any slale; m a surety bumI having 

an aggregate value at least equal to the amount of the 
deposits. The University's cash depnsits were fully 
insured or collateratized at lune 30, 2.013 andl 2012, 
respec:lively. 

3. INVESTMENTS 

Investment policies arc established by the Board of 
Curators (ulhe llnard"}. lhe pnlic:iP..s ensure that funds 

arc managed in accordance with Section 105.688 of 
lhe Hevised Statutes of Missnmi and prudent 

investment practices. Additionally, investment policies 
established by the Board with respect to the 
netiremenl Trusl and Other Pnstemploymenl llenefll 
("OPEB") Trust (collectively referred to as "Pension 
Trust 1:unds") ;md the 1;m.towment fonds spec:ific:;lllly 

recognize the fiduciary duties set forth in Section 
rnS.688 nf lhe llevised 5tailutes nf Missouri. lhr. use 

of external investment managers has been authorized 
by the Board. 

Substantially all University cash and! investments arc 
managed centrally, generally in lhr. following 

investment pcmls: 

General Pool - General Pool contains sfmrt-term 
University funds, includinB but not limitedi to cash and 
reserves, operating funds, bond funds, and plant funds. 
Suujed lo various limit;.itinns rnnlained within the 
correspondinB investment policy, the University's 
inlemally managed c:mnponent nf !he General Pnol 
may be invested in the tollm•ving instruments: U.S. 
Ciuvemrnenl sec:milies; lJ.S. Gnvermmml Agem:y 
securities; U.S. Government guaranteed securities; 

mnney market funds; (:er tifiGlles of deposit; 
repurchase agreements; commercial paper; amt other 
similar sh<nt·-1erm inve:stmenl inslrmnenls uf like or 
better quality. The externally managed component of 
the General Pnul is allowed lo invest. in the fnlluwing 
asset sectors: fixed income, absolute retum and risk 
parity slralegif'_'i. 'J'he General Poul's tnlal rnlum (lnss), 
including unrealized gains and losses, was (0.9%) and 
2.'1% rm the ye;irs ended June :m. :.mu and :zm J.. 
respectively. 

Endowment Funds When appropriate and 
permissible, endowrnenl ;iml similar funds are pcmled 
for investment purposes, with the objective of 
ac:hieving lung-term returns snffit:ienl f«J preserve 
principal by protecting against inflation and to meet 
enclnwrnenl spending targets. 

Ihe llmiowmenl Punl, whic:h is externally millndlgeit, is 
the primary investment vehicle tor endowment funds. 
Subjec:l to variuus limitatiuns rnnlained within lhe 
corresponding investment policy, the Endowment Pool 
is allowed to invest in the following asset sectors; 
global equity, absolute return strategies, private 
equity, real estate, global fixed income, high-yield fixed 
im:mne, floating rate hank loans, global inrlaliun-linked 
bonds, emerging markets debt, and risk parity 
strategies. lhe Endowment Pnnl's tnlal relum (loss), 
including unrealized gains and losses, was 12..G% and 
(0.9%) for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, 
respectively. 

The Fixed Income Pool is an additional investment 
vehicle for endowment funds. The FiKcd Income Pool, 
as required by investment policy, is invested in 
externally managed U.S. core plus bond funds. The 
1:ixed lnc:mne Pnol's lntal relurn, induding unrealized 

gains and losses, was 3.5% and 5.1% for the years 
ended .lune :m, 2013 aml J.017., rP_'if>er:lively. 

If a donor h;is nul provided spel.ific restrictions, slate 
law permits the nuard In a11pmpriate an amount nf lite 
Endowment Funds' net appreciation, realized and 
unreali1.ed, ::is the lloard umsiders tu he pmdenl. In 
establishing this amount, the Board is required to 
consider the University's lonR- and short-term needs, 
present and anticipated financial requirements, 
expected total return on investments, price level 
trends, and general economic conditions. Further, any 
c>epcnditurc of net appreciation is required to be for 
the purposes for which the endowment •,o,•as 
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established. Inclusive of both realized and unrealized 
gains and lnsses nn investmenls, dcmnr-u~slricted 

endowments experienced net appreciation of 
appmximalely $74,893.CJOO in fiscal year JOU, as 
compared to net depreciation of approximately 
$19,271,000 in fiscal year 2.012. 

The Board has adopted the total return concept (yield 
plus change in market value) in determining the 
spendable relurn fur endowmenls and similar funds. 
The spending formula was revised in fiscal year 2012 to 
distribute 4.S% of a !railing 2.K-4111.ilrler <JJVerag,e nf the 
endowment's lol;il markel va[ue, with lhe 
understanding that this spending rate over the long 
term . will nul exceed lhe toial re.al rel um (net of 
inflation). However, the change from 5% to 4-5% is 
being ph<1sed in over several years In emmre a 
decrease in distributions year over year is not due 
solely In the lower rale. In ;iiddilinn, the Universily 
distributes 1% of the trailing 28-quarter average of the 
endowment's total market value to support internal 
endowment and develupmenl adminislr<!ilinn. 
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PENSION TRUST FUNDS 

l'he ltetiremenl' Trust ;md the OPi:Ei lriL'il !mid Ifie 
assets ot the Retirement Plan and OPES Pl~m. 

respectively. Subjecl to v-.uinus limil;:itiuns con!:iined 
within the correspondine investment policy, the 
exlem;iliy-rmmaged lteliremenl Jrusl is altnwed lo 
invest in the following asset sectors: Blobal equity, 
absolute relum strategies, privale eciuily, rt-.al estale, 
global fixed income, high-yield fixed income, floating 
r<1le bank loans, gluhal inn;:itinn-like bcmds, emerging 
markets debt and risk parity strategics. The 
lteliremenl Trust's lnl.al return, indmling umeali;i;ed 
gains and losses, was 10.6% and 1.1% for the years 
ended June :m, lD13 amt :m17., resiw.ctively. 

lhe OPEH J'msl held $'19,7.Hil,CXICJ and $50,7.17.,mm uf 
assets at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Subject 
lo varimrs limitations mnl.ained \Vilhirt lhe 
corresponding investment policy, the extemally­
managed OPEil Tmsl is allowed lo invesC in the 
following asset sectors: global fixed income, global 
equity, and absolute return strategics. 
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At June 30, 2013 and 2012, the University and Pension Trust Funds held lhe following ly(les ur inveslrntmls: 

Table 3.1 - Investments by Type (in tliousands} 

University of Missouri 
Universit~ of Missouri Pension Trust Funds 

As of June 30, 2013 2012 2013 2012 

Debt Securities: 
U.S. Treasury Obli&ations $ 189,011 $ 144,576 $ 29,292 $ 311,985 
U.S. Agency Obligations 497,980 483,020 931 4,775 
Asset-Backed Securities 159,085 542,545 47,043 110,024 
Government - Foreign 34,443 126,409 127,304 154,885 
Corporate· Domestic 2.418,894 153,815 163,158 202,649 
Corporate - Foreign 120,650 115,155 89,273 149,243 

Equity Securities: 
Domestic 196,146 189,488 392,647 278,584 
Foreign 97,804 107,913 322,933 226,928 

Commingled! Funds: 
Absolute Return 149,216 60,359 244,847 133,702 
Risk Parity 357,638 
DebtSecurltles - Global 38,191 17,948 18,038 
Debt Securities • Domestic 88,597 100,541 222,595 183,545 
Debt Securities - Foreign 73,802 67,711 160,576 150,892 
Equity Securities - Domestic 34,233 44,395 5,224 
Equity Securities - Foreign 101,688 110,359 249,824 196,169 
Equity Securities - Global 213,620 201,968 501,961 358,372 
Real Estate 14,731 14,033 31,623 39,727 

Nonmarketable Alternative Investments: 
Real Est.ate 44,970 43,430 155,423 91,243 
Private Equity 67,639 52,413 99,659 121,750 

Other 30.098 30,758 111895 
Tobit Investments 2,758.436 2,588,888 2,857,037 2,749,630 

Money Market Funds 111,668 124,648 113,848 94,534 
Commercial Paper 76,900 213,300 
Other 69884 24 832 14 745 11499 

Total Cash and Cash Eguivalents 258,452 3621780 1281593 1061033 
Total Investments and Cash and 

cash Eguivalents ~ 31016!88 S 2,i!Sl,668 ~2,985,630 ~21855,663 

Custodial Credit Risk - 1:ur inveslmenls, i:ustudial 
c:rediit risk is lhe risk Iha! in lhe event uf failure nr the 
counterparty to a transaction, the University will not 
be able lo rec:uver the value of lhe inveslmenls held by 
an outside party. In accordance with its policy, the 
University minimizes custodial credit risk by 
establishing lirnilatiuns 1111 lhe ly1>es of instmrnenls 
held with qualifying institutions. Repurchase 
agreements mus! he rnllo:1lerali:i:ed by U.S. Ciavermnenl 
issues and/or U.S. Government Agency issues. All 
University and Pension lrusl 1:111111 invest menls are 

insured or registered and are held by the University, 
the Pension Trust Funds or an agent in its name. 
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Contentration of Credit Risk - Concentration of credit 
risk is lhe risk assmfated wilh a lac:k nf diversiftc:alinn, 
such as having substantial investments in a few 
imlividual issuers, lhereby exJJusing lhe mganizalinn lo 
greater risks resulting from adverse economic, 
1mlili!:.ill, regulatory, geographic: or c:redil 
developments. The investment policies for the 
General Poul, Emlnwment f'.unds, and nelirermml Tmst 
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all spcdfy diversification requirements across asset 
sect ms. l he investment pnlic:y for I.he Ciener;d Pool 
has specific single issuer limits ln place for corporate 
bumls and c:ummerc:ial p;iper. 

As of June 30, 2013, of the University's total 
investments :md cash mid cash equivJlents, 7-7% are 
issues of the Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB}; and 
6.8% are issues of Federal National Mortgage 
ll"ism:iatiun (l:NMA}. As or June :m, 7.012, of the 
University's total investments and cash and cash 
equivalents, l'LS% are issues nr MllJI, 10.2% are issues. 
nf Ir.NM/\ and 5.5% are issues nl Gnvermnenl Nalinnal 
MortgaRe Association. 

At June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Pension Trust Funds 
did nnl rnnlain investments from any single issuer Uli!il 
exceeded 5% of the total portfolio. 

Investments issued or 3uaranteed by the U.S. 
government as well as investments in mutual funds 
and nl.her Fmnh~d investments are excluded fmm 
consideration when evaluating concentration risk. 

Credit Risk - Debt securities are subject to credit risk, 
whid1 is the d1am:e !hill an issue1 will fail tu pay 
interest or principal in a timely manner, or that 
nega[ive perceptions nf the issuer's ability Lo make 
these payments will cause ser.urity prices to d!erJine. 
These circumstances may arise due to a variety of 
fac:llms such ;is finilm:ial weakness, bankruplt.y, 
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liligalim1 and/fir adverse pnlilic;al developrnenls. 
Certain debt securities, primarily oblieations of the U.S. 
government or llmse explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. 
eovemment, are not considered to have credit risk. 

Nationally recoenized statistical rating oreanizations, 
such ilS Mondy's and Sland;ml & l'nm's (S&P), assign 
credit ratin3s to security issues and issuers that 
indicate a measure nr polenlial c:redil risk tu investors. 
Debt securities considered investment grade arc those 
raied at le;ist Ba;i by Moody's and mm by S&I'. for 
General Pool investments, the followinR minimum 
c:redit ratings hrive heen eslilblished t.u manage c:redil 
risk: minimum long-term rating of A or better by S&P, 
with minimum raling of 1\-1/1'-1 for c:nmrnenial JJaper 
and other short-term securities. For Endowment 
1:unds and ltetirement Trust inveslmenls, the 
respective investment policies allow tor a blend of 
different c:redil fillings, subjet:I In ce1t<iin re.slrir:tinns 
by asset sector. In all cases, disposition of securities 
whuse ralings have been downgraded aner pun:hase is 
generally left to the discretion of the respective 
investment manager after consideration of individual 
fucts and circumstances. 

J\11 holdings or c:mnmenjril 1>aper were r<iled J\-l/1'-t ur 
better at June 30, 2013 and 2012. All holdings of 
money markel funds were rated Mii. at June JU, 7.01] 
and2012. 
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Based on investment ratings provided by Moody's or S&P, the llnivP.rsily's ;mu Pension ·1 rust runds' r:redil' risk 
exposure as or June 30, 2D13 and :.mtl, is ;is follows: 

Table 3.2 • Debt Securities by Type and Credit Rating (In thousands) 

University at Missouri 
Universit)t'. of Missouri Pension Trust Funds 

As.of June lOr 2013 2012 2013 2012 
U.S. Treasury Obllgarlons $ 189,011 $ 144,576 $ 29,292 $ 311,985 
U.S. Agency Obligations 497,980 483,020 931 4,775 
Asset-Backed Securities 

Mortgage Backed Securities 
Guaranteed by U.S. Agencies 63,580 506,241 21,597 90,536 

Aaa/AAA 3,069 3,256 5,807 1,256 

Aa/AA 3,031 2,299 12,491 11,819 

A/A 1,591 727 2,104 1,513 
Baa/BBB 2,835 6,270 157 163 
Bai/BB and lower 83,278 21,690 2,206 2,255 
Unratedl 1,701 2,062 2,681 2,482 

Government - Foreign 
Aaa/MA G,037 37,988 40,913 50,348 
Aa/AA 5,959 15,454 19,742 26,613 

A/A 13,786 14,334 32,447 18,391 

Baa/BBB 1,383 11,361 4,591 S,416 
Ba/BB and lower 129 
Unrated! 7,278 47,143 29,611 54,117 

Corporate - Domestic: 
Aaa/AAA 4,730 22.954 1,605 4,088 
Aa/AA 2,769 12,650 51 6,411 
A/A 13,952 31,813 2,175 15,111 
Baa/BBB 41,424 34,806 4,315 17,432 
Ba/BB and lower 138,394 47,159 143,969 148,387 
Unratedl 47,625 4.433 11,043 11,220 

Corporate - Foreign 
Aaa/AAA 9,094 35,952 23,715 Gl,443 
Aa/AA G,265 9,946 11,256 16,149 
A/A 19,365 26,767 13,192 31,381 
Baa/BBB 33,197 20,043 15,496 11,316 
Ba/BB and lower 38,422 4,151 16,170 10,229 
Unrated 14,307 18,296 9,444 18,725 

Total $1,250.063 $1,565,520 s 457,001 $ 933,561 

Interest Rate Rlsk - Interest rate risk is the risk that 
di;mges in inlen•sl rates over lime will adversely affe<:I 
the fair varue ot an investment. Debt securities with 
lunger malurilies are likely lo be subjel:l lo mnre 
variability in their fair valLies as a result of future 
changes in interest rates. Neither the University nor 
ltu~ Pension V'mst E'umds have a fmmal pulir:y lh;il 
addresses interest rate risk; rather, such risk is 
managed by ead1 individual inveslrm~nt manager, as 
applicable. 

lhe Universily and ?ensiun Trust 1:11nds have 
investments in asset-backed securities, which consist 
prim;irily or mmtgage-bac:ked ser:urities guaranteed hy 
U.S. agencies and corporate collateralized mortgage 
uhligalinns. ·1hese sec:urilies are based on c:ash nuws 
from principal and interest payments on the 
undP.rlying sec:urilies. /\n asset-bac:ked ser:urily may 
have repayments that vary significantly with changes in 
markel inleresl rates. 

46 2013 Financial Report 



ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 

Table J.3 presents the modified durations of the Universily's and Pensim1 1 rust 1:umfs' debt sec:mities as uf ltmE 
:m, :mn and :.mu, respt!dively: 

Table 3.3 - Debt Securities by Type and Modifiad Duration {i11 thousands) 

As of June 30c 
U.S. Treasury Obligations 
U.S. Agency Obligations 
A'>set-Backed Securities 

Government- Foreign 
Corporate - Domestic 
Coreorate - Forei13n 

Total Debt Securities 

As of June 30, 
U.S. Treasury Obligations 
U.S. Agency Obligations 

Asset-Backed Securities 
Government- Foreign 

Corporate- Domestic 
Corporate- Foreign 

Tottal IJebt Securities 

Foireigim Exchange Risk - Foreign exchange risk is the 
risk Lhal invesiments denmninaled in rnreign 
currencies may lose value due to adverse fluctuations 
in the value of the U.S. dollar relative to foreign 
c:unem:[es. 

University and lletirernenl J'rnst inveslment pnlides 
allow for exposure to non-U.S. dollar denominated 
equillies ami fixed income securities, which may he 
fully oir partially hedged using forward foreign currency 
exc:hange r.unlr.;u:ts. 
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University of Missouri 

Duration {in 1'ears! 
2013 2012 

$ 189,011 7.1 $ 144,576 7.8 

497,980 2.2 483,020 1.4 

159,085 6.0 542,545 5.6 
34,443 7.7 126,409 6.3 

248,8941 4.3 153,815 5.4 

120,650 4.6 115~155 4.3 
$1,250,063 4.2 $ 1,565,520 4.4 

$ 

s 

University of Missouri Pension Trust 

Ful!ld:s Duration (in years) 

2013 2012 
29,292 12.9 $ 311,985 7.8 

931 3.9 4,775 4.6 

47,043 4.5 110,024 3.8 
127,304 7.9 154,SSS 7.1 
163,158 "11.9 202,649 5.3 

89,273 4.2 149,243 3.8 
457,00:11. 6.1 $ 933,561 6.0 

At June 30, 2013 and 2012, 19.3% and 21.5%, 
n•spel:lively, of lhe University's Iola( inveslmenls and 
cash and cash equivalents were denominated in 
foreign c:unem:ies. 1:mward foreign unrem:y r.onlrac:ls 
with notional amounts totaling $295,382,000 and 
$3JCJ,7.16,UCJO were in ftlac:e al June :m, 201:1 and 2012, 
respectively. At June 30, 2013 and 2012, 45.3% and 
/j()_5%, respectively, nf the Pension Trust 1:unds' lnlal 
investments and cash equivalents were denominated 
in foreign anrt:m:ies. i=mward foreign <:urrem:y 
contracts with notional amounts totaline $234,792,000 
and $363,003,000 were in place at June 30, 2013 and 
2012, respectively. 
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The University's and Pension Trust Funds' exposure to foreign exchange risk as nf June :in, W'l3 and :m12: 

Table 3.4 - Foreign Exchange Risk (In thousands) 

As. of.June 30, 
Debt Securi ti cs 

Euro 
Australian Dollar 
Canadian Dollar 
British Pound Sterling 
Japanese Ven 

Danish Krone 
New Zealand Dollar 
South Korean Won 
Singapore Dollar 
Mexican New Peso 
Swedish Krona 
Other 

Equity Securltl es 
Euro 
Japanese Yen 
British Pound Sterling 
Australian Dollar 
Canadian Dollar 
Swiss Franc 
Hong Kong Dell a r 
Swedish Krona 
Other 

Commingled Funds 
Various currem::v denominations: 

Debt Securities - Global 
Debt Securities - Foreign 
Equity Securities - Global 
Equity Securities - Foreign 

Cash and cash Equivalents 
Euro 
Hong Kong Dollar 
Mexican New Peso 
Japanese Yen 
British Pound Sterling 
Other 

Total Exposure to Foreign Exdiange Ri:ik 

$ 

University of Missouri 
2013 2012 

39,794 $ 
584 

Z,789 
23,981 

Z,951 
877 

Z,037 

1,602 
237 

4,078 
78930 

7,749 
14,847 
17,555 

2,637 
881 

11,222 
6,367 
4,132 
8 569 

73,959 

38,191 
73,802 

213,620 
101,688 
427 301 

70,071 
11,082 
11,630 
24,968 
10,835 

1,028 
3,955 
1,226 
1,934 

14,460 
2,811 
6A09 

160409 

11,827 
15,547 
17,741 

4,264 
1,019 

12,384 
6,375 
3,954 

11636 
84,747 

67,711 
201,968 
110,359 
380038 

352 733 
251 

190 7,689 
330 100 
492 90 

z 277 412 
3 641 9 275 

$ 583,831 $ 634869 

s 

University of Missouri 
Pension Trust Funds 
2013 2012 

63,385 
14,950 
11,535 
23,403 
(1,342) 
4,286 
8,2915 

8,598 
1,231 

16,885 
151 226 

37,726 
54,538 
63,'1188. 
11,514 

2,609 
33,694 
19,032 
12,547 
26402 

261,550 

17,948 
160,576 
SOl,961 
249,824 
930 309 

732 
2 

2,:11.13 
222 

s 118,207 
19,878 

7,522 
32,625 
19,353 

1,783 
9,1ll3 
2,1:11.8 
3,723 
7,739 
5,413 
9,806 

237 280 

32,732 
36,148 
40,774 
10,931 

2,040 
24,206 
12,417 

7.888 
21728 

188,864 

18,039 
150,892 
358,372 
1915,169 
723.472 

732 
422 

16,893 
253 

2,153 20 
z 773 717 
7 995 19 037 

$1,351,080 $ 1,158,653 

Commingled Funds - Includes Securities and Exchange 
Commission regulated mutual flmds and externally 
managed funds, limited partnerships, and corporate 
structures which are generally unrated and 

unregulated. Certain comming!cd funds may use 
derivatives, short positions and leverage as part ot 
their investment stratcBY. These investments arc 
structured to limit risk exposure to the amount of 
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invested capital. Commingled funds have liquidity 
(1edemplion) 111uvisim1s, which en<ible the Universily 
and Pension Trust Funds to make full or partial 
withdrawals with notice, subject lo restrir:tiuns cm the 
timing and amount. 

Of the University's and Pen~ion Trust Funds' 
commingled funds at June 30, 2013, approximately 
90% and 82.%, respectively, are redeemable within 90 
days, with lhe remaining redeemable within one year. 

Ncnmarketable Alternative Investments - Consists of 
limiled parlner.ships involving ;iin advam:e rnmmilmenl 

of capital called by the general partner as needed and 
distribu!icms of c:-.;ir1ital ;md return cm invested c:apital 
as underlyine strategies are concluded durine the lite 
of lhe partnership. l he c:mnmilled but unpaid 
oblieation to these limitedl partnerships is further 
disc:ussed in Nute 1.1. 

Securities Lendling Transactions ·- lhe University and 
Pensiun lrust 1=umfs e;u:h participate in an external 
investment pool securities lending proBram to 
augrmml im:mne. the pmgram is administered hy lhe 
custodk1I agent bank, which lends equity, government 
and c:mpurate securilies fur a predetermined Jleriod nf 
time to an independent broker/dealer (borrower) in 
exc:hange for rnllaieral. C:nllaleral may he <:<1sh, U.S. 
Government securities, detined letters ot credit or 
other collateral approved by the University or Pension 
Trust fonds. l.oaned dmneslic: securilies are initially 
collateralized at 102.% of their fair value, while loaned 
intematiunal semrities are <:nllaterali:r.ed al lU5% of 
fair value. Exposure to credit risk from borrower 
defaull has been minimit.ed hy having the 1:uslmlial 
aeent bank determine daily that required collateral 
meets a minimum of 100% of the fair value of loaned 
dnmestic: securities and 1CJS% fur loaned internalicmal 
securities. 

For the University, at June 30, 2013 and 2012, there 
were a total of $25,489,000 and $62,168,000, 
respectively, of securities out on loan to borrowers. 
The value ot collateral received from the borrower for 
these securities consisted of $24,428,000 cash and 
$1,803,000 noncash collateral at June 30, 2013 and 
$32,032.,000 cash and $30,785,000 noncash collateral 
at June 30, 2012. 

For the Pension Trust Funds, at June 30, 2013 and 
2012, there were a total of $54,62.2.,000 and 
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$19S,7.36,ll00, res11ei:lively, uf sernuities out (lfl loari lu 
borrowers. The value ot collJteral received from the 
bmrmver for these sec:uriliP_t; rnnsisled nf $"1H,S6r>,mm 
c:ish :md $7,855,000 noncash collateral at June 30, 
2()]3 and $SO,IJ7.3,0lm Gl.'ih and $11.51,37.U,rnlO num:ash 
collateral at June 30, 2012. 

Cash collateral received from the borrower is invested 
hy lhe rnslmlial agent bank in c:mnmingled cc11lateral 

investment pools in the name of the University and 
Pension Trusl 1:umls, with guidelines approved by 

each. These investments arc shown as Investment of 
Cash Collateral in the Slatement nf Net Posilicm and 

reported at fair value, with changes in market value 
rec:mded in tnves!ment and Endnwinenl lm:mne nn 
the Statement of Revenues. Expenses, and ChanBes in 
Nel Pusiliun. Nnnc:ash <:ullateral received fm sernrities 
lendinB activities is not recorded as an asset because 
the Universily and Pensi1m rmsO 1:unds cf11 nnt have 
the ability to pledge or sell such collateral unless the 
hmrmver defaults. 

The University and Pension Trust FUJnds continue to 
receive interest and dividends during the loan period. 
The maturities of the investments made with the cash 
collateral generally mald1 rhe maturities nf lhe 
securities lent. At June 30, 2.011.3 and 2012, neither the 
University nnr lhe Pension Irust runds have any c:redit 
risk exposure arising from the actual securities lendine 
transactions since the collateral received from the 
borrower exceeds the value of the securities lent. 
Further, the University and Pension Trust Funds arc 
tully indemnified by the custodial l>ank against any 
losses incurred as a result of borrower default. 
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DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT­

MEDICAL. ALLIANCE 

investments - lhe investment 1mlic:ies of Medic:-.11 
Alliance are established by its board of directors. The 
policies arc establlsbecl to ensure that Medical Alliance 
funds are managed in accord:mce with the "Prudent 
Man Ruic." 

Medical Allianc:e investments are presenled at fair 
value in accordance with FASB Accounting Standards: 
Cudifir.1li1m H:m, whic:h e:Slahli:shes a fair value 
hierard1y lh;it primilii:es !he inputs tu v.;ilu;ilim1 
techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy 
gives lhe highest primity lo un;idjusled q1-mted prii:es 

in active markets tor identical assets or liabilities and 
nhe lnwest priority ln meas11remen!s involving 
significant unobservable inputs. The three levels of the 
fair value hierarchy are as fullnws: l.evel 1 - (lunted 
prices in active markets for identical assets that the 
Medical Alliance has the ability to access at the 
meas~nemenl dale; level 7. - 111r1111s n!her lh;m quoted 
market prices in<!luded in Level 1, that are observable 
fur the asset, eilhe1 direc:lly or indiret:lfy; ;me!, Level 3 -
Inputs that are unobservable tor the asset. The level in 
the fair value hierarc:hy within whic:h a fair value 
measurement in its entirety talls is based on the lowest 
level inJlul thal is signifo:anl In lite fair value 
measurement in its entirety. 

/\I lune :m, 2D1J and 2012, Mecfa:al Allianc:e held the 

following investments: 

Table 3.5 • Medical Alliance Gash, Cash 

Equivalents1 and Investments 

As of June 30, (in thousands} 2013 2012 

Fair Value- Level 1 
Money Market Accounts $ 38.401 $ 21,830 

U.S. Treasury Obligations 73 73 

Cash and Other Cash Eguivalents s.1019 8~79 

To!al Fair Value- Level 1 43d93 30c282 
Fair Value· Level 2 

Mortgage-Backed Securities 12,995 14,001 

Certificates or Deposit 21,478 28,368 

Coreorate Bonds 51454 51490 

Total Fair Value-Level 2 391927 47~859 

Total Cash, C3sh Equivalents, 
and lnvl!stml!nts ~ 83&!20 ~ 781141 
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ti. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

/\n:mmls rec:eivable al June 3CJ, :mu and 2012, ate 
summarized as follows: 

Table 4.1 ·Accounts Receivable flfl thou.,and.s} 

2013 2012 
Gran~ and Contracts s 65,933 $ 60,858 
Federal Appropriations 10,910 5,441 

State Appropriations and State 
Bond Funds 35 

Student Fees and Other Academic 
Charges 99,742 SB,611 

Patient Services, Net of Contractual 
Allowances 106,253 106,689 

Medical Resident FICA Refund 
and Related Income 31.355 

Subtotal 2821838 302~89 

Less Provisions for Loss: 
Grants & Contracts 579 516 
University Health Care Patient 

Services 19,854 21,438 
Student Fees and Other 

Academic Charies 71324 .61935 
Subtotal 27,757 28,889 
Total Acc:ounts Receivable, Net $255,081 $274,100 

5. NOTES RECEIVABLE 

Notes receivable generally consist of resources 
available for financial loans to students. These 
resources are provided through Federal loan programs 
and University loan programs generally funded by 
external sources. Notes receivable at June 30~ 2013 
and 2012, arc summarized as follows: 

Table 5.1 - Notes Receivable {in thousands} 

2013 

Federal Health Profession Loans $ 15,757 
Carl D. Perkins National Loans 

University Loan Programs 
other 
Subtotal 
Less Provisions for Loss 

29,572 
18,283 
11,327 

741939 
4,042 

2012 

$ 15,994 
28,662. 
18,680 

3,327 

661663 

3c814 
Total Notes Receivable, Net $ 70,897 $ 62,849 
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6. CAPITAL ASSETS 

UNIVER5JTY OF MISSOURI 

Capital assets activity tor the years ended Jun~ 30. 2013 and 2012, is summarized as follows: 

Table 6.1 - Capital Assets (in thousands) 

2013 2013 
Beginning Additions/ Ending 
Balance Transfers Retirements Balance 

Capital Assets, Nondepreciable: 
Land $ 80,415 $ 134 $ - $ 80,549 
Artwork and Historical Artifacts 12,884 540 13,424 
Construction in Pro&ress 280,529 {39,569! 240.960 

Total Ca2ital Assets, Nonde2reciable 373,828 {38,8951 334,933 
Capital Assets, Depreciable: 

Buildings and Improvements 3,055,892 240,613 (123) 3,296,382 
Infrastructure 327,588 41,636 (11) 369,213 
Equipment 725,181 69,699 (24,029) 770,851 
llbrarl! Materials 252,136 41517 256,653 

Total Caeital Assets, Deereciable 41360,797 356,465 (24,1631 4~6931099 

Less Accumulated Depreciation: 
Buildings and Improvements 1,098,653 90,497 (54) 1,189,096 
Infrastructure 140,158 14,730 (5) 154,883 
Equipment 481,868 56,588 (22,845) 515,611 
llbrarl! Materials 164,953 51981 170,934 
Total Accumulated Deereclation 11885,632 1671796 (22,904} 2,0301524 

Total CaQltal Assets. De2reclable, Net 2,475,165 188,669 !1.259) 2,662.575 
Total caeltal Assets, Net $2,848,993 $ 149,774 $ (1,2.59) $2,997,508 

2012 2.012 
Beginning Additions/ Enclllng 
Balance Transfers Retirements Balance 

Capital Assets, Nondepredable: 
Land $ 75,088 $ 5,462 $ (135) $ 80,415 
Artwork and Historical Artifacts 12,740 144 12,884 
Construction in Prog;ress 1301216 1501313 280,529 

Total Caeital Assets,Nondeereciable 2181044 1551919 !135} 3731828 
Capital Assets, Depreciable: 

Buildings and Improvements 2,919,468 138,205 (1,781) 3,055,892 
Infrastructure 317,551 10,037 327,588 
Equipment 680,322 61,818 (16,959) 725,181 

Librarl! Materials 2471939 41197 252,136 
Total CaQital Assets, OeQreclable 4,165,280 2141257 (18,7401 4,360,797 
Less Accumulated Depreciation: 

Buildings and Improvements 1,015,562 84,320 (1,229) 1,098,653 
Infrastructure 125,944 14,214 140,158 
Equipment 441,014 56,036 (15,182) 481,868 
llbrarl! Materials 158,608 61345 164,953 
Total Accumulated De2reclation 1,741,128 160,915 (16,411~ 1,885.632 

Total caeltal Assets, Deereciable1 Net 2,4241152 531342 !2,329} 2,475,155 
Total Capital Assets, Net $2,642,196 $ 209,261 $ (2,464) $2,848,993 
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Thc estimated cost to complete construction in 
pmgae!>-s ;i.t June 30, 1.0B, is $6H5,67.3,0[)() uf which 
$384,116,000 is available from unrestricted net 
pusition. The remaining cusls are expetled tu he 
funded from $27,878,000 of eifts, $12,000 of grants, 
and $273,617,000 of debt proceeds. · 

Capital assets include a building facility under a capital 
Hease of $10,364,000 and $8,332,000 and related 
acc:umulaled deprec:ialinn nf $6, 139,()(ID aml 
ss.:u2,ooo at June 30, 2013. and 2012, respectively. 

DISCRETElV PRESENTED COMPONENT UNJT­
MEDICALALUANCE 

Capital assets at June 30, 2013 and 2012 are 
summariled <ts fnllnws: 

Table 6.2 - Medical Alliance • Capital Assets 
(fn thousands} 2013 2012 

land & Improvements $ 7,374 S 6,779 
Buildings 
Movable ~uipment 
Construction in Progress 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 
Total capital Assets, Net $ 

115,032 
73,870 

245 
1965i1 
138,211 

58,310 

8. OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

114,905 
75,697 

103 
197 484 
133,618 

$ 63,866 

Tabte1 8.1 - Other Nancurrent Liabilities (in thousond5} 

Fiscaf Year 2013 
Accrued Vaicaition 
Accrued Self-Insurance Claims 

Beginning of 
Vear 

$ 60,604 
69,469 

Additions 
$ 45,151 

210,872 

7. ACCRUED SHORT-TERM LIABILITIES 

/\c:c:rued liabilities ;it Imu~ JD, ;mn and :mu, are 
summarized as follows: 

Table 7.1 • Accmtd Liabilities (fn thousonrM 

Accrued Salarres, Wages & Benefi~ $ 
Accruedi Vacation 
Atcrued Self Insurance daims 
Accrued Interest Payable 
Total Accrued 11.iabilitles S 

2013 

63,095 

47,280 
41,087 

11,317 

162,779 

2012 

$ 58,183 

45,862 
36,322 

101604 

$150,971 

Total End of 
Year 

less Current Noncurrent 
Payments 

$ (41,288) $ 
(199,676) 

64,467 

80,665 
$ 

PortiDn Encl of Year 

(47,280) $ 17,187 
(41,087) 39,578 

$ 130,073 $ 256,023 $ (240,964) s l.45,132 s (88,367) $ S6,76S 

Beginning of Total End of less Current Noncurrent 
Fiscal Year 2012 Vear Additions Pa:tments Year Portion End of Vear 

Accrued Vacation $ 56,687 $ 43,766 $ (39,849) $ 60,604 $ (45,862) $ 14,742 

Accrued Self-Insurance Claims 72,949 213,357 [216,837~ 69,469 136,322! 33,147 
$ 129,636 $ 257,123 $ !256,686) $ HD,073 $ (82,1841 $ 47,889 
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9. LONG·TERM DEBT 

The University's outstanding debt at June 30, 2013 and 2012, with mrrespomting a1:livily, is as fullows: 

Table 9.1 • Long-Tenn Debt (in thousands) 

Beginning 
As of June 301 2013 Balance 

System Facilities Revenue Bonds - Fixed $1,105,945 
System Facilities Revenue Bonds -Variable 100,750 
Unamortized Premium 47,460 

Unamortized Loss on Defeasance {20,7991 
Net S}!stem Facilities Revenue Bonds 1,233,356 

Notes Payable 4,961 
Capital Lease Obligations 6,616 
Commercial Pa(!er 160,935 
Total LanH· Term Debt $114DSi!6B 

Beginning 
As of June 30, 2012 Balance 

System Facilities Revenue Bonds - Fixed $1,144,245 
System Facilities Revenue Bonds-Variable 223,680 
Unamortized Premium 23,462 
Unamortized Loss on Defeasance ,9,1621 
Net S:lstem Faci Ii ties Revenue Bonds 1,382,225 
Notes Payable 1,296 
Capital LeaseObligations 7,405 
Commercial Pa(!er 

Total Lona-Term Debt $1~90,926 

System Facilities Revenue Bonds 

System Facilities Revenue Bonds have provided 
finillm:ing fur capilal expansion m rennvatinn nf various 
University facilities. The principal and interest of the 
lmnds are payable from, ;ind semred by a firsl lien an 
andJ pledge of, designated revenues which include the 
following: ill pmlion of tuiticm and fees, lklles and 
services lrom the lin;im:ed l;ir:ililies, suc:h as lmukslme 
collections, housine and dinine charges, patient 
services, and parking rnllec:licms, as well as cerlain 
assessed fees, such as the recreational tacility tees, 
stadium surc11arees. and student center tees_ 

On May 2, 2012, the University issued $105,155,000 in 
Series 2012A System Facilities Revenue Bonds. 
Proceeds Imm issuance ol I he Serie.'i 2012A nnnds are 
being used to refund all of Series 2003A bonds, 
$75,065,000 principal amount of the Series 2006A 
bonds, $33,085,000 principal amount of the Series 
2007A bonds, and paying cost of issuance of the Series 
2012A bonds. The all-in-true interest cost ot the Series 
2012A bonds is 1. 7%. 
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Ending Current 

Additions Reduaiom; Balance Portion 
s - s (20,875) $1,085,070 $ 23,890 

(420) 100,330 435 

(5,848) 41,612 
2,676 (18,123} 

(241467) 11208,889 24,325 
9,553 (384) 14,130 960 

(696} 5,920 755 
18,850 {2,530) 177,255 177,255 

~ 281403 ~ 12s10111 ~114061194 ~ 2031295 

Ending Current 
Additions Reductions Balance Portion 

$ 159,280 $ (197,580) $1,105,945 $ 20,875 
(122,930) 100,750 420 

31,264 (7,266) 47,460 

(1116371 (201799! 
190,544 {339d13) 1,233,356 21,295 

3,993 (328) 4,961 300 
(789) 6,616 696 

160,935 160,935 160,935 

$ 3SSA72 $ (340,530) $1d051868 $ 183,226 

On August 3, 2011, the University issued $54,125,000 
in Series 2U11 System F;u:ililies Hevenue Bnnds. 
Proceeds from issuance of the Series 2011 bonds arc 
being used In refund all of Series 199HA bonds, all of 

Series 20018 bonds, $9,035,000 principal amount of 
lhe Series 2Cl03B llmuls, and paying !he rnsl nf 
issuance of the Series 2011 bonds. The all-in-true 
inlerf'_'il cnsl of the Series 2Cll 1 bonds is 3.2%. 

lnleresl expense assm:ialed with fimnu:ing Jlrnjec:ls 
during construction, net of any investment income 
earned on bond proceeds durinB construction, is 
capitalized. Total interest expense during the years 
ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 was $64,469,000 and 
$64,534,000, respectively. Interest expense associated 
with finam:ing pmjeds during cnnslrm:tinn, net of any 
investment income earned on bond proceeds during 
conslruc:linn, is ca11itali:r.ed. Fm the years ended lune 
30, 2013 and 2012, capitalization of interest earned on 
unspenl bond prm:eeds tutale1t $9,213,000 and 
$10,611,000, respectively, resulting in net interest 

53 



ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 

expense of $55,2.56,000 and $53,92.3,000, respectively. 
for the years ended .lune 3Cl, ;mu and 2lll2, the 
University earned cash subsidy payments from the 
United Slates freasury tutaling $1D/16t,nno fljr 

designated Build America Bonds nulslancfing, whid1 
w;is recorded as Federal Appropriations on the 
Statement ur Hevenues, Expenses, and dianges in Nel 
Position. 

Table 9.2 - System Facilities Revenue Bonds (in thousands} 

Weighted Ave. 
Cast of Capital lblance June 30, 

Series T)]!e at June 30, 2013 Final Maturit~ Orisinal Issue 20B 2012 
2003B Fh(ed 4.37% 11/1/2023 37,085 $ 14,750 $ 16,400 
2006A Fixed 4.19% 11/1/2026 260,975 136,060 144,150 
2007A Fixed 4.60% 11/1/2037 262,970 206,665 212,135 

2009A(l) Fi)(ed 3.87% 11/1/2039 256,300 256,300 256,300 
20098 Fixed 2.89% 11/1/2021 75,760 59,730 65,395 

2010A(l) FiKed 3.76% 11/1/2041 252,285 252,285 252,285 
2011 Fixed 2.59% 11/1/2027 54,125 54,125 54,125 

2012A Fixed 1.58% 11/1/2019 105,155 105,155 105,155 
Total Fixed Rate Bonds 1,304,655 i,oss1010 112051945 

2007B Variable 0.04%!1J 11/1/2031 102,250 100,330 100,750 
Total Variable Rate Demand Bonds 102,250 100,330 100,750 
Total System Facilities Revenue Bonds $ 1,4DG,9DS $ 1,185,400 $ 1,206,695 
(J) 'f axnhfP. iiisuech?Slfjnl~P.ll>Mi Hll&'ti Amf'.ni:a Hom11i 1Jmferlhe lntP.marnL"Vcrnre Codr o( 1!186. i1:i ilmt."llrk.'d. 

(Z) As or JU/le30, :w:a.· rates arearifemtineal1'J/1yor1i.eelfJybyl111uemar>:et1nga[l"'.nts. rne rate /i; 11su.111ywthln ;-a r.NIJlaal or near me 
Ser.11111/e..<; /ilm'A.'>ff}'anfl'Fin.wte.lat M<?!ke!s Assac;Jatmn tmmlc;ip.11 Sw;rp f11dcx (S!FMA frrdr!Jt) r.slc, v.1A'clr wsds m."t.'k/y. 

System Facilities Revenue Bond Series 20078 is a 
variable rate demillnd bond with rcmarkcting features 
which allow bondholders to put debt back to the 
University. Because the University is the sole source of 
liquidity should the option to tender be exercised by 
the bondholder, these variable r.ite demand bonds are 
classified in their entirety illS current liabilities on the 
Statement ot Net Position, with the balance in excess 
of actual current prindpal maturities reported as Long­
Term Debt Subject to Remarketing. 

In-substance defoasedl bonds aggregating 
$218,645,000 and $221,465,000 are outstanding at 
June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. 

lnreresr Rare SWt1p Agreements 

With an ob[ective of lowering the University's 
borrowing costs, when compared against fixed-rate 
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debt, the University entered into interest rate swap 
agreements in connection with certain variable-rate 
System Facilities Revenue Bonds ::md commercial 
paper. Under each of the swap agreements, the 
University pays !he swap r:mmlerpa1ly a fixed inleresl 

rate payment and receives a variable rate interest rate 
paymenl lhal effec:lively r:hanges a c:mnpnnenl of !he 

University's variable interest rate debt to fixed rate 
dehl. I he Universily assumed a ZUU6 inlerest rate 

swap with a negative fair market value of $9,799,000 
cm Mardi 21, ZD117. lo whic:h the rnunterpar!y was 
Bank of America, NA The 2006 swap was acquired in 
mnjum:liun with lhe purc:hase or ~ !musing and 
parking facility at the Kansas City campus. The initial 
loss rel;iled lo lhe 2UU6 swap is induded in Other Non­
Operating Revenues (Expenses}. Table 9.3 presents 
the terms of the outstanding !>"\Vaps and their fair 

values at June 30, 2013. 
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Table '9.3 • Interest Rate swaps (in thousands) 

Notional Effective Maturity 

T~~c Amount Date Date 

Pay fixed; $ 40,000 7/18/2002 11/1/2032. 
receive variable 

Pay fixed; 51,135 12/14/2006 B/3/2026 
receive variable 

Pay fixed; 100,330 7/26/2007 11/1/2031 
receive vairiable 

Total $191,465 

The 2002 and 200G swaps do not specifically hedge any 
cunenlly ouMandi11g debt; rather, they serve to 
reduce lhe uverall ex(losme In inleresl r;ile risk cm the 
University's variable rate debt not otherwise 
spec:ific:.;dly hedged. lhe rmlinmd ;mmunl of the 21H>2 
swap is fixed over the lite of the agreement. The 
nulinnal ammml nf lhe 7.0D6 swap dec:reases anmi;illy 
over the life of the swap. Tile 2007 swap specifically 
hedges Sys!em i'acilities llevenue llnml Series 7.UD7H, 
the ettectivenes.s of which has been determined using 

Counterparty 
Termi; Fair Value Credit Rating 

Pay 3.950%; receive $ (9,611) Aa3 /A+ 
SIFMAlndex 

Pay 3.902%; receive (8,522) Baa2 /A· 
SIFMAlndex 

Pay 3.798%; receive 68% (21,736) Aa3 /A+ 
of l·Month UBOR 

${39,869) 

lhe synthetic: inslrnmenl melhml. '111e nC>tional 
amount of the 2007 swap is equal to the outstanding 
halanr.e of Uhe Seiies 7.DD7n bonds. 

lhe University rer:ognizes the fair value and 
corresponding changes in fair value ot the outstanding 
SWilflS in the Universily's fin;im:ial slalemenls. 
Changes in ta!r value ot the outstanding swaps, with 
res(le<:live fin;.im:ial s!aiemenl presental inn, are 
presented in Table 9.4: 

Table 91.4 • ~nterest Rate swaps • Change In Fair Value (ill thousands) 

Fair Value at June 30, Fair Value on Change rn. 

Type 2013 2012 A<qulsitlon Fair Value Presentation of Change In Fair Value 

2002 Swap- Investment Derivative $ (9,611) $ (14,608) 

2006 Swap· lnvestrmmt Derivative (B,522) (12,833) 

2007 Swap -Cash Flow Hedge (21,736) (30,415) 

Total s (39,8Ei9) s (57,85Ei) $ 

Fair Value. There is a risk that the fair value of a swap 
muld 111~ adversely affe<:led by <:hanging m;uket 
conditions. The fair values, developed using the zero 
c:nupun melhmf with 11rnprielary mmlels, were 
prepared by tlllc counterparties, JPMorgan Chase Bank, 
N.A., and Bank of America, N.A., major U.S. financial 
institutions. The zero coupon rnelhml c:;ilmlates the 
future net settlement payments required by the swap, 
assuming lhal the r.mrenl forward rales implied hy lhe 

yield curve mrre<:lly a11tic:iJ1ale fulure spnl interesl 
rates. These payments are then discounted using the 
spnt rates imf>lied hy lhe r.urrenl yield curve fm 
hypothetical zero-coupon bonds due on the date of 
each net settlement of the swap. The fair value of the 
interest rate swaps is lhe eslimaled ;immmt lite 
University wouldl have either (paid) or received it the 
swa11 agreemenls were lerminated m1 June :m, 7.013. 
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N/A $ 4,997 Investment and Endowment Income, Net 

N/A 4,311 lnveshnent and Endowment Income, Net 

N/A 8,679 Deferred Outflow of Resources 

• $ 17,987 

C.iec/il llisk. Although the University has entered inlo 
the interest rate swaps with creditworthy financial 
insliluiicms, lhere is c:redil risk fur losses in the event 
of non.pertonnance by the counterparties. Subject to 
a1>plicahle nelling arrangements, swap umtrac:ts wilh 
positive fair values are exposed to credit risk. The 
llniversily faces a maximum possible luss equivalent lo 
the amount ot the derivative's fair value. Subject to 
applicable netting arrangements, swaps with negative 
fair values arc not cMposcd to credit risk. Collateral 
re11uiremenls ap1lly tu hnlh p;irlies rm the 2DIJ2 and 
2007 swaps and for the 2006 swap collateral 
re1111irements only i!Jlfl[y In the rnunlerparty. The 
collateral requirements arc determined by a 
mmhinalinn uf c:1edit r;itings and lhe aggregate f;:iir 
value of swaps outstanding with each counterparty as 
presenled in fable 9.5: 
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Table 9.5 - Swap Collateral Requirements 

Fair Value 
Credit Rating 

(S&P / Moody'sl 

IJAA{Aaa 
M+/Aal 
M/Aa2 
AA-/Aa'S 
A+/Al 

A/A2 
A·/A3 

BBB+/Baal 

Threshold 

(in thousands/ 

$ 50,000 
30,000 
30,000 
20,000 
20,000 
10,000 
10,000 

5,000 

If the aggregate fair value uf swaps nulsianding wilh 
each countcrparty is positive and exceeds the fair 
value threshold fur the appli1:aE>le c:redil rating, the 
counterparties arc required to post collateral. if the 
aggregate fair value or the :J.()(17. .;md W07 S\'.'<!IJlS is 
negative and exceeds the fair value threshold for the 
appliC<1l.Jle uedil raling, the University is required tu 
1mst mllaleraL Permitted coll<11leral fur eilhl"J party 
includes U.S. TrcasUJrics, IJ.S. government agencies, 
r:ash, and rnrnmen:ial paper rated A1./P1 by S&P m 

Moody's, rcspci:tivcly. As the ncgaUvc aggregate fair 
value of the :.mo7. and 7.CJ07 swaps exc:eeded 
$30,000,000 on June 30, 2013, which is the current fair 
value lhreshnld fur the Univt>.rsity given a Mnmly's 
rating of Aa1, the University had collateral posted with 
the counterparty as required. 

Basis Risk. The variable-rate payments received by the 
University ma lhe 2007 swap are deteurnined by 68% nf 
one month UBOR, whereas the interest rates paid by 
the University cm ils v;uirtible-rnte bonds c:mrespcmd In 
the SIFMA Index. The Univerrsity is exposed to basis 
risk only to lhe extent lhriil the hislmic:al rel<lllicmshi11 
helween lhf'_'ie variable millrket rates c:h.;mges going 
forward, resulting in a variable-rate payment received 
cm lhe 2CJCJ7 swap lhal is signific:anll\• less lhan the 
variable-rate interest payment 011 the bonds. 

Termination Risk_ The University is exposed to 
termination risk for the 2002 and 2007 interest rate 
swaps as the counterparty has the right to terminate 
the agreements in certain circumstances. For the 2002 
swap, the c:uun.h~rp;nly has a rnntractual right to 
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lerminale lhe <1grl:!emenl if the daily weighted average 
of the SIFMA Index for the preceding 30 carendar d:iy 
Jleriml is greater Lhan l.(JO%. Wilh regard to Dhe ZCJOl 
swap, the counterparty has a contractual riBht to 
lerminale lhe ;igr.l:!emen! if the daily weighted average 
of the SIFMA Index tor the precedinB 180 days ls 
grealer than fi.00%. the 2UU6 inleresl raUe swart is not 
exposed to termination risk. lhe SIFMA Index was 
.U6% al June :m, 201 J. 

Pledged Revenues and Debt Service Requiremems 

For fiscal years 2013 and 2012, annual debt service, 
including net payments on associated interest rate 
swaps, lnlaled $89,062,UUO and $HH,711,0Cl0, 

respectively. For fiscal years 2013 and 2.012, System 
1:;ic:ililies Pledged Hevenue was lwelve and eleven 
times greater than the annual debt service. Net 
System 1:ac:ililies ltevenue w<1s 165% ;nm! 1JJ% nf 
annual debt service, respectively. Table 9.6 provides 
the Syslern 1:acililies pledged revenues ;md nper;ding 
expenses. 

Table 9.6 • System Facilities Pledged Revemaes sind 

Operatin11 Expenses (i11 thousands) 

Pledged ~enues: 
Net Patient Revenue $ 
Housing and Related Food Service 

Bookstores 
Net Tuition and Fees 
Other Operating Revenue 

Pledged! Revenues 
Operating Expenses 
Net Revenues $ 

2013 

844,747 
105,435 
SS,645 
26,670 
39,381 

1,072,878 
925,491 
147,385 

2012 

$ 793,876 
100,284 
57,634 
26,U7 
35,208 

1,013,lll9 
893,540 

$ l!lS,579 

Table 9.7 provides future debt service requirements. 
for the System Facilities Revenue Bonds, including the 
imJJac:I nf lmth inleresl rale swap agreements. WiUh 
respec:l lo the im:l11sim1 of v<1riable rate hm1d inleResl 
payments and net payments on swaps, the following 
dal<1 was based UJIUll variable rates in effect au June 
30, 2013. As market rates. vairy, variable rate bond 
inlere.o;I payments ;iml nel swap p<tymenls wi[I va.ry. 
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Table 9.7 ·Future Debt Service· System Facllltles Revenue Bonds (ill tl1ousar1ds) 
Total Before 

Hedging Investment Investment Total Future 
Fiscal Year Princieal lntere~t Derivatives, Net Derivatives Dcrlvatlvcs, Net Debt Service 

2014 24,325 56,938 
2015 26,14S 55,890 
W16 30,945 S4,686 
2017 32,095 53,378 
2018 30,550 52,083 
2019-2023 248,065 224,153 
2024-2028 190,430 181,149 
2029-2033 159,205 143,875 
2034-2038 153,375 105,844 
2039-2042 2S01265 38,816 

$ 1,185dll1Cli $ 966,812 $ 

Commercial Paper 

During fiscal year 2.013, the University issued 
$18,850,mm nf rnrnmerci;!il Jl<11J1er In l'imm1:e c~pil;:il 

projects. 

During fiscal year 2012, the University issued 
$160,935,000 of commercial paper to fund the 
purchase of a housing and parking facility and refund 
System Facilities Revenue Bonds, Series 2000R, 
Series 2001/\, ;:ind Serif'_,. 2.CJU6H. 

On Oc:loln~r 21, ;mu, the Hn;ud acfnpled ;:i Oexihle 

financing program for the University referred to as 
the University's Commercial Paper Program ("CP 
Program"). The Cl> Program authorizes: the periodic 
issuance of up to an aggregate outstanding principal 
;:immml or $:t7S miHli1m in Cmmnerr.ial Paper Noles. 

The initial term of the authorization is approximately 
fifleen ye;us. 

U1e <:mmnerc:ial P<111er Noles ;iire limited ubligalinns 

of the University secured by a pledge of the 
University's Unrestrictedl Revenues. "Unrestricted 
nevermes" im:lucft>s slale ap1iru1.riaiicms fur general 

operations, student fee revenues, and all other 
operating revenues of the University other than 
Sy.stern r:;u:ililies nevenues. lhe primary uhjeclive of 
the CP Program is to provide flexibility in managing 
lite Universily's nver<!ill dP.hl program lo mP.el il.s 
varinus linam:ial needs inc:luding: (a) linam·jng 
capital projects, (b) allowing tor the 
rerunding/refin~nc:ing nf uuisl<11mling tlebl, and (1:) 
providing a readily accessible source of funds tor 
variuus wmking c:apilal pmpa.sP.s. 
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3,606 84,869 3,216 88,085 
3,S90 85,625 3,193 88,818 
3,509 89,140 3,168 92,308 
3,393 88,866 3,138 92,004 
3,201 85,834 3,104 88,938 

14,358 486,576 14,853 501,429 
9,688 381,267 13,461 394,728 
2,431 305,511 12,332 317,843 

259,219 6,853 266,072 
329,081 31198 3321279 

43,776 $ 2,195,988 $ 66,516 $ 2,262~04 

Notes Payable 

Notes payable consist of loans from the state 
Depa1lrnenl of Natural ltesmm:es 1;nergy !Jficiem:y 

Leveraged Loan Program. Interest is payable 
semiannually and ranges fmrn 2.0% In:!.].%. 

During fis1:al year :.mn, ltnll<!i nenewable Energy 

Company, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of MREC 
entered inlo a Qualified Low-im:ome Community 
lnvestrnenl loan agreemenl wilh Midwest 

Renewable Capital XIII, LLC. The proceeds of this 
rmle are lo develnJ>, 1:nnstrm;t, own ;md lease lhe 

geothermal construction project. Interest is payable 
'lll<irlerly al 1.6%. 

Hie fulure payrnenls on all nnles J><iyable al June :m, 
2013, are as follows: 

Table 9.8 • Future Notes Payable Payments 

Amount 

Yur Endln1 Jun• 30 (111 rbousandsl 

2014 $ 1.189 

W15 1,16], 

2016 1,088 

2011 887 

2018 887 

2019-2023 3,373 

2024·2028 2.zu; 

],07.9-7,033 2,7.09 

2034-2038 2,202 

2039·2043 1,792 

Total Future Notes PayablePaymenu. 17,005 

less: Amount lleeresentlns Interest !2.876! 
Future Notes Payable 

Principal Payments $ 14,12!il 
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Capital Lease Obligations 

The University leases various facilities and equipment 
through capital leases. Facilities and equipment under 
capitalized leases :ire recorded at the present value of 
future minimum lease payments. 

lhe rulure minimum p;iyments (Ill all <:apil;il leases al 
June 30. 2013, are :is follows: 

Table ~.9 • Future Capital Lease Payments 

Amount 

Year EndingJune 30 

2014 
201S 
2016 
2017 
2U1H 

2019-2020 
Total rmure Minimum Payments 

Less: Amount Rcprcscntin& Interest 
PrMent Value of Future Minimum 

lease Payments 

(in rha11sanrlsJ 

$ 

1,563 
1,563 
1,563 
1,563 
1,563 
1952 
9,767 

(3,847) 

5,920 

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT- MEDICAL AlLIANCE 

The Medical Alli;iru;e's nulsl<mding dehl ;:it June JO, :mn i!intl 2.Dl2, wilh r:nrrespnnding ;i<:tivily, is as follows: 

Table S.10 • Long-Term Debt· Medicul AHiunce (in C/1uusu,,ds) 

As of lune 301 2013 

Health Facilities Revenue Bonds Series 2011 
Tota I Bonds Payable 
Caeiral lease Ohlisation.s 
Total lonli•Term Debt 

As of lune 50, 2012 

Hcilllh filcililies Revenue Bonds Series 1998 

Heillth filcililies Revenue Bonds Series 2004 

Heillth facilities Revenue Bonds Series 2011 

lolil I Bonds Payable 
Capilal Lcase Olllit1alions 
Total 1!..ong-Term Debt 

Bonds Payable 

B11lnnln1 
Balance 

2 32,835 
32,835 

1,5n 

s 34,362: 

Beginning 

Balance 

s 18,875 
15,150 

34,025 
2,685 

$ 36,710 

Tax-exempt revenue bonds (Series 2011 Bonds} in the 
1nimjpal ;mmunl uf $]7.,IBS,lH)[) were issued by lhe 
Health and Education Facilities Authority of the State 
ot Missouri (the Authority) on behalf of the Medical 
Alliance dated November 1, 2011. The proceeds were 
used lo refund all of lhe uulsl;imling Serif:'_<; 1998 and 
2004 Bonds and costs of issuance. The premium ancl 
the deferred financing costs on the Series 2011 Bonds 
are amortized on the straigllt-line method over the lite 
of the respective bonds. The Series 2011 Bonds arc 
secured by the unrestricted receivables ot the Medical 
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Ending Current 

Additions Reductions 8alam:e Portion 

s . ~ !11715} ~ 311120 s 11740 

(1,715) 31,120 1,740 

!117.07.} 3],5 37.5 

! . ! ,2,9171 s 31:445 s 21065 

Ending Current 

Additions Reductions B1l1nce Portion 

s . s {18,875) s . s 
(15,150) 

32,835 32,835 1,715 

32,835 (34,025) 32,835 1,715 
(1,158! 1,527 1,202 

$ 32,835 $ (35,183) $ 34,362 $ 2,917 

Alliance. Under the terms of the Master Indenture, the 
Medir.;il Alliance is required In rm1ke p;iymenLo; of 
principal, premium, it any, and interest on the bonds. 
In ilddilion, the Master Indenture contains certain 
restrictions on the operations and activities of the 
Medical Alliance, including, among other things, 
covenants restricting the incurrcnce of additional 
indebtedness ;ind lhe ne;itinn of liens un pmperly, 
except as permitted by the Master Indenture. 

lhe M;isler lmlenhne has m;indalmy sinking fuml 
redemption requirements in which funds arc required 
to he sel ;iside beginning in 2021 fm lhe Series 7.01 t 
bonds. 
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Interest expense incurred on the bonds during the 
ye;us ended J1me :rn, ;mu ;md ;mu was $1., 169,UOO 
and :$1,433,000, respectively, of which no interest was 
c:apilalia~d. 

As ot June 30, 2013, the total ot princip::il and Interest 
due on bonds during the next five years and in 
suhse11uent five-ye;u periods is as follows: 

Table 9.11 • Futur& Debt Service -

Medical Alliance (in thousands] 

FiKal Yeur Prindpal lntere$1: 

7.01'1 ] ,/'1{1 1,B9 

7.015 1,795 1,085 

201G 1,840 1,038 

2017 1,885 992 

2018 1,930 93.9 

2019-2023 10,690 3,627 

2024-2028 11,240 1,221 

s 31,120 $ 10,041 

Capital Leases 

Totiil 

2,879 

2,880 

2,878 

2,877 

2,869 

14,317 

12.461 

s 41,161 

The Medical Alliance leases certain equipment throueh 
1:apil;il le;ises. l:qui1>ment under c;ipilaliil:ed leases is 
recorded at the present value ot future minimum lease 
payments. 

The future minimum payments on am capital leases at 
June 3Cl, 201 ], ;ire as follows: 

Table 9.12 ·Future Capital Lease Payments 

Medical Alliance {in rhcmsand.~J 

Year Ending June 30 

Total Future Minimum Pavm1mts 

Less: Amount Reprcsentine Interest 
Present Value of Future Minimum 

Lease Payments 

10. RISK MANAGEMENT 

Amount 

31.R 

s 325 

The University is exposed to various risks of loss 
related lo loris; I hen of, damage tu, and deslrnc:lion or 
assets; injuries to employees; natural disasters; and 
various medically related benefit programs for 
employees. The University funds these losses throueh 
a combination of self-insured retentions andl 

2013 Financial Report 

r:mnmerc:i;:illy JHlll:h;ised insur;mi;e. lhe ;ummnl uf 
self-insurance funds and commercial insurance 
maintained are based upun ;uialyxis nf histmk;d 
information and actuarial estimates. Settled claims 
h;:i11e nut exc:eeded r:mnmerc:ial 1:average in any uf 1he 
past three tiscal years. 

The liability for self-insurance cf::iims at June 30, 2013 
;ind :mu of $BD,66S,mm and $69,469,CJCJO, 

respectively, represents the present value of amounts 
eslimaled lo have been inc:urred by those cfales, using 

discount rates ranging from 1.0% to 2.2% for fiscal year 
2UB and 1.5% to 2.7% fur fiscal year ].01]., based cm 
expected future investment yield assumptions. 

Changes in the self-insurance liability during fiscal 
years 7.ClU, 2D12, and 2011 were as follows: 

Table 10.1- Self-Insurance Clalms 

Uability {in thntmmds) 

New Claims 

Beginning and Changes Claim 
Fiscal Year of Year in Estimates Pavments End! of Year 

7.013 $G9,4G9 s 210,872 $(199,G7G) $ RO,GG5 

2017. n,9'19 7.1'.'1,357 (21G,R37) G9,4G9 

2011 71,501 194,05~ (198,603) 72,'J4'J 

11. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Endowment and Pension Trust Funds 

!he University Endowment fund and Pensicm Trust 
Funds have made commitments to make investments 
in certain investment partnerships pursuant to 
provisions in the various partnership agreements. 
These commitments totaled $68,889,000 and 
$149,968,000 tor the University and the Pension Trust 
Funds, respectively, at June 30, 2013. 

University Operating Leases 

lhe University leasP.s v;:irinus fac:ililies and e11uipment 
under agreements recorded as operating leases. 
Operating lease expenses fm lhe years ended June](), 
2013 and 2012 were $21,969,000 and $20,247,000, 
re..,.pe<: I ive ly. 
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Future minimum payments on all significant operating 
l~ases with initial nr remaining lerms of nne year or 

more at June 30, 2013, arc as follows: 

Table 11.1 - Future Operating Lease Payments 

Amount 

Fiscal Vear 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

Total Future Lease Plliyment:o 

s 4,709 

3,878 

3,098 

2,326 

462 

$14,473 

In add~tion In the above lease nhligatinns, the 
University has outstanding commitments for the usage 
and ongoing support of University Health carc's 
information technofogy environment As ot January 
2010, University Health C;:ire beg;:in contracting for 
soflw<llre usage and m<llintenam:e foes, as well as, lalxn 
costs for approximately 100 full-time equivalent 
emg1loyees, with lhe O~rner Cmpuralinn. lhis 
aBreement, calfed IT Works, represents the labor and 
softwi!lre component of a cooperative relationship 
betv.ieen University Health Care and Cemer 
C:orporatiolfl referred to as the Tiger Institute for 
Health innovation (the Tiger Institute}. The Tiger 
lnstirute is not a legally separate entity and is included 
\'o'ililin lhe finam:ial sl<!lemenls of the Universily. 'lhe 
Tiger Institute provides continued development of 
information technology within the clinical areas, as 
well as developinc new technoloey initiatives in health 
information systems. 

As of June 30, 2013, this contracted commitment 
tutaled $1J.3,75'l,CICJCJ and will be paid in lhe following 
amounts: $17,516,000 in 2014, $18,041,000 in 2015, 
$18,583,000 in 2016, $19,140,000 in 2017, 
$19,714,000 in 2018 and $30,763,000 thereatter. 

Polh11tion Remedliation 

The University has been working with the Voluntary 
C:leillnup Program of the Missouri Department of 
Natural Resources (MDNR) to characterize subsurface 
contamvnation on ill University owned property. The 
University is aw·diling a <:<>sl estimate In perform lhe 
additional evaluation requested by MDNR. Long term 
msls will depend <m the resulls of lhe two-year 
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sampling prnr.ess. /l<;. a result, the Universily is un;1hle 
to estimate future costs on cleanup ot the site at this 
lime. 

Radiology aod Other Health care Matters 

Since November 2011, the University has been 
investigating allegations of improper billings after 
learning that a federal investigation led by the U.S 
/\llmney's omc:e was under way. lhe lJniversily's 
investieation has identified indications that two 
radiolugists impmperly c:ertified thi-tl they had 
performed services that were actually performed by 
resident 11hysic:ians. lhe University is c:un11eraling wilh 
the investigation of the U.S. Attorney's Ottice in an 
effmi In ac:hieve a resolution uf the m;iller. lhe 
University has estimated minimum likely exposure of 
$1,965,000. Also, the University has reviewed other 
potential federal health program reimbursement 
issues contemporaneous with the radiology 
investi3ation noted above. The University is in process 
of self-disclosure and has estimated minimum likely 
exposure of $2,462,000 in ageregate tor these matters. 
Because the federal government could assess penalties 
or assert alternative theories or analyses concerning 
amounts of liability, the potential tor additional 
exposure for these issues exists but cannot be 
estimated at this time, as these matters have not yet 
been resolved. 

Charitable Gift Annuities 

A charitable gift annuity is a contractual agreement 
between one or lwu demurs (typically husband and 
wife) and a charity. The donor(s) transfers assets as a 
girt to the c:harity and in return the c:harily is obligated 
to pay a fixed annuity to one or nvo annuitants, of the 
dmmr{s}' dumsing, fm the life nf the dnnm(s). /\s pi!rl 
of the University's "Planned Giving" program, the 
University enters inlo Chanitahle Gift Annuily c:cmlrac:ts 
with donors. The University's liability related to the 
annuity obligations was $7,202,000 and $6,470,000 at 
June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. 

Medical Resident FICA Refunds 

In March 2010, the United State Internal Revenue 
Servic:e (ms) ar.c:epled the pusilion lhal rnedic:al 
residents arc exempted from FICA taxes based upon 
the astudent exc:epliun" fm lax periuds ending before 
April 1, 2005 when new rcBulations became effective. 
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In Dec.ember 2010, the University of Missouri 
(le1fec:ted its claims for lhe refund nf l;;ixes withheld fm 

the relevant periods. During fiscal year 2013 the 
University 1eceived payrnP.nt fm all cmtstr.imling (:lairns 
;rnd related interest from the IRS. 

12. RETIREMENT, DISABILITY AND DEATH 
BENEFIT PLAN 

Plan Description - the Retirement Plan is a single­
emglloye1. defined benefit Jlliln rm all c1ualified 
em1ilnyees. /\.<; ;mlhmi:red by Sec:linn 112.:mn, nevised 
Statutes of Missouri, the University's Board of Curators 
illdminislers the ltetiremenl Plan and establishes ils 
terms. Full-time employees vest in the Retirement Plan 
<!fte1 five years of credited service and hec:orne eligible 
for benefits based on age and years of service. A 
vested employee who retires al age 65 m older is 
eligible tor a lifetime annuity calculated at a certain 
rate times the credited servke years times the 
cumpensatimt base (average c:mnpensaliun fm the live 
highest consecutive salary years). The rate is 2.2% if 
lhe emi>lnyee was hired befme Oc:luher 1, 2CJ12, m 
1.0'>~ it the employee was hired after September 30, 
2Cl12. l\cademil: memhers who provide summer 
teachine and research service receive additional 
summer seivice c.redit. The Board of Curators may 
periodically approve increases to the benetits paid to 
existing pensioners. However, vested members who 
leave !he llniversily 1nim In eligibility fm reliremenl 
are not eligible tor these pension increases. 

Table 112.1 ·Retirement Plan Membership 

Z013 Z012 
Active M em be rs 

vested 1 l ,2 7.3 11,000 
Nonvested 7,lOG 7,7,74 

Pensioners and Beneficiaries 7 ,661 7,644 
Former Employees with 

Ucfcrrcd l'l!'nsions 5.992 5.44i' 
Total Members 31,981. 31,lGS 

Vested emplovees who arc at least age 55 and have 
ten ye;us or more of c:redited servic:e or age 60 wilh al 
feast five years of service may choose early retirement 
with a reduced benefit. However, if the employee 
relires ;:ii ;:ige 67. and has at least 7.5 ye;us uf c:redited 
service, the benefit is not reduced. Up to 30% of the 
ueliremenl ;mnuily c:;:in he laken in a lmn1> sum 
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payment. In ;:nfdiliun, the sl;:ind;ud annuily can bf:! 
exchanged tor an actuarially-equivalent annuity 
selected fmm an ;may nf npliuns wilh jninl: :amt 
survivor, period certain, and guaranteed annual 
increase features. 

Vested employees who terminate prior to retirement 
cfi~ibility may clcc.t to transfer the ac.tuarial equivalent 
of their benefit to an Individual Retirement Account or 
intn another employer's qualified plan lhat acc:e1tls 
such rollovers. If the actuarial equivalent is less than 
$20,0llD, ii may instead he taken in lhe form nf a lump 
sum payment. 

In add[tion, the Retirement Plan allows vested 
employees wlm heuune disabled lo c:cmtinue a1:<:ming 
service credit until they retire. It also provides a pre­
re!iremenl de;ilh henerit fur VE:!.~led empluyees. 

l he !letirement Plan provides a minimum v;;lue 
f'eature for vested employees who terminate or retire. 
The minimum value is calc.ulated as the actuarial 
equivalent of 5% ot the employee's eligible 
compensation invested at 7.5% per credited service 
ye,;ir or the regularly calculated benefit. 

Contributions - the Universily's mntribulions ln the 
Retirement Plan are equal to the actuarially 
determined employer contribution requirement (ARC). 
The ARC tor those employees hired before October 1, 
2.012. averaged 8.9% and 7.2% of covered payroll for 
the years ending June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. 
The ARC for those employees hired after September 
30, 2013 averaged 4.9% of covered payroll tor the year 
ended June 30, 2013. Employees arc required to 
c:cmtrihute 1% nf their s;il;uy UJI lo $50,0C)l) in a 
calendar year and 2.% of their salary in excess of 
$SCl,[J(ID. /\n ac:luarial valuation of the Plan is 
pcrfom1cd annually and the University's contribution 
rate is updated at the beginning nr the University's 
fisc:illl year on July 1, to reflect the actuarially 
determined funding requirement from the most recent 
valuation, as of the preceding October 1. This actuarial 
valuation reflects the adoption of any Retirement Plan 
amendments during the previous fiscal year. 
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The Univc:rsity's annual pension cost and net pension 11hlig;ilinn In the Helirermmt Pl;in fur lhe curren1 ye;u, 
exduding lhe imp;ic:t or employee contribulim1s, ;ilong with three-year trend information, were as follows: 

Table 12.2 ·Three-Year Trend Information (in rhm15n11d.~} 

Annual Required 
Cantrlbutian Annual Pension 

Fiscal Vear Ending (ARC) Cost (APC) 

6/30/2011 $ 5 7,5'11 $ 51,541 
6/30/2012 74,618 74,618 
G/30/20B 94,176 94,176 

Basis af Accounting Jhe Ueliremenl Plan's 
accounting records are prepared using the accrual 
basis of accounting. !Employer contributions to the 
lteliremenl Plr.in are recngni:i:ed when due and the 
employer has made a formal commitment to provide 
lhe c:nnlrihuiians. Henefils and refunds are rec:ngnii.ed 
when due and! payable in accordance with terms of the 
lteliremenl Pl<11n. !he lleliremenl Plan dnes nnl issue a 
separate financial report. 

Investment Valuation - Investments <1re repnrted al 
fair value. 

Funded Status - As of the most recent actuarial 
valuation dale, Oc:Oober 1, 20112, the Heliremenl Plan 
was 84.3% funded. The actuarial accrued liability (AAL) 
for benefits was $3,308,967,0CJCl <1111d the actuarial 
value of the assets was. $2,790,622,000, resulting in 
unfunded AAL of funding of $518,345,000. The 
c:uvered paymll {annuilll paymll nf ac:live emf•lnyees 
covered by the plan) wills $1,046,075,000 and the ratio 
nf unfunded Ml. funding lo c:overed p<11yroll was 
49.6%. 

The schedule of Funding Progress, presented as 
required supplementary illlformation (RSI) following 
I he notes In the fin<11m:ial slilllemenls, presents 
multiycar trend information about whether the 
actuarial values or plan <11s.o;ets are im:re<11sing m 

dec:re<ising over lime relalive ln ltu~ ac:luaria! acuued 
liability tor benefits. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions - In the October 
1, 2012 actuarial va~uatron, the entry age actuarial cost 
methml was used. J\dur.irial <1ssumpticms im:lmted (1) 
an 8% rate of investment return net ot administrative 
expenses, and (J} pmjec:led salary im:re;ises ranging 
from 4.5% to 5.3% per year. The assumptions did not 
im:lude pnslreliremenl henefin im:reases. The a<:luarial 
value of assets \'.l'as determined using techniques that 
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Percentage of 

Contributh:im APC Net Pem1ion 
Made Contributed Obllg11tlon 

s 57,541 100% 
74,618 100% 
911,176 1 {){)% 

spread effects of short-term volatility in the market 
value of investments. over a 5-year period. The 
underfunded actuarial accrued liability is being 
arrmrli1.ed <is a level dnllar amrnml nn an upen basis 
over 20 years from the October 1, 2012 valuation date. 

13. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

Plan Description - In addition to the pension benefits 
desc:rihed in Nole 17., lhe University operates a single­
employer, defined benefit postemployment plan. The 
University's Other Poslernplnyrnenl Benefits (OPl'.I!) 
Pinn provides puslem11luymenl medic:i!ll, dental, ;md 
lite insurance benefits to employees who retire from 
lhe University <1fler allaining age 55 and hefme 
reaching age 60 with ten or more years of service, or 
afler allaining age 60 with five m mme years nf 
service. As ot June 30, 2013 and 2012, G,522 and 6,319 
retirees, rt>_'ipec:tivP.ly, were rec:eiving benefits, and r.in 
estimated 18,379 active University employees may 
become eligible to receive future benefits under the 
plan. Postemployment medical, dental and life 
insurance benefits arc also provided to long-term 
disability claimants who were vested in the University's 
Retirement Plan at the date the disability began, 
provided the onset date of the disabiHty was on or 
after September 1, 1990. As of June 30, 2013 and 
/.Cll2, 7.7./ and 7.]] lnng-lerm disability daimanls, 
respectively, met those eligibility requirements. 

'lite lerms and ccmdilinns governing lhe 
postemployment benefits to which employees are 
enlilled are al lhe sole aulhurity <11nd disc:relinn nf lhe 
University's Board of Cur<1tors. 

Basis of Accounting - The OPEB Plan's accounting 
records arc prepared using the accrual basis of 
accountine. in accordance with GASB Statements. No. 
43 and No. 45, which established requirements for 
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financial reporting for postemploymcnt benefits other 
lh<ln pension plans. The assets nf the OPEL\ Trust. Fund 

arc irrevocable and legally protected from creditors 
and dedicated Lu providing postemplnymenl henefils 

in accordance with terms of the plan. The OPEB Plan 
docs not issue a separate financial report. 

Contributions and Reserves Contribution 
requirements of employees. and the University are 
eslahlished and may be amended hy lhe University's 
Board ot Curators. For employees retirine prior to 
Seplemher 1, 1990, the University rnntrihutes "J./3 of 
the medic:al beneiils premium and 1/2 nf the dental 
plan premium. For employees who retired on or after 
September 11, 1199D, the University rnntribules tnw;ml 
premiums based on the employee's len3th of service 
and age <11l retiremenl. 

lhe University m;1kes available two grnup term life 
insurance options. Option A coveraee is equal to the 
retiree's salary at the dlatc of retirement, while Option 
n is e11u;d lo lwo times that anmunl. rm each Oplim1, 
graded decreases in coverage are made when the 
retiree allains spe<jfic: age levels. rile University p;1ys 
the full cost of Option A and approximately 91% of the 
rnsl. uf Opt inn n cnverage. Coverage for group term lire 
insurance ends on January 1 tollowin3 the retiree's 
7Cllh birlhday. 

For the \•ear ended June 30, 2013, participants 
rnnlrilrnled $1'11/ISH,mm, m approximately 1\7.6%, nf 
total premimms through their required contributions, 
whii:h vary depending nn the plan and u>vernge 
selection. 

The University makes available two long-term disability 
options to its emp~oyees. Option A coverage is equal to 
60% of Uhe employee's sal;iry cm lhe dale I he disability 
began, when inteerated with benefits from all other 
sources. Option n rnver;;ige is e11ual to 66-l/3% of lhe 
employee's salary, integrated so that benefits from all 
sources will not exceed 85% of the employee's salary. 
Both options have a 149-day waiting period and 
provide benefits until aee 65. The University pays the 
full cost of the Option A premium, while employees 
enrolled in Option B pay the additional cost over the 
Optional A premium. 

The Annual Required! Contribution (ARC) represents a 
level of funding that an employer is projected to need 
in order to pretund its obligations tor postemployment 
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benefits over ils emr>luyees' years uf service. The 
University has no obligation to make contributions in 
advance of when insmaru:e premiums m diiims ;ue 
due tor payment and currently tunds postemployment 
henefils al a level nu less th<111 lhe p<iy-as-ynu-go basis. 
In tiscal ye;:irs 2013 and 2012, the University 
c:ontrihulecl $19, 177,mm ;md $:1,5/ITl,rnm, m 37.6% 
;md 50.0% ot the ARC, respectively. The ARC, which 
was $50,9511,UUO fur fiscal years :wn and 2017., 

represented 4.9% of annual covered payroll. 

Table 13.1 presents the OPES cost for the year, the 
arnmml mnlrihuled, and changes in lhe OPEii 

obligation for fiscal year 2013: 

Table 13.1 • Changes in Net OPEB 

Obligation {in llwusumJs) 

Annual Required Contribution 
Interest on ExistinB Net:OPEB Obli5ation 
ARC Adj ustrnent 

Annual OPEBCost 
Contributions Made 

lncrroscin net OPES obligation 
Net OJ>EB obliHation - befjirming of year 
Net OPm obi isation - luna 30, 201] 

s 50,954 
G,296 

(5,360) 

51,890 
(19,177) 

32,713 
109,496 

s 142,209 

Funding Status and Funding Progress - As of July 1, 
2011, the date of the last valuation, the OPEB Plan was 
8.4% funded. The actuarial accrued liability (ML) for 
postemployment benefits was $542,844,000, with 
$45,745,000 in actuarial value of assets, resulting in an 
unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UML) of 
$497,099,000. The covered payroll (annual payroll of 
active employees covered by the plan) was 
$1,041,413,000, and the ratio of UAAL to covered 
payrull was .117. 7%. 

63 



ATTACHMENT 1 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
For the Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 

Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of 
repmted amounts ai1d assumptions aboul the 
probability of events t.ir into the future. Examples 
include assurnplicms about ruture emplnyrnenl, 
mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. ActuariJlly 
dctcni1incd amounts arc subject to continual revision 
of actual results, are comp.ired to past expectations: 
and new estimates arc made about the future. The 
Schedule of Fundine Proeress, presented as required 
supplemenlary inrnrrnation fn!lnwirig the nnles tn Ure 
financial statements, will present multtyear trend 
informaliun about whether the ac:1uarial valtH:! of plan 
assets is im:re<ising m decreasing over time ne!a!ive In 
the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits. 

Benefit· projec:linns rm fin;.mc:i;il repnrDing pmpnses are 
based on the benefits provided under the terms ot the 
suhslaulive plan in effect <iL the Lime of ead1 valuation 
and the historical pattern of cost sharing between the 
employe1 aml plan mP.rnuers lo that pninL 'The 
projection of benefits tor financial reporting purposes 
does not ex(llic:itly im:oqm1ale ci1e pCJtential effecls nf 
legal or contractual funding limitations on the pattern 
of c:osl sharing between the Universily and plan 
members in the future. 

The University's annual OPEB cost and net OPEB obligation to the OPEB Plan tor the current year, along with three­
ye<1r I rend infmmalicm, were <!Is follows: 

Table 13.2 • OPEB Plan Three-Year Trend Information (in thousands} 

Annual 
Reqllllired Annual OPEB 

Fiscal Yf!!lar Endlns Contribution Cost (AOq 
6/30/2011 s 60,485 s 60,935 
6/:Hl/2017. 50,954 51,667 

6l30£2013 50,954 51,890 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions - Consistent with 
lhe lung-term pers11e<;live or ac:lu;:iri;d c:alc:ufatinns, lhe 
actuarial methods and assumptions used include 
techniques that arc designed to reduce short-tem'I 
vnlatility in ac:luari;il ac:uued liabilitie-'i <1nd lhe 

actuarial value of assets. The projected unit credit 
adu;irial cnsl melhml was used in the JuCy 11, :.m111 
actuarial valuation. Actuarial assumptions included a 
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Per~ntage of Net OPEB 
Contributions AOC Oblfgatian 

Made Contributed {A:;isetl 
$ :JO,J,ll 2 49.6% $ U,:J06 

2S,477 49-3% 109.496 
19,177 37.0% 142,209 

S.75% investment rate of return, net of administrative 
exJJenses. I he pmjec:led ;innual heallhc:are lrend rale 
is S.0% to 9.0% initially, reduced by 0.5% decrements 
lo an ultimate rate nr 5.0%. lhe UAAIL is being 
amortized as a level dollar amount on an open basis, 
level pP.rc:enl ur pay, over <I ]0-year ilmmlii'alicm 
period. 
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14 •. BLENDED COMPONENT UNIT 

condensed combining infom1ation for the University's blended campnnent uniL for the years e11ded June 30, 2Dl3 
and 7.0l ;i is J>resenled as follows: 

Table 14.1 • Nlssoc.ll Rene\wlJle EnelgyCmporatlon Condell!BI Financial SliE4s1alllB (in tllllUSt1nd:s) 
O:u:linredsr.emMtaf Net Pmftlan 2013 2012 

ME B!rriraions T~ IVll£C Blninaions T~af 

Ai1iets: 
01rrmt A<o.c;m s fi60 s - s 660 s - s - s 
Cae!lill .Assetsc ~ 95i[.J8 (13~45} 8!_&13 ~150 1~150 

T«d ~andDeferredCMllowciRescuoes s 951718 s 1~~~ lll.4n ~ 16JSO ! - ~ 16,150 

liabilitiP.'!: 
Curr151t liabililie; s 2,~ s {2,494) s 15 s 285 s (285) s 

· J\kncurrmt liabilities 83,606 (75,1&7.} 8/11111 14.278 ,].1,178} 
Total liabilitie; !!2i115 lll~l ~9 14,563 (14.5631 
N:t~ilioo: 

i'l:tll'IVP.'ltnmtinC'apital /l.l;sm l1/l52 61,917 z:.J;*l9 1,lfll 111,J.78 16,150 
~ttictt'CI-

~ble 

Bqxnlable (1,849) 2A94 645 (285} 285 
livP.>trictm 

Totill N:t~ition 9,003 64d11 7!Q!4 1.581 14.563 1~150 
Totll Uabllltiesnl Net Posltb1 $ 95,718 $ (13,245) s 82,473 $ 16p1SO $ - s 16,150 

Cad:radStiltemmtcl~~ 
ad Oaeesin Net Positioo 2013 20112 

MR Elnirmlons Tml MK: Elrrrindns Tcbll 
C¥ralirgl~: 

Qtlu Qlerdli!Jl~RE s m s (Tl} ~ 95 s - ~ - ~ 
Totill Ollaati!;E~ 172 (77) 95 
<%salir"Hfxpaise;; 

O:prcdation 17 17 
/VI Clhw Clnfrati~ EX!!!!!:e> 164 !S6l 108 . 

Total ~alir!l Ex!!!i!!e; ]81 (56} 125 
(Jp!rnting llV'nrm (I cg_c;) (9) (21) (30) 
C:i~t:il Cootribution 8,0:15 49,869 57,R94 1,587 l'!r"ifl.1 16,lSO 

blal!meln Net Pmitfcn 8@6 49!!! 57.!!! 1,587 K5S 1~ 

Ilk Posili01~ ~nrir!l of Yau ~7 14,563 llil.50 -
N!t: Pm!t1m, rrddYMI" $ 9,«13 s 64,411 $ 74.014 $ 1.581 s 14.563 s 16J,50 

Cav::lerudStfDm!l'lt af C'a!h Ral.I!: 2013 2m2 
MlEC Birrirmcns Totel IVm: B"IRiraiiom Tml 

f\ltCash Ro.>6 Pro.iickrl by(Usro in) OptratingA::bvilics s (SS) S :1s s (23) $ - $ - $ 
Net Cash Aw.s Pruiidd by (Used in) Cilpital and 

IWatm nnand~h:tiviliei 118 {35} 61{4 

Ilk Ina ease in Cash and Cash &pv.dents 660 660 

C:ish<1rdC:ish ~11<1lmts, ~nni~ofYoor 
CaihandCBih~&dafYe;r s E60 s - s 660 s s s 
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15. OPERATING EXPENSES BY FUNCTION 

The operating expenses of the University arc presented b;!sed 011 nalmal expenditure dassillr.aliuns. The 
University's operating expenses by func:liunal classification are as follows: 

Table 15.1 - Operating Expenses by Functional and Natural Classifications (ir11/ic.iusumM 

Supplies, Scholarships 
Salaries and Services and and 

Fistal Year Ended June 301 2013 Wases Benefits Other Fellowshles Deeredatlon Total 
Instruction $ •Bl,119 $17.l,i"l'1 s 69,950 s - s - s 623,843 
Resea1d1 105,449 25,995 74,526 205,970 
Public Service 77,153 22,953 'IH,6'19 1'1!!,755 

Al:ademic Support 79,445 25,272 34,696 139,413 
Student Services 42,516 12,939 21,570 77,025 
Institutional Suppmt HJD,65() 37.,870 (33,(167) 1()()/153 

Opernlion and Maintenam;e 
of Plant 36,594 12,236 40,555 89,385 

/\mciliary lintf>..rprisP_'i: 469,963 B1,12R S09,7'1S 1,111,'136 

Sdmia1ship:s and Fellowsliips 62,461 62,461 
OSl!rcciation 167i196 1671796 

To!al Oeera tins Exeenses $113431889 $3851767 s 766,67.'1 $ 67.1461 s 167,796 ~ 7.112615:17 

Supplies, Scholarships 
Salaries and Senilices and and 

FiStal Year Ended June 301 2012 Wases Benefits Other F'ellowshies Deeredation Total 
Instruction $ lj]'/,895 $1U,4D6 $ 73;i9'1 $ - $ - $ 6()4,695 

Research 108,266 24,756 77,396 210,418 
Public Service 74,601 21,076 51,631 147,308 
Academic Suppm t 78,044 23,708 31,99() t:B,7117. 
Student Services 41,117 11,974 22,115 75,206 
lnstih1tional Suppon 98,7.78 30,/[)] (26,417) 102,564 
Opernliun and Maintenam;e 

of Plant 35,245 1,503 50,366 87,114 
Auxiliary l;ntP..rprise.~ 11611,9()] 117.,1169 482,225 1,059,597 
Sdiola1ship:s and Fellowships 60,]8[) 60,:i80 

Ocercdation 160,915 160,915 
Total Oeeratin,s Exeenses $113181349 5339,595 $ 762?00 s 601380 s 1601915 s 216411939 
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16. FIDUCIARY FUNDS- PENSION TRUST FUNDS COMBINING STATEMENTS 

Combining financial statements for the Fiduciary Funds - Pensiun Trust rumls, whir.h enr.mnpass lhe Helirernenl 
'!rust aml OPfB lrusl, are as follows: 

Table 16.1 - Statement of Plan Net Position {In rhousantt./ 

2013 2012 
Retirement OPEB Total Retirement OPES Total 

AHHI 

Cush und Cu5h Equivuh:nts s 103.119 s 25,47"1 $ 1].8,593 $ 79,083 $ ].6,950 $ 106,033 
Investment of C:ush Colluterul 48.560 118,560 50,07,3 50,0].3 
Investment Settlements Receivable 41,450 41,450 83.3!!6 83.396 
lnve!>tmenti>: 

Debt Securities 1157,0ot 457,001 933,561 933,561 
Eq ul ty Sec uri ti es 715,580 715,5RO SOS,517, SOS,511. 

Commingled Funds 1,405,.5611 23,810 1,-1].9,37"1 1,06],'\06 :.>3,7,63 1,0RS,669 
Nonmarkewblc Allernutive Investments 255.082 2ss.082 212.993 212.993 
Other 11895 11895 
Tot1IAsHts 31026~56 4S~84 3,075,640 2,9381869 501213 2~891082 

Liabilities 
/Ir.counts. Payable and 

Accrued LiubilitiL'S 224 224 169 169 
Collateral lleld tor 

Securities lend I ne 48.560 48,560 50,023 50,023 
Investment Settlements Pa~able 59,016 591016 ],06,9!!0 ].061980 

Toni L11bllltlH 107,800 1011soo 257.172 257,172 
Net Position Held in Trust for 

Retirement and OPEB $219ll8.556 $ t.i!l.2841 $2.967.840 $ 2,681.697 $ 50.213 $2,731.910 

T:1ble 16.2 - Statemenl of Changes in Plan Net Po!>ilion (In thousands} 

2013 2012 
Retirement DPlB Total Retirement OPES Total 

Net Revenues and Other Additions 
Investment Income: 

Interest and Dlvldend Income, 
Net of Fees s s1,s::n $ 36!J $ Sl,890 s S/,9/U $ 64Z $ 58.589 

Net flpprer.i;ition (Depreciation} In 
fair Viii Uc uf I m•esbm:nls 13/,014 178 237,192 !31,357! !191) fJl,548] 

Net Investment Income 2861535 5'17 28910!!] 1G1590 451 n,o.., 1 
Conurlbutlons: 

lln[verslty 9'1,t76 1!l,17/ 113,353 N.618 25.41/ 100,0!.IS 
Members lJ,694 14.864 28.SS8 13.232 14.088 2.1,320 
Total Conrrib111ions 107,870 34,041 141.911 87.850 39,565 127,415 
Other HL'\lenues 1 ;>tR t 7.18 
Total Net Revenues and 

Other Addition& 119&146·S 34il!88 4501995 114,440 411254 155,674 
Expenses and Other Deductions 
Administralive Expenses 2.233 4.19 :il,Ci5:1. :il,].Ci3 367 J.,630 

PaJl:ments to Retirees and Beneficiaries 157,313 J~,098 192,411 l43,!Jl1 36,399 1RO:;'l1G 
Totll Expenses ind 

Othllr D11d1u;tions 15915415 35~17 195,063 1461180 361766 182,946 
lncrHH (decrusa) In Net Position Held 

in Trust for Retirement and OPEB 236,859 (929) 235,930 (31,740) 4,468 (27,2.72) 
Net l'uslliun Held in lrust for 

RelirLwenl & Ol'EB. Be&innint: uf Ye;:n 2.681.697 SCJ.213 2,J:U.910 2.713.437 45,/45 2.159.182 
Nat Posltlon Held In Trust far 
Retirement 1nd OPEB, End of Ynr $1,918,556 $ 49~84 $2J!671840 $2,6811697 $ 501213 $2,731,910 
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On November 7, 2011, IDEXX Reference 
lalmratmies, lm:nrµnrated purchased certain assets 
of a research and diagnostic lab on the Columbia 
campus and assumed certain liabilities as part of the 
sales agreement. The University received net 
proceeds of $43,000,000 of which $42,316,000 was 
recorded as a special item in the Statement ot 
ltevenues, Expenses, and Cl1anges in Nel Pnsilinn fur 
the year ended June 30, 2012. 

18. SUBSEQUENT EVENT 

On September 27, lOU the ltnlla llenewahle Energy 
Company, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of MREC, 
entered into a Ctualified l,uw-lm:mne Cmmmmily 
Investment loan agreement with CCM Community 
Develn1nnenl 1.V U.C:. 1 he Imm agreemenl was in lhe 
amount ot $20,000,000 and had two notes. Note A 
was in tlile amount of $14,980,000 with a stated 
inleresl rale uf t.:mH1% per armum. Nole n was in 
the amount of $5,020,000 with a stated interest rate 
nf 1_30Kt% r1eir ;mnum. lhe miles will_ he llSP.d In 
fund construction cost for the Geothermal project. 

On September 27. 2013 the University executed a 
1numissory nnle as lhe lender wilh 1mi:<: Z _ 
Investment fund, UC ills 1)art of lhe finam:ing fur the 

Geothermal project being completed by Rolla 
nenewable n:nergy C:nm11any, 1.1.C:, a wholly uwned 
subsidiary of MREC. The University's note receivable 
was in the ammml of $1/i,:IHO,[)[)() and c:arried a 

stated inte1rest rate of 1%. 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
(unaoocted) 

Retirement Plan - Schedule of Funding Progress (i'n thommnd.~J 

Actuarial Actuarlal Unfunded Annual 
Actuarial Valuation of Accrued AAL/(Excesi: Covered 
Valuation Assets Liability (AAL) Funding) Funded Ratio Payroll 

Date (al (bl (b-a) (a/ bJ {c) 

10/1/2007 2,651,535 2,555,592 (95,943) 103.8% H91,648 

10/1/J.ODH 2,808,17.6 2,'f:!],032 (75,094) 102.7% 954,430 
10/1/2009 2,843,422 2,819,524 (23,898) 1U0.8% 970,06() 

10/1/]Ul!O 2,851,951 2,960,832 l<lS,815 96.3% 979,888 
10/1/20111 2,828,697 :J,l:!H,190 ]U9/i!B 90.1% t,CB1,H91 

10/1/2012 2,790,622 3,308,967 518,345 84.3% 1,046,075 

Re·tirement Pman - Schedule of Employer Contributions (in thousands} 

Actuarial Annual 
Valuation Required Annul!ll Contributions Percenta~e 

Year Ended Date Contribution Pension Coit Made Contributed 

6/:I0/2008 1D/1/2D06 12,28'1 72,28'1 72,7.811 1 ()()% 

6/30/2009 10/1/2007 56,663 56,663 56,663 100% 
6/:ID/2011(] 10/1/7.DOS 118,(MO 48,0'10 118,0llCI 1DD% 

6/30/20lll 10/1/2009 57,541 57,541 57,541 100% 
6/30/20].2 10/1/2010 74,618 74,618 71i,6l8 1 (}[J'}l', 

6/30/20B 10/1/2011 94,176 94,175 94,176 100% 
See im:lepemlerll ciudilcJrs' 1tqmrl. 
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UAAL (Excess) 
au1%of 
Covered 
Payroll 

([b-a) /c) 
-10.8% 

-7.9% 
-2.5% 

11.1% 
:m.0% 

49.6% 

Net Pension 
Obligation 

(Asset) 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
(unai.iJited) 

OP.EB Plan· Schedule of Funding Progress (i'n tfrou:si:m1M 

A~tuarial 

Actul!lrl11I Accrued Annual 
Actu.11,rlal Vl!llilatlon of Uabllity Unfunded Covered 
Valuation Ass.eh (AAL) AAL Funde,d Ratio Payroll 

Date la) (b) (b-al fa I bl (c) 

7 /1/2.007 (a} 560,340 560,340 0.0% 930,365 
7/1/2.009 37,U:ll 646,655 609,484 S.7% 1,009,800 

7/1/2Clll (b} 4S,745 547.,8'14 497,099 8.4% 1,041,413 

UAAL asa% 
of Covered 

Payroll 
([b-a] /cl 

60.2% 
G0.4% 
47.7% 

(a} The 7 /1/2007 Actuarial Valuation was revised based on a ch1111~c in the discount rnlc rrom ti.75% to 5.75%. 

(b) Dille oflasl v-.ilualiun provided 

OPEB Plan • Schedute of Employer Contributions (irr llwummls) 

Actuarial AMlfal Net Pension 
Valuation Required Percentage Obligation 

YearEndad Date Co111it1rlbWitfon Contributed (ASSl!lt] 

6/30/2011 7/1/2009 60,485 50% 83,306 
6/30/2.012 7/1/2011 50,954 50% 109,496 

6/30/2013 7/1/2011 50,954 38% 142.,209 
(a} The 7/lfl007 At:tuarlalValll!atlcm wasrevlsedbi!lsed ana change in the discountratefrom6.7596to 5.75%. 

See independent auditors' report. 
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Supp/i:mi:crlury lnf1:Jrmati011 • Ur1auditcd • Sec AcLvmpauyiny l11cfepende:nc Audirors' Repon 

Flscal Year Ended June 3D, 2013· ZOll 2011 2010 Z009 

Ass•ts 
Current ·Assets 

cash and Cash Equivalents s 177,72'}. s 2].8,639 s 114,'}.'19 s M9,515 $ 115,919 
Restricted (ash uml tush Equivulcnts ~0,130 134,141 177,038 177,798 137,022 
Short-Term Investments ],7:?.,1139 120,054 151,0'.IO 40,268 114,bO~I 

llt1Sl1ir::ted Shml-1.erm lmrHs\menl.s '13,1187 32,092 49,264 30,619 25-,862 
Investment ot Cash Collateral 24,428 3;.a,032 101,047 111,557 111,11!.l 
Act.'tlunls RL'i:civublc, Nel 255,<IRt '}.?4,100 },55,589 :1:49,•lfiO ].41,3},5 
Pledges Receivahle, lilet H,l!OJ 11,893 ll,374 14,505 lJ,382 
lnvcslnuml Sclllt=mcnts Rccciwblc 16,176 37,ilG 15,G:M 6,200 15,800 
Nulcs Receivable, Net 8,Clfi& 8,151. 8,53'}. 9,CV16 1J.,Sfl'1 
nue To C.ompon1mt Units (7,1126) (7,029) {6,658} (5,285) (J,9-00) 
Inventories 37,398 36,022 35,193 28,4Ql 33,0[)l'J 
Pfflpaid Expenses and OthP.r Cummt As.~ets }.7,533 27,332 251759 25,604 21,618 

Total Current A~sets 950,039 9.Q0,748 869,091 837,688 848,~9 

Noncurrent Assets 

Pledges Receivable, Net 43,911 41,708 14,895 16,256 17,231 
Notes Receivable, Ner G2,829 54,698 54,015 50~635 47,524 
Deferred Charges and Other Assets 9,735 10,253 13,218 12,374 9,836 
Lone• lcrrn Investments 1,338,894 1,363,827 1,357,918 l,l'll,!198 178,538 
Restricted long-Term lnve.~tments 1, 10.~,61f:i 1,or.r.,91s 1,161,184 891,067 741,556 
tilpilill Assets, Net 2,!l!J'l,SOS 2,848,993 2,642,196 2,534,365 Z,392,SSZ 

Total Noncurnmt Assets 5,556,493 S,386,394 S,243,426 4,676,695 3,987,537 
Deferred Outflow of Re!:.Ourees 2ll,736 30.415 19,023 22,192 

Total Assets and Deferred 
Outflow of Resources s 5,528,268 $ 6,357,557 $ 6,131,540 $ 5,536,575 $ 4,836,486 

B.iabilitie:i 
Current llabilities 

Accounts Payable s 131,410 $ 140,274 s 130,803 s 123,809 $ 94,531 
Accrued Liabilities 162,'/i'!) 150,9'11 143,341 138,30') 130,837 
Deferred Revenue 85,323 84,923 78,209 78,200 B0,703 
funds Held for Others 'fl,16~ 65,643 62,951 53,245 66,403 
Investment Settlements Payable 107,lfl3 177,98R 47,319 41,931 50,318 
Collalcral Held fur Sccuritic~ lending 24,428 32,032 101,047 111,557 115,291 
Commercial Paper and Current Portion of 

Loni:· T elm Oebl 203,295 163,226 29,107 30,139 24,922 
l.ong-Term Oebt Subject to Remarketing 99·,t.!JS 100,330 220,885 223,680 224,925 

Tot•I Currant U•bllltlH 685,482· 935,387 813,668 800,870 787,930 
Noncurrent Liabilities. 

Long-Term Debt 1,103,004 1,1].2,312 1,1'10,9EM 915,90r. f>!lS,114 
Udcm:d R1.'Venuc 1,519 1,925 1,603 
Derivative Instrument Liability 39,869 57,856 26,702 30,680 
Other Po!it?.mp!ovment Benefirs I iability M?.,i09 109,496 83,306 52,613 23,639 
Other Noncurrent Liabilities 561?6S 4'1,889 49,167 53,845 S0,423 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 1,341,&47 1,337,553 1,3D1,628 1,054,969 683,77!11 
Total Liabilities 2,227,329 2.272,940 2,115,296 1.655,839 1,471,.700 

Nit Position 
Nel lnv1.-stmcnt in Cupitill As~els 1,636,334 1,S'IS,].27 1,516,095 1,485,09{) 1,~>'10,654 

Restricted 

Nonexpendable -
Endowment 858,820 771,146 788,876 679,494 612,119 

Expendt1blc • 
Scholarship, Research, lnstnu:tion & Olher 323/173 2,99,789 ].64,605 J.JM,7,'}.6 235,405 

Loans 80,436 79,091 77,300 75,637 7B,J57 
(.apital Projects 11,119 10,149 18,438 32,373 30,04.'l 

Unrestricted 11390,65-7 1,379,215 1,3501930 111631916 868,199 

Total Net Po3itio111 4,300,!.139 4,084,517 4,016,Z44 3,680,736 3,364,777 

Tot•I Ll•bllltles & Net Position $ 6,52S,l6B $ 6,357,557 $ 6,131,540 $ 5,536,575 $ 4,836,4116 
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I 

- - ~ -~ - - - .., ~ - - - -
S11pplcmi:rrlury lnfurmal1u11 • Unaudited· Sec Act"umpu11yi11g 111dependenr Audirors' Repon 

Fl1>cal Year Ended June SD, 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009. 
Operatln1R•11enue1 
Tuition ancl FeAs, Net $ 791,31!1 $ /36,074 $ oi'l,41!:1 $ 630,498 $ 601,f4Z 
Less: Scholars hie Allowances 198,514 190,798 175,917 11i4,1A7 1.4&,578 

Net luiliun uml Fees S!l:Z,ll05 545,276 495,502 466,311 453,164 
Federal Grant,;. and Contracti;: t83Pi4 184,882 196,t::.!1 183,885 lTl,669 
Sl<il~ <ind l.m:al Cir<inls <1111! C:anlracis :>4,198 55,837 57,375 66,194 53,042. 
Private Grants and Contracts 71,731 71,u:r~ 157,025 68,044 71,034 
Sulc:. ;md Scr'o'iccs of E~uC:-dliumil Activities 14,1'19 '13,tOli ::!1,li71 n,srio 2l,OR8 
l\uxiliary F.nrerprise.~ -

l'uticnt Medicul Sc1viccs, Net 847,681 79S,:W2 7'11,G2G 720,0SO 685.,40'1 
Housi11c und Dinin& Scrvicl.'$, Net 105,194 99,6G7 93,77.4 89,71o13 81,939 
Rook.~tores 55,582 57,566 58,591 59,288 62,113 
Other Auxiliary Enterprises, Net 250,975 21'/,590 238,270 215,491 207,335 

Other Operating Revenues 58,179 55,312 551811 491250 53,681 
Total Operating Revenues 2,244,828 2,105,561 2,025,717 1,940,822 ]l,862,469 

Operating Expenses 

Salaries and Wages 1,343,S.89 1,318,349 1,272,226 1,236,965 1,213,837 
Benefits 385,7G7 359,595 3].8,3'10 303,300 ].99,5RG 

Supplies, Services and Other Operating Expenses 766,624 762,700 716,044 676,362 672,711 
Sdmlursliips mid Fellowships 61,461 60,3!!0 58,'.l!JO SS,.o:!69 48,456 
nepredation 167,79G 1G0,91!> 155,10.'! 146,753 131,1G7 

Total Operating l!Jqienses 2,nS,537 2,661,939 2,530,503 2,418,849 2,365,757 
Operating Loss before State Appropriations (481,709) (556,378] (SD4,786) (478,027) [503,llSJ 

Stotc Appropriations 401,400 397,629 4371631 498,358 479,478 
Operating Income (Los.s) after State 

Appropriation:s, Before Nonoperating 
Revenues(Expenses] {80,309) (158,749) (67,155) 20,331 (23,8101 

Nonoper11tln~ Revenues (Expenses) 
Ft.'tfcrul Approp1ialions 29,154 28,222 2!!,416 21,455 14,858 
Federal Pell Grants 59,917 62,311 57,951 48,281 31,649 
lnvcslmcnt und Endowment lm:omc (LosSl.'$), Net 141,433 30,855 266,633 112,833 (ln,3S5) 
Private Gifts 64,103 90,3'16 57.,SGI\ 48,695 Sl.-55'. 
Interest [Xpense (55,256) (53,923) (49,507) (46,103) (31,4321 
Other Nonoeeratins: Revenues !E!!l!!lnses! !4,8J.J.) (10,J.1'1) (3,J.79} (1,659) (3,930) 

Net Nonoperating Revenues; {&pe:nses) Z40.S29 147,597 352.778 243,502 j109,65B! 
Income (loss] before Capital C.ontributions, 

Additions to Permanent Endowm1nts, 
Extraordinary and Specioill Items 160,220 111,152) 285,623 263.833 (133,468) 

State Capital Appropriations 745 937 S,CJ.13 14,J.OS 17,817 
Capital Girts um.I G1anh 10,244 11,788 15,466 19,381 13,009 
Private Gifts for Endowment Purpme.o; 3S,1l3 24,4!!4 26,316 24,103 21,0'J3 
Extrauulinury Item: 

Net Proceeds from Sale of Missouri Care 2,SSO 
Spcc:iiil item 4],,31G 

Increase (Decrease) i111 Net Posi:ic111 216,322 68,373 335,508 322,122 ,,8,9991 
Net Position, Beginning; of Year 4,084,617 4,016,244 3,680,736 3,364,777 3,430,442 

Cumulative Effect of C:hanc,e in At:t:ounting 
Prindples (6163) 13334 

Nit Position, B•1lnnln1 cf Yeu, 11 Ad!ust1d 4,014,917 4,016,244 3,680,736 3,358,6JA 3,443,776 
Net Position, End of Vear $ 4,300,1139 $ 4,084,617 $ 4,016,244 $ 3,680,736 $ 3,364,777 
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CHANGES IN NET POSITION 1"'"'"ffl"''dmo.et•omrv""~""'' ;· ··• :·· .. statisti~lSei:tion·, , 'J. 
I·~•::_'".,,,._~;.:·~.•~:";:-'~-.-:~.: t_, .... ,..:~:::·{."<' .:.__!.,._"."..1.; 

Supplt•menlur y l11fur mu ciun UriuudiceJ S:C·c A.ct"om1xmyit1g lnde~nd~nr Audirors' Repon 

Flscal YNr E.nded June 30, 2013 2012. ZOU 2010 2009 

Oper•tln1 Revenuu 
Tuition and f P.P.~, NP.t 7.) % !J.b% b.~% 4.8% 8 .0% 

LeS;S: Seholan hie Allowances 4.0% R.5% 7.1% 10.~% fi .7% 
Ncl luiti c:m und tees 8.7% 10.0% 6.3% 2.9% 8.6% 

Fedt>ral Grant s. and Contra r:I'> -0. 1% ~-1% b./% b. )% b.4% 

sr .. 1 .. and L uc:;.il C-i r anl~ .111d C:onlt.irh -7.8% -2.7% -13.3% 24.8% -2.5% 

Private Grants nd Concracu um b.u% l.~% 4.2% 1/.8% 

Suk·~ und Ser vitl'~ o l:.duc..ilio11.il Act ivilic~ 4/1% G.6% .3_q% 7.1% D .<1% 
f11nriliary FnlerpriSf'~ -

l'..ilicnl McdiCill !>c1vioc!o, Net b.6% 7.2% 3.0% S.1% O.&% 

Hou~;"!! und Uining Ser vi c.-s, Net 0.1% C..3% '1.'1% q.5% n.0% 
Roak..<;tor~ -.~.4% -1.7% -1.2% -4.5% 1.1% 

Other- Auxiliary [ nterprises, Net 15.3'Y~ 8./% l 0 .b% 3.!J% 14.<'3 
Other OpP.rating RP.VP.n ue~ !i.2%· -0.9% 13.3% ·8.3% 14.3% 

Total Operatl!!! Revenues 6.&% 3.!J% 4.4% 4.2% 4 .b% 

Operatinc Expenses 

Salaries and Wages 1.9% 3.6% 2.9% 1.9"' 5.2% 
Rene t s 7.3% q5% ft.3% 1.7% -3.5% 

Suppl"es, Services and Other Operating [xpenses 0.5% 6.5% 5.9% 0.5% 1.6% 

SdtoliJr ~hip• a11d ~cllov11ohip~ 3.4% 2. /% b.0% 14.)% 22 . /% 

OeprP.dation 4.3% 3.7% !i.7% 11.qo/n 4 .1% 

Total Openti!! Expenses 2.4% !>.2% 4 .b% 2.2% 3.2% 

Operatinc Lou before St•te Approprlaitions 13.4% -10.] % -!i.6% 5.0% 1.7% 

State Appropri tions 0.9% -9.1% ·12.2% 3.9% 3.7% 
Opera.tine lncom l! (Lou l after Stall! 

Appropr~tion1, lleforl! Nonopn•tinc 
Revl!nue11 (Expenus) 4q,4'J(, l.3b.4% 430 .3% 18).4% ~2.<'3 

Nanos>@l'll.tlnc Reven~s (f:xs>@n~.s) 

h.'dc.•rill Appr01J1 iations 3.3% 0 ./% 32.4% 44.4% 4.1% 

rederal Pell Grants -3.8% 7.5% 20.0% 52.6% 16.2% 

lnvL-slmcnl and ~ndowmt.'l tl lnconu: (Lo~S(.-s) , NL'l 3//.8% 88.4% ~4.3% lY!J./% 419.!J% 

Private Gift.s -]q.0% 71 .q% 7 _q% ·7.3% 1.7% 

Interest Cxpense 2.5% 8.9% 7.4% 46.7% -27.0% 

Other Nonoeerati !!,8 Revenues ! (x~nsesl 52.&% -71 1.5% .q7_(j'){, 57.8% 173% 

Net Nonoperatinc Revenul!s (f:iq>l!nHs) b3.0% -58.2% 44.9% 322.1% -2.20.5% 

Income (Lo11) before Capita.I Contributions, 

Additions to P1rm1n1nt Endowment• i nd 
Extraord inary Item 1r3fi./% 103.9% 8.3% 291 .1% 422.0% 

State Capital Appropriations -20 .. !i% -RR.11 % -43.'1% -70.3% 14.7% 

Capital Gifb rnuJ Grnnb 11.7% -23.8% -20.2% 49.0% -25.0% 
PrivatP. <iift.s for Fndnwment PurpmP.s 4J.4% -7 .] % C.JI% 17.1% -3(..1 % 

l:.xttao1dinilfy llL'l n: 

Net Proceed from Sale of Missouri Care 

Spc:.-ciu ftcm 

ln<lrHse tDecre.se) in Net Po&ition :>lli.4% -79.6% 4.2% 507.8% -173.6% 

Nd Position, llecinninc of Ye•r 1.7% q.1'% q..i% -1.Q% ~.q% 

Cumulativ • E:ffccl of Chun1:1c in Aocuu11li11!! 
Prind pll'S 0.0% 0 .0% 100.0% ·146.2% -33.0% 

Net Position, 1S11lnn1n1 of Y11r, ••Adjusted t.1% 9.1% Y.b% 2.)% 3.b% 

Net Position, End of Vl!ar 5.3% 1.7% 9.1% 9.4% -1.9% 
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COMPOSITE FINANCIAL INDEX ... ·sta~isti~~Sec~ion , .. ; 

Supplementary 111/orrnutiuro Uriaudiicd S"cc Accomµa11yi11g lnde~ndenr Audirors' Repon 

S:Jscal Yur Ended Jun• 30, 2013 2.0ll 2011 2010 2009 

+ PrimaryRe1.1uveRatio 0.t>O O.bb O.b/ O.b2 o.~ 

I Conve rsion ra~or 0.133 0 .133 0 .133 0.133 O.B3 

= Sbcnetl1 h:i t. lo1 4.96 4.98 5.05 4.6J 3.78 
~ Wf!ii;hting Far.tor 3!>% 3!>% 3~% 3!>% 3!>o/o 
- R<tlio Suhlol ..tl 1.74 1.74 1.77 L62 1.32 

Primary Rn•nm Ratio - ml'amrt' ~ rile finanrial ~ff'l'!nath nf tht' instirurion by indicating how long rhe institution could function 

u<Jng its l'JfPl'ndahJ,. rf'5erve..~ to co l'r of)l'rotiDns should addiriGno/ n 1 position nor be available. A positive ra tio and an 

1'11cr~sing amount over tim e denotes strength. 

+ ll•tum on A11•t1 ll1tlo 5.2% 1.1% 8./% !J.2% 

/ Cnnver~ion ~actor 0 .0]0 0 .0}0 0 .0 ]0 O.OJO 

= Sltc ueth h 1dor 2. !>~ 0 .84 43b 4.!>8 

11 WP. ighril'lft Far.tor 10% ] (}% 10% 70% 

= Ratio Subtota l 0.52 0. 17 0.87 0 .92 

Rrium on An.b Ratio rm.·a~ur t.~ total t.'Conumic:: return . Whal! u n incrc ..ising lJ ~· ruJ r cried., sh cnelh, ..i dL-cli11c m ..iy l>c 

upp1upr iil lc and cVt.'11 wurr unkd if il 1cpn:sc11h a ~ttall."gy un t • pu rt of lht.• ins li lulion to ful fi ll ils mi!.~ion. 

+ Net ()per.tine Revenues Ratio 
/Conversion Factor 

= Slrcn11th 1'ilclor 
x Wl'ighting Far.tor 

= Ratio Subtotal 

!>.6% 
0 .1113 

4-.JO 
10% 

0.43 

3.5% 

0 .013 
2.68 
HJ% 

0.27 

5.1r. 7 .7% 

0.013 0 .013 
J .96 5.89 

10% 111% 
0.40 0.59 

2.3o/o 
0 .0)0 

(l.lb) 
] {)% 

j0.23! 

6.0% 

0.013 
4 .60 
Hffl 

0.46 

fkt O~g lf~nu~$ /fatio mc~u"-s wlictl1c·1 llie inslilulion is livill<J witl1in uvuilablc 1C"'SOu1n•s. A positive 1Utio arrd arr 

irrc11:usiny umuunl over time <JL'llt'rully 1<0/k"Cls st1cngth_ 

+Viability Ratio 1.28 1.25 1.22 1.27 1.38 
/ C..onversion Factor 0 .41/ 0 .411 0.41 / 0.41/ 0 .4 11 

= Strength hctor J.or. 3.00 ] .Q] .~ .M 3 .30 
11 WP.Jght ing Fac;tor l!>% 3'.>% 3!>% 3!>% 3!>% 

= Ratio Subtota l 1.07 l .OS 1.0] 1.0ft ur. 

Viability Ratio - measure.~ the ability of the in stitution to co~rirs debt as of the balance sheer date, should the insrirurion 
need ro dn .sn. I\ posirivl' mtin gr~ter than 1.00 gl'nerolly dennces strength. 

Composite Financial Index 

Composite Flnandal Index -

Three Year Average 

3.75 

3.68 

3.23 

3.82 

4.06 4.19 

3.65 3.38 

Composit~ Financial Ind~• (0:1) pruvich."$ u methodology for u si11glc ow1Ull financiul 111L·usu1emt·11t uf ll1e im titul iu11's 

2.71 

3.41 

health bayd on thl' four cnre ratios. The CFI rL'il'S n retu nnoble weighting plan and allows for a wealme..H nr strength in o 

specific mfin tn he nff.<;et hy nnnther mtin result, which prov•'M..5 n mnrP. balanr1'd measure. The CFI provide.~ o mnrl' hnlistic 

approoch to 11ndnstandi11g rhe financial hen/th o f the inst·itutioo. Thtlo CFI -.rares ore no r intendl'd to be prerist' mea.<11res; they 

are indicators of ranges of financial health thot can be indicacots of overall insritutional we/I-being when combined with non­

finandal indicators. 
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Supp/~·mc-trlor y In fut maliun Uriuuclir~J S't."C Anvmpany;'"l l~dependenr Audirors ' Repon 

Net T uition per Student 
Fisc•I Y•u End•d Jun• 50,. 2013 2012. 20'11 2010 2009 

Gross Tuition and rees s 791,319 5 736,07'1 5 671 ,'1.lq s C.30,-tqR s C.01 ,7''11 

le,.~ : Sd10IJr,,_1,;p Di,,.counh / AllowJIKl'"' (l'Jg,~ 14) (190,798} {175,9171 (164,187) (148,578) 
I e.°"~ : Sc.holarship f fP.Uowship FxEen.~e~ (C.7,401) {b0,31:10) l~8.190) (~~,409) (41S,4 ~ b) 

Nl'l l uiliun $ '130,344 s 484,896 s 436,712 s 410,842 s 404,708 

Nd l uiliun s ~30,WI $ '1IVl,R% $ '136,71} $ t0,IM1 $ "10'1 ,708 

Numl>f..r of 'it1 rlPnt~ - Fall. <;em sf Pr (FTFs} "7,1106 56,84J. 55,272 SJ,292 51,025 

Net Tuition per Student $ 9,175 $ 8,530 $ 7,901 $ 7,709 $ 7,932 

State Appropriations per Student 
Fiscal Y•u Endff June !IO, 2015 2012 ZOU 2010 2009 

Slate Appropr;;iliun~ $ 401,-400 $ 3!U,b29 $ 431,b31 $ 498,3~8 $ 4/9,4/8 

Number nf Str.idf.n~ - Fal Semestf'.f (FTfs) '"7,806 'i6,Rill SS,177 53,}<)1 S1 10J5 

State Appropriations per Student $ 6,944 $ 6,995 $ 7,918 $ 9,351 $ 9,397 

Educational Expenses per Student 
Fiscal Yur Endff June 50, 2015 2012 ZOU 2010 2009 

lolill Operating btpcrt!><.-s $ 2,/2b,~3/ $ 2,bbl,939 $ 2,!'>30,'!>03 $ 2,41g,349 $ 2,3b~,/!'>/ 

I ess: Schnlarships / Felllll.'\l!ihips Fxpense (C.1,4tt1) (f.O,lRO} (58,7<)()) (SS,469) (48,45C.) 

less: Auxiliary Operati Cxpenses (1,109,157) (1,067,820) (1,028,491) (9!>6,455) (901,089) 
IP.!..~ : Grants and C..nntiracts Fllpenses (309,61$3) (311,141) {320,!'>22) (318,lH) (29b, /4~) 

lnlcrcsl l:Jlpcni.c ~~.256 5J,923 49,507 46,lOJ 31,432 
I~~ : Auxiliary nterest F:rrpenSP. (q,/~3) (8,421) (9,00b! (9, J!)/! (/,431} 

Net Cduca ·onal Cxpenses s 112901H9 $ 1,167,'1'B $ 1,163,101 s 1,US,708 $ 111.41,'161 

Net Ccluca ·onal Cxpenses s 1,290,139 $ 1,167,1193 $ 1,163,101 s 1,115,708 $ 1,Ml,46} 

Number or Sludt."t1b .. a l Scmcslc1 (Hb} ~ l,l!06 56,843 55,272 53,292 51,025 

Educational Expenses per Student $ 22,3Z9 $ 22,298 $ 21,045 $ 21,123 $ 22,410 

Tot• I Tu"tion Discount 
Flsc., Ye1r Ended June 30, 2013 2012. 2011 20 10 2009 

Sd10larship Al nwaOCf'.$ $ 1q&,H4 s L90,798 s 175,917 s 164,187 s 148,578 

Sd 1 ofor~hips / .. dlo MShi!"" lxpcm.c b2,4bl bO,ll!O ~tv!JO '.l '.1 ,41>!) 41S,4~6 

Total Tu" ion nisc.nunts ($1 s 1r.o,q1s $ 751,178 s J .H ,707 s 719!6,Sf, s 1q7,0.3'1 

Total Tu' ion n ·scount5 (S) $ 7fi0,<0S $ }'i1,178 $ }34,707 s ng,r.'ir. $ 197,03'1 

Gros.s Tuition and rees s 791,319 s 736,074 s 671,419 s 630,49S s 601,742 

Total Tuition Discount(%) 33.1>% 34.1" 35.0% 34.8" 32.7" 
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CAPff AL RATIOS Statistical Section 

SupplL·1ri«11lu1 y lnfur111uriu11 Unuudiri:J S<·i: Acnmiµu11yi11g tndeprndenr Audirors' Repon 

Unrestricted Fln•ncl•I Resources to Direct Debt 
Fisc•I v-r fnd•d Jun• 50, 2013 :ZOU :ZOU 2010 2009 

Current Portion of Long-Term Debt s 20J,2QS s tR.'l,:nt> s ]Q,107 ~ 30,13q $ J~ .9n 

Lo11g lcrm Ucbl Subjcc:l lu lkmJ1ko:ling !J".J,ll95 100,330 220,885 223,680 224,925 
~ong-Term Debt 1,103,004 1.112.312 1,140,~H4 '.ll~.CJOb bOl:l,114 

I ntal Oi1t'1 I llf'l>l 1,4on,194 s 1,4-05,868 s 1~901926 s 1,169J25 s 657,961 

Nd l'o~ilion Um L~ll it:lt:d l.3~t0,6S7 $ 1rH9,Jl5 s 1,350,930 s 1, 16.'1,q l r. $ llGR,199 
Tnt;i l Din>rt Debt ~ 1,406,194 s 1,.4-05,668 s 1,390,926 s 1,169,72S s 8S7,961 

Unrestricted Financial Resources 

to Direct Debt 0.99 0.98 0.97 1.00 1.01 

Expendable Financial Resources to Direct Debt (Vlllbllity R•tio) 
Fbui Y&r End.cf Jun. 50, 2013 ZOU ZOU ZOlO Z009 

N ct l'osition Unu..'Sl1it:kd $ 1,390,~>I $ l,3/CJ,21> $ 1,3~0,!l:!O s l ,lM,'.Jlo $ ~b!S, 1 '.l!.I 

Net Position - lte.'>trictP.d firpP.n1fablP. - Sc.hnl;irships, 

Research, Instruction and Other 323,473 299,789 264,605 244,226 235,405 
N cl l'osition lk"SlJ id~-d btpcndablc lOilll~ 80,43b /!.l,0!.11 ,,,~00 / ':J,b!;J 18,3'>1 

Cxpendable · t Position s 1,794,S66 5 1,758,095 s 1,692,835 s 1,483?79 s. 1,181,961 

[xpendable e Posit ion $ 1179415f1G s 1,7'i8,095 s t ,6q},83" s 1,483,779 s 1,181,%1 

Iota I Uiu .. 'Cl Ucbt s l,40b,194 $ 1,4-05,868 s 1,390,926 s 1,169·,725 $ 857,961 

Viability Ratio 1.28 1.25 1.22 1.27 1.38 

Tota Flnanclal Resources to Direct Debt 
Flscal Yur Ended June 30, 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 

Net Position - llnrestrictP.d $ 1,3<!0,6'>/ $ 1,3/'J,2l':J $ 1,3':JO,!J30 $ l , lb3,!J l b $ ~b!S, 1!.19 

Net Position - Restricted Dependable · Scholarships, 
Kesi:ardr, ln-sbuctiou and OU1c1 323,473 299,789 264,605 244,226 235,405 

Net. Position - Restricted Dependable - Loans 80,436 79,091 77,300 7",ft.H 7Rr~57 

N ct l'osition Kc~h ickd No11cxpc11dilLlc 8'>8,820 7711146 788,876 679,494 612,119 
Total Financial RP.sourU!s $ 7/ i53 .. ~b $ 2,'>29,241 $ 2,481,/11 $ 2, lb3,213 $ 1,/'J4,080 

Tota l rinancial Resources $ 21653r18b $ l,'>29,241 $ 2,481,/ll $ 2,lb3,213 $ 1,/!)4,080 

1 olill Oiu..'Ct Ucbt $ 1,40b,l41 s 1,405,1168 $ 1,3Q0,9}(i s 1, 1fA,7JS s 857,961 

Tohll financial Re1ourc:e1 

to Direct Debt 1.89 1.80 1.78 1.85 2.09 

Direct Debt per Student 
Flscal Year End.ct June 30, 2013 2011 :ZOU ZOlO 2009 

Tot;il Direct Oeht s 1,'106, 19'1 $ 1
1
'10:i,Rf.ft $ 1,390,Q}(i s 1, 11;q1ns s R57,9G1 

Numi>e.r of Students - [nd ol riscal Year (ITTs) 58,163 57,806 56,843 55,272 53,292 

Dkect Debt per Student $ 24,177 $ 24,320 $ 24,470 $ 21,163 $ 16,099 
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5upp/1:mettlat y lnfot moliufl Unuudi ll.'d ~ Act·ompu11yir1g lndepend~nc Audicors' Reporr 

Actual Debt Service to Operations 
FlK• I Year End•d Jun• 50 , 2015 2012 2011 2010 2009 

Debt Service - Principal s 24,lW:J $ ]Ci,3CH 5 ]Q,010 $ :M,Cl'7 $ :?1,QR7 

Debt ~1viw lnlc1~·~t ':l'.>,256 531923 49,507 46,lOJ 31,.432 
Tor;i l Oehr ServicP s RO tO'.> $ !!CU l b s /8,'.>11 s /1,02~ $ '.>3.4 19 

Operaung l:xpenses s 2,726,53/ $ 2,bbl,~3!l $ 2,'.>~0, ':103 $ 2,418,84!} $ 1,3b'.>, l'.>I 

k,,,, ; '!>t:huk11,.hip,, & H.•llo\•1,,hip~ l:.xp1!11sc (b2,4G1) {foO,JRO} ('.iR,7C!OI ('iS,'lfi<t) (ilR,ll"i6) 

lntPrP.$1 FIC!>f!n~P '.iS,256 53,92J 49,507 46,l(}J 311432 
Adju~lcd lolJI UE!Clillinll l::llf:!Cl~C s 2,11!t~32 $ 2,G'.;'.; ,'182 $ 2 ,'.;21,220 $ 2,'109,483 $ 2,3-18,733 

Totill Oeht Servic:e s R0,105 $ 801316 s 78,517 s 11,025 $ 53d19 
Adjusted Total Operating Cxpen1e s 2,719,332 $ 2,b'.>'.>,41!2 $ 2,':121,220 $ 2,40'J,483 $ 2,348,/33 

Actual Debt Service to Operations 2.9% 3.0% 3.1% 2.9% 2.3% 

&apltal Expense to Operations 
Fisc•I YHr Ended Ju- !IO, 2015 2.012 20 11 ZOlO ZOO!l 

Oepre("J;uinn flcpPmP. $ tr.7,7!tb $ lbO,!tl'.> $ l'.>':1,103 $ 14b,/'.>3 $ 131,lb / 

Interest Cxl?!;nse 551isr. 53,Q]l tlC!,507 ilfi,103 31 ,.43} 

lolol Cupilul l:x.vcn~ $ 223 .• 052 s 214c838 s 204,610 s 192,856 $ 162,599 

Op1:rali1~ Expcmt.~ s 2,726,537 $ 2,661,!)39 $ 2,S30,S03 $ 2,41.8,849 $ 2,365,757 

I P..'is: Scholarships & Fellowships FxpP.11"4! (r.J.~61) (r.O,.'lRO) (5R,7<l0} (SS,4fiq) (4R,4 56) 

Interest Cxl?!;nse 55,256 53,923 49,507 46,103 31A32 
Adjusll:d lolul Opc1 i1ling l::xpcrr..c s 2, /l!t,332 $ 2.b~'.>.482 $ 2,':121,220 $ 2,40'J,483 $ 2,348, / 33 

Total Capital fxpense s n.~.o'.>2 $ 214,838 $ 204,blO $ 192,8~b $ lb2,'.>99 

Adjusted Total Operating Cxpen1e s 2,719,.'.l .U $ J ,fiSS,'IRJ $ >.sn .no $ 1,409,41U $ ] ,348,7.U 

C.pltal E.xptmse to Operations 8.2% 8.1% 8.1% 8.()% 6.9% 

78 2013 Financial Report 



. ~ ' ~ . ~ ... 

BALANCE SHEET RATIOS 'Statistieal"Section' ' 
• • :' -~· ,._, <¥ ¥ ~ ,.,. .... •• ~· • • 

Supplerm.·rrl01y111/01 motioTI UriaudiceJ S<.·e An-ompur1y;1rq l~dependenr Audirors' Repon 

Unrestricted Fln•ncl•I Resources to Oper•tions 
Flsc:ill Yeu En ded Ju ne 50, 2013 2012. 20U 2010 2009 

Ne t Posit ion - Unrenricted s l,39(),6.'.i7 s 1,31q,ns $ 1,.lSO,Q30 5 1, 1r.3,q1c. $ Sl6R,.1qq 

Op@raring fxp@n ~P-~ 5 7,77fi,!o3 / $ 2,bbl.~H!.l $ 2,'>30,~03 s 2,418,84!.l $ 1,3b'>, l'>I 
11!!.l>: Srhulari..hip!> & holluw!..hip •xlJt!HSt' (6.7,461) (60,380) (58,790) (55,469) (48,.456) 

Interest [~nse SS,2~b '>3,!JH 49,'>0/ 4b,103 31 ,432 
Adju!>lcd lolul Opi:n1linis l::xp<:n"-C $ 2,7L9,B7 $ 7,C.'.iS,'1R7 $ 1/in,no 5 7,'109,'llU s 7,)'18,7.'U 

Ncl l'osition Unrc,,b ictcd s 1,390,657 s 1,379,215 $ 1,350,930 s 1,163,916 $ 868,199 
Adju~lcd lotu l Opcratinr, l::xpt..·n~ s 2,/l!.1,331 $ :>,GSS,'1R:> $ :>,sn,no $ 7,409,'lll'I $ :>,:'V18,733 

Unrestricted Financial Re1ourcie1 

to Operations 0.51 0.52 0.54 0.48 0.37 

Expenda ble Financial Resources to Oper•tions (Prim a ry R•- l'V• Ratio) 

Fiscal YHr End.cl JuM 30. 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 

Net Posit ion - Unrestricted s 1,390,657 $ 1,379,2 15 s l,J50,9JO s 1,163,916 $ 868,199 
Net Position - RP-~triaf!d FxpP,ndable - Sc.holarsh ip.,, 

Research, Ins truction and Other 323,473 199,7RQ ](J'l,(.0" 7'1'1,nr. J.3S,'10S 

Ncl Posit ion It cs tr ickd l::x.pL -ndabh: Louris 80,4J6 79,091 771300 75,637 78.357 
CXpendable Net Posit ion s 1,794,SGG $ 1 ,758,0QS $ 1,6ci:>,83!i $ 1,'11l'l,779 $ 1,181,961 

Operaring fxpen.~es $ :>,nr.,:,37 $ 1,G61,93Q $ :>,530,503 $ :>,'118,M9 $ :>,36S,7S7 

les.s: Scholarships & fellovnhips expense (62,461) (60,JBO} (58,790) (55,469) (48,456) 
lnt@r@st Fxpense 55 j!j(j ::i.'l,913 '1 Q,S07 46,103 31,'13} 

Adjusted Total Operating expense s 2,719,332 5 2,65M82 s 2,521i220 s 2,409,483 $ 2,348,733 

CXeendable Net Posit ion s 117941s r.r. 5 1,758,095 s 1,6Cl:>,IBS s 1,'1Sl'l,779 $ 1, 1 R1 ,961 
hdjusted Total Ollfl1"atin11: FxpP.nse $ 1,11q,n2 $ 1,b'>~,482 $ 2,'>21,220 $ 2,40'J,433 $ 2,l48,/33 

Primary Reserve Ratio 0.66 0.66 0.67 0.62 0.50 

Total Financ ial Resources per Student 
Flscal YHr End.cl JUIM 30, 2013 2.012 2011 2.010 2009 

Net Posit ion Unu.'l;lliclcd $ 1,3!X.1,657 $ 1,::17Q,}1 s $ 1,.=iso,q_:io $ 1,1C.3,q1c. $ sr.11,1qq 

N@t Posit ion - Restricted fxpendabl@ - Sc.holarship!., 

Research, Instruction and Otller 323,413 2!.l'J, 18!:1 2b4,bU'> 244,22b 23'>,40'> 
Net PCKirion - Res.trictf!d Fxpendable - I oans R0,436 79,091 77,300 75,637 78,357 

Net Position Restricted Non e~cn«fab le 858,820 //l ,14b 1118,8/b b/!.1,494 bl2,ll!J 

Total Financial R@!>tlur<.es s 7,653,JSG $ 1,S}Q,}'11 $ :>,'1R1,711 5 7, 1C..'l,:>73 $ 1,7QJl,Ol!O 

Toral Finandal Re!;.Our<.P.$ s '} ,fi5_~,3Rfi $ 1,S1Q,1'11 $ :>,'1111 ,711 s 7,H .. '1,773 s 1,79'1 ,0l!O 

Number ot Students - Cnd ot ris.al Year (ITT) 53,163 57,806 56,843 55,272 53,292 

Total Flnandal Resources per Student $ 45,6ZO $ 43,754 $ 43,659 $ 39,139 $ 33,665 
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Supp/~·1ru.·rrlury l11/ormatiu11 Uriaudircd Sec Acrnmpa11y;11g t~d'epende:nc Audirors' Report 

Annual Operatin g Marg i n (Net Operating Revenues Rat io) 
Fiscal Yeu En ded June !JO, 201!1 2012. 2011 2010 2009 

Operating Inc (Lois) After State Appropriatioru s (80,:l09) .$ (1SR:,749}· s (fi7, ViS) $ J0,331 $ (Jl,lt10} 

k dcrnl App1op1iuliuns 19,154 28,222. 28,416 21,455 14,11-58 
Federal Pell Gr.mt~ S9,q·l/ b2,3U '.:11,9'.:>l 48,281 31,649 
N11rrnali1t!d lnvf'~lmPn1 bu:ornt! M3,30S 127,497 114,592 107,236 105,4·98 

Private Gifts 64,103 90,34b ";>;!:, ')64 48,b!J '.:> '.:12,>>2 
lnlc1 c~l l:;xpcn!it.'. !'.:>~ .• ~1;) IS-1 ,9}.°'l) {49,~.07~ (<tC., 10.~) (31,113') 
Net Operating Surplu.~ (Defidt} $ lfiO,q-14 $ 9S1704 s 136,861 s 199,895 s 149,315 

lutul Opcrntin11 Ho:vc11m:s $ 2,244,llJR $ },105,561 $ },O}S,717 $ 1,q-to,Rn .$ 1,R6J,<t69 

I es.~: Sc.holarship II. Fellowships Flfpense (6},"161) (60,380) (58,790) (55,469) (48,456) 

State Appropriations 401,400 391,b2!) 43 / ,b31 4911,3!>8 419,418 
Federal l\ppmpriations ]q,154 28,222 28,416 21,455 14,858 

Fcdcrol Pell Grnnts 59,91/ b2,311 !>/,9!> 1 48,281 31,b49 

Normilli11'!cl Investment ln<.ome {rrl H3,30S. 1}7,'197 1H,S9} 107,}36 105,'198 

Private Gilts 64,103 90,346 52,564 48,695 521ss2 
Totill Operating Revenue$ $ },&ftO,}<t(, $ .:>,7S1 ,1R6 $ },6SR,O!i1 $ },609,37R $ } ,<t9R,0'18 

/a} Normollzt!d lnwstmt!nt lnco~ h t!qual to S'-' oJ tM rolling tNt!rogt!bolonct! oJ total"'"" and Jnvecments owr 

tht! prt!viau.s thrtt fncol ~ors. 

Net Operatinit Surplm (n efid t) s lf.O,CIM $ 95,70'1 s UG,R61 s 1qq,Rqs $ M9,:lt5 

Tota l Operating Revenue~ s 2,880,246 $ 2,751,186 s 2,658,081 s 2,609,378 s 2,498,048 

Net Operating Revenues Ratio 5..6% 3.5% 5.1% 7.7% 6.0% 

Debt Service Coverage 
Fisciil Yur E.nded June~. 2013 2.012 20'11 20 1.0 2009 

I oli.1 I o.,bl So:rvic~· s 80,105 $ 80,316 s 78,517 s 71,025 s SJ.,41 9 

Nc l Opc1at i1111 ~urplus (Do:ficit} $ l.60,Yl4 $ 95,704 s 136,861 s 199,895 s 149,3 15 
l\dd Rade lnten~.~t hpeme "S,2)b !>3,923 49,'.:>0/ 46,103 31,4 32 

Add Uack: Dee reciation [ xeeme 167,791i lliO,<n.s 155,103 MG17S3 Hl,167 
Adjusted NPt Operating Surplt1$ (DP!icit) $ 38.3,%t> $ ].]0,~42 $ 341,4 / 1 $ 3~12,l'.:>l $ 311.914 

l\djus tP.<d Net Oper1tting Surplm (Defa·.ir) $ 3ft3,%6 s 310,-542 s 341,471 s 392,751 s J ll,914 

Total Debt Service s 80,lO> $ lID,3lb $ / 8,!>l./ $ 11,02) $ )3,419 

Debt Service Coverage 4.79 :u1 4.35 5.53 5.84 

Return on Net Position 
Flical Yeu Ended Jun• SO, 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 

Change in Net Position s 216,:.122 s 68,37l s 335,508 s 322,122 s (78 •. 999] 

Av~·1agc Nl'l Pos ition $ 4,192,,' 18 s 4,0~0.431 $ 3,848,490 $ 3,'.:1 19,bl), $ 3,404,111 

Return on Nat Position Ratio S.2% 1.7% 8.7" 9.2% -2.3% 
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Contribution Ratios 
Fiscill Yeu ~ndedJune !O, 2015 2011 2011 2010 2009 

S~te Appropriatio ru s 401,400 s .N7 ,fi7C! s 1B7,6.~1 ~ 1C!R,3'ift s '17C!,478 

I uitiu11 Jud 1-ee'>, Nl·l o f !>c:hukir ~hip Allow/l:xµ !>30. ~44 484,896 436,712 410,842 404,708 
Auxiliary Fntf'rprl~f'S '117,331 314,813 3!10,!>8!> 3ti4,!>28 331,381 
Gr<iul' ;mrl Cu11lr~11~ 311Y,li8J 311,742 320,522 318,123 296 745 
r ederal Pell Grants 59,91 I o..1,.n1 31,!J!> l 48,l81 31,04!1 

Gifts b4,l0 90,346 'iJ',SCil\ 411,fiCl!:i !i:> , 5~}' 

Normali1f'rl ln\IPslment tnc:omf' (ul 143,303 121 ,4!11 114,!>~12 1U/,23b 103,498 

PJli~·ul uu ~ 841,6&1 795 ,~02 741,626 720,050 685,404 

Olhl·r 111.4&} 106 fJ"IO 105,llC!ft Cl3,7fi'i 906}7 

Tota l s 7,llM,246 s 21751,186 s 21658,081 s 2,609,378 s ~498,048 

State Approprfat ions 13.9% 14.5% 16.5% 19.1% 19.2%. 
Tuition ond Fees, Net of Scholarship Allow/Exp 18.4% 11.b% lb.4% 1!>. /% lb.2% 
Auxiliary Fnte rpri.~f'S M.3% 1.3.f1% M .7% M.0% M .1% 

Grants end Contr cts 10.8% 11.3% 12.1% 12.2% 11.9% 
Fl'deral Pf'll C,r;mts 7.1% } .3% } .7% 1.9% 13% 

Gifts 2.2% J.3% 2.0% 1.9% 2.1% 
Normulit~'tl h1vt.-slmcnl Income /o/ !i.O'J'o 4 .b% 4.3% 4.1% 4.2% 
Pat ient Care 7q.'1% 78.9% n .ci% n.r.% }7J1% 

Other 3.9% 3.!.1% 4.0'J'o 3.b% 3.b% 
Tota l 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100Jl% 

(u} Normolizl!d inw:stfflf!nf ~ is equul to 5" of thf' rollil>fl DWfllfll! bolatra• of I urrJ aa.~lr rmr/ ;'"'"'''"'"''s '""'' I ht• Pf rwuus llvrr fi"iCDI ......, 

Operating Expenses by Functional Classifications 
Flseal Yeu Ended June !O, 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 

lnstruction s 623,843 s f.cM,&95 $ S"i7,0ft1 s 537,RB $ 511 '1 ,0} ') 

Reseurch 20':>,'-"70 210,418 219,903 214,540 214,491 
Public: Sf'rvir.e MA,73!> 141,3.08 143,!>4b 140,ll!.I 1 rj,b2f 
Ac-Jt.h:mi Suppo1l B!l,'1 1.J 1.33,742 127,856 U4,U 9 108,626 
S1url1>n1 Servke~ 77,02':> /':>,20/ b9,!l'J2 /0,b/ l b!l,H4 

Instit utional Support 100,453 lOJ,SGS q7,q3<1 10Cl,'1q3 10'1 ,198 

Upemtion und MJinlemmcr: of l'l.tnl 8~,385 97,114 69,982 55,878 70002 
AuKiliary [nterprise5 1, 111,4 .~r. 1,0Ci<l,'i9S 1 ,030, .~t(i Cl57,39'1 •w1 ,931 

~d1oli!1 sl 11p~ ~ml ~ .. Unw~l 1 i11'> f\7,'161 60,380 58,790 55,469 48,456 

De!!reciation 167,?'J 160,'Jl!i 1!>!>,103 14b,/':>3 131,l b/ 

I olil I Opc1Jli11i:; l:xµc11~t.-. s 2,no.~:n $ 7,lilil ,9~9 5 },530,503 ~ J,'llR,ll'IC! 5 J,3G5,7r7 

Instr uctiun n9% n .1% n .0% n .7% }3 ,0% 

Re~f'ilrch 7.6% 7.9% 8.7% 8 .9% 9.1% 

Public St.•1vicc !i.!i% 5.5% S.7% fi.1% 7 _l% 

J\t;ldPmic <;upport !'i.1% 5.0% 5.1% 5 .1% 4.6% 

Stud~nt Services 2.8% :Z.s% :Z.8% 2.9% 2.9% 

Instit utional Support 3.7% 3.<1% 3.Cl% 'l .S% 'l .'1% 

Operntiun ;.ind Maint('mmce of l'lant 3.3% 3.t>% 2.8% 2.3% 3..o% 
Auxiliary Fntf'rpris.-s 40.&% 40.1% 40.7% 3Cl.6% 31U% 

Scholarships and rellowsh ips 2.3% 2.3% 2.3% 2.3% 2.0% 

l>cpu.'C «1tiun 6.2% b.0% b.1% b.1% 3.3% 

Tota l Operatins [xpen1es 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 
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Enrollment 
Fall Seme:>ter 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 

Undergraduate Studei1ts (Uead Count) 56,750 S4.,93£i 53,358 51,352 ·19,510 
GrJduut.c Students (Ho:<.1d Cuunl) 15,130 15,562 15,232 15,080 14,336 
Prafe!>sional Students. (He.ad Count I .'1,104 3,0ti1 3.00ti 2,!.152 2,81'3 
Tnfal StmlE!nls (H~d Cmmt) 'l'.i,()44 73,565 71,596 69,384 6&,719 

Under~ruduulo: Students (F-1 E) 46,107 44,9·10 113,737 '11,97·1 40,2911 
Gr.ad1rate Studt?.11ts (FTE) 8,576 8,8}7 8,571 8,401 7,1190 
P1ofcssioniil Sludt!nls (flEJ 3,123 3,026 2,96·1 2,917 2,841 
lolul Students (flEI 57,806 56,fM3 55,],7]. 53,292 51,025 

Acceptance Rate - First-time Freshmen 78% 79% 80% 80% 81% 
l\r:ceptanc:e Rate - Undergraduate Tr.an.~fers 713 73% 73% 72% 72% 

Matrkulation - First-time Fre5hmen 39% 41% 4].% 41% '11i% 

Matricufatio11- Undlergraduate Transfers 66% 663 67% 66% 66% 

Demographics 
FaJI Semes.ter 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 

Male 48% 47% 47% 47% 41i% 

fcmillc 52% 53% 53% 53% 54% 

Undergraduate Residence - Missouri oor., 82% 83% 84% 84% 
Undergraduate Residence - Oul of State 20% 18% 17% 1.G% 11i% 

Under&radualc F'ull·limc ~6% 77% T/% 77% 76% 
IJnder~raduale Part-Time 24% ].3% }.3% 23% 24% 

Graduate Full-Time '16'11i. 45% 45% 40% 38% 

Grnduutc l'art•lime 543 55% 55% 60% 62% 

White 7J:j,73 75.4% 76.5% 77.1% 76.2% 
Black ar African /\meric.an Q.!.1% 10.0% 9.8% !J.!.1% !.1.3% 

Non-Residlent Alien 6.5% G.'1% 6.].% 6.1% li.0% 

AsiaJn / l'ac.ific Us. 3.6% 3.6% 3.5% 3.53 3.4% 
ElispanEc 3.].% 3.0% }..8% 2.6% i.s% 
DI her :.i.1% 1.6% !.?% 0.6% 0.6% 

Degrees Awarded 
IFlsclll Yau End1d Jun11 30, 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 

Elacca!aure.ate 10,545 10,319 9,703 9,605 9,291 

Graduulc Ccrtifit:illc 181 623 S3!.1 SW 438 

Master's 3,919 4,069 3,870 3,608 3,620 
Educ-o1liunal Spcciil list llS 104 100 123 141:1 

Onc.toral liGO 1;10 557 519 487 

first Professional Dearee 847 790 818 800 763 
Tora! 16,1167 16r515 1S,S!l7 tS,175 14,7'17 
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Enr~llment 

Fall Semester Z012 2011 2010 2009 2009 

Undergraduate Students (I lead Count) 26,Qfi(I JS,991. 1.'1,S:M ].3,799 ].],980 
Gr;iduulci Sludcnts (Hc;itl Cuunl) 6,47l 6,534 6,310 6,288 6,024 

·Professional Snidenrs (Head Count) 1,211 1,236 l,19i' 1,150 1~126 
Tnlal Students {H>!illl Counl) 3'1,704 33,762 32,341 31,237 J0,130 

Umfor&rutluillc Students (f'JE) 24p77 J.3,S•fO }.7,899 .:n,9'13 n,1.97 
Graduate Students (fTF.) 3,.921 3,966 J,765 3,721 J,5-36 
P1ofc~sium1I Sludt:nls (ftE! la11s 1,215 1,17'1 1,13'1 1,1o8 
lolul Students (HE) 29,!!116 w,on }.7,838 7,6,798 7,S,!M1 

Acceptance Rate - First-time freshmen Ill% 82% 83% 83% 85% 
AcC".eptanr.e Rate - Undergraduate Transfers 67% 67% 67% 69% 71% 

Marrkulatinn - First-time Freshmen 39% '11% 4].% '11% '17% 

Matriculation - Undergraduate Transfers 613 623 66% 66% 68% 

Demographics 
Fall Semester 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 

Male 47% '17% '17% 116% '1fi% 

fcmulc SJ% 533 53% 54% 54% 

Undergraduate Residence - Misi;ouri T1% 79% 81% 83% 84% 
Undergraduate Residence - Out nf State J.3% 7,1% 19% 17% 16% 

Undcr&rnduillc Full· lime 93% !'4% 94% !J4% 94% 
Undergraduate Part-Time 7% 6% fi% fi% fi% 

Graduate Full-Time 60% 58% 58% '18% '16% 
GrnduiJlc l'iJrl-limc 40% 423 42% 52% 54% 

While i'!J.0% 80.33 81.8% 82.9% 83.6% 
Black or African /\merican 7.2% 6.9% 6.6% 6.4% 5.9% 
Non-Resident Alien 6.3% S.9% S.'\% S.11% S.'1% 

Asian I l'iJlific Is. 2.3% 2.4% 2.4% 2.53 2.5% 
llispanic 2.S% }..1% 7,.5% :!.:ii% :2.0% 
CJlher 7.33 1.83 1.3% 0.6% 0.6% 

Degrees Awarded 
Fiscal Year End1d Jun1 30, 2013 2012 ZOU 2010 2009 

Bac:c:alatirP.ate S,(.92 5,526 5,087 4,963 4,655 
GrnduiJlc Cc1tific:illc 225 li'!J 16:.! 142 ~ 

Master's 1,515 1,631 1,513 1,515 1,506 
Educ.<1lroniJI Spcc:iiJlist ti3 43 53 59 Sl 
Doctoral -111 3fi7 3fi5 37,], 30Ci 

first Professional Def!ree 332 299 306 304 307 
Total 8,]38 R,on 7,-186 7,305 7,119 
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Enrollment 
Fall Semester ZD12 2011 2010 2009 ZOOB 

Undergraduate Students (Fleacf Count) 10,614 10,1n 9,SSO 9,31'11 9,261 
Graduutc Students (H~ild Counl) 3,651 3,692 J,771 J,795 3,651 
Prnfe!>sional Students (Head Count) 1,'125 l,65!l 1,638 1,623 l,559 
Tulal Stmf!:!nls (Head Count) 1:i,990 15,473 15,259 14,799 14A81 

Undcr~rutlu<tk Slud~nts (Fl E) 7,715 7,51'16 7,395 G,971 G,uli7, 

Grad11ate Student5 (FT!il 1,965 2,032 2,030 2,021 1,936 
Profc:;siomil Sludl!nls ~f'If! 11707 1,638 1,u1s 1,604 1,!iSS 

lot.ii Sludt!nb (FIE) ll,~R7 11,7,SG 11,043 10,S97 10,153 

Acceptance Rate - First-time rreshmen 68% 71% 11% 72% 73% 
l\t:c;eptanc;e Rate - lJ ndergr arluare T ran.~fers 72% 80,., 72% 70% 66% 

Matriculation - First-time Freshmen 37% 39% 39% 40% 11}.% 

Matriculation - Und!ergraduate Transfers 633 64% 65% 66% 67% 

Demographics 
Fall Semester 2012 2011 2610 2009 2008 

Male 47,% '13% 43% 43% 113% 

Fcmulc 58% 57% 57% 573 57% 

Undergraduate Residenre - Missouri 75% 74% 75% 75% 77% 
Undergraduate RP-~idenc:e - Out of State ),5% }.6% 7.5% }.S% ].3% 

Undcr~rntluak' Full·limc bS% 68% 68% 67% 53% 

Undergraduate Part-Time .l5% 31.% 37.% 33% 37% 

Graduate Full-Time 33% 34% 33% 33% 33% 

Grnduulc l'ml· lirnt! 673 66% 67% 67% 67% 

While 67.23 67.9% 67.7% 67.6% 68.9% 
Blad< or African Amerk.nn t:>.4% 12.6% U.6% 12./% 125% 
Non-Resident Alien 6.3% 6.5% 7.1% 7.4% 7.3% 

Asi<111 I l'ac.ific: Is. 6.4% 6.5% 6.4% 6.53 6.2% 
Hispanic 5.}.% 11.7% '1.7% 4.3% 4.11% 

Ulh!!r 7.5% 1.8% 1.5% 1A3 0.73 

Degrees Awarded 
Fiscal YHr Ended June 30, 2013 2012 2011 2010 ZDD9 

BacC".alaureate 1,159 1,749 1,523 1,633 1,496 

Gmduutc Ccrlific:ulc 33 19 24 18 20 

Master's 954 999 972 911 917 

Educ-Jlionul Spi:ciu list 24 35 25 33 49 

Doctoral 93 99 77 113 C.& 

first Protessional Dee:ree 475 444 468 455 412 

Total 3,338 :1,355 3,089 3,133 l,!lli}. 
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Enrollment 
Fall Semester 2012 2011 2010 2009 200B 

Undergraduate Students (l·lead Count] 5,B<lt 5,671 5,503 s,;inr. 4,911 

Grilduulc Students (Hc;.nl Count) 1,804 1,850 1,702 1,608 1,456 
Pll'nfo~innal Students {Head C..ount) 
Tu!al Stmfonts (Head C:Uunt) 7,645 1,s21 7,205 61814 6,367 

Undr.:re.ruduutc Student~ (Fie) 5,l5l S,:1.3G S,tn 4,R~G .t,un 
Grad11ate Students (FTE) 1,101 1,141 1,036 979 831 
l'rofcs~iumil Sludc11l:> (ft El 
l'olul students (HE) 6,<153 (i,377 6,1Ci3 5,865 5,453 

Acceptance Rate - first-time rreshmen 118% 88% 87% 89% 88% 
fu:C'.eptance Rate - Undergraduate Transfers 65% 67% 67% 74% 74% 

Mahiw!atinn - Firrst-time Freshmen 44% '14% 47% 47% '19% 

Mamcuration - Undlergraduate Transfers 76% n% 80% 71% 67% 

Note: Rollo's pre-application advising process encourages unqualified students ro apply elsewhere, thereby producing misleadJi 
aul!ptarrcl! talc figarcs. 

Dll!lmagraiplldcs 
i:all Semes.ter 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 

Male 77% 78% 7R% 78% 7&% 

fl.'ITtillc 23% 22% 22% 22% 22% 

Undergraduate Residence - Missouri 79% 79% 80% 81% 81% 
Undergraduate RE>.!>idence - Out of State ),1% 7.1% ].0% 19% 19% 

Umk.-re.ruduatc full·limc 90% 91% 91% 92% 93% 
Undergraduare Part-Time 10% 9~~ 9% 8% 7% 

Graduate furl-Time 58% 59% 59% 59% 51.% 

Grndm1lc l'arl ·I imr.: 42% 41% 41% 41% 48% 

While 74,8% 74.63 75.7% 76.4% 78.3% 
Black or African American 4.3% 4.9% 4.6% 5.4% 4.9% 

Non-Resident Alien 14.3% 1'1.'1% 13.9% 1::tr.% 11.0% 
Asiun / Pacific l:s. 2.4% 2.4% .2.5% 2.73 3.1% 
Uispanrc 2.5% ]..5% 7..4% :i!.3% ]..].% 

Olher 1.7% 1.2% 0.9% 0.63 0.5% 

Degrees Awal!'ded 
li=lscal Yeu End11cUunt1 30. 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 

Baccalaureate 1,118 1,079 1,001 998 922 

Grnduulc Cc1tifit:-dlc 435 319 1.i:l1. 278 250 

Master's 579 567 517 411 426 

Edu<.-aliumil Spcciillist 
Dm:toral 95 70 fi5 51 50 

First Professional De!!!:ee 
Total ].,}27 7.,035 t,RfiS 1,738 1,&1R 
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Enrollment 
Fall Seme5ter ZD12 2011 2010 2009 20DB 

Undergraduate Students (I lead Count) 13~'135 13,151 B,171 U,9fiti 12,35R 
Grnduule Students (HcJd Count) 3,.202 3,486 3,449 3,389 3,205 
Professinna! Students {Head f.ounrt 168 112 l,71 1/9 178 

Tntal Stud!!nts (H"'ad Cmml) 16,705 161809 161791 161534 15,741 

U11dr:r~rutluulc Studcnls (t.:·1 E) 8r'IG~ :R,:i79 :R,317 8,177 7,R1'1 

Graduate Students (FTE) 1,569 1,738 1,740 1,681 1,587 
1'1ufo:.siumil Sluul!nls {Fifi 168 172 171 179 118 

lol01I Students (HE) 10,1].1 10,189 10,ns 10,03:1. 9,579 

Acceptance rtate - first-time rresl\men ~4% S4% 58% 60% 5!1% 
Acc:eprance Rare - Undergraduate Transfers 73% 75% 78% n% 79% 

Marrkulatinn - First-time FreshrnP.n 41% '11% 37% 39% 38% 

Matriculation - Undergraduate Transfers 703 71% 66% 69% 69% 

Demographics 
Fall Semester 2012 2011 2010 2009 2DD8 

Male 40% '10% 39% 38% 35% 

Fcmulc 603 60% 61% 62% 65% 

Undergraduate Residence - Missouri 93% 93% 93% 93% 93% 
Undergraduate RP-~idence - Our of State 7'-Y. 7% 7% 7% 7% 

Undcr&rmlu<Jlc Full•limc 46% 46% 46% 46% 47% 

llndergraduate Part-Time S4% 5'1% 54% 511% 53% 

Graduate Full-Time ,,6% ].G% ].8% ).3% 7.3% 
Graduulc l'ml· limc 14% 74% 72% 77% T!% 

While n..63 72.3% 73.7% 74.2% 75.4% 
Black cir African Amerkan 15.8% 16.i'% 16.4% 16.6% 15.f>% 

Non-Resident Alien 3.6% 3.8% 3.7% 3.6% 3.9% 

Asi01n / l'atific Is. 4.33 3.9% 3.2% 3.2% 3.03 
llispanic 2.'1% 2.3% 2.1% 1.9% 1.7% 

Olher 1.3% 1.0% 0.9% 0.5% 0.4% 

Degrees Awarded 
Flsc11 Yeu Ended Jun1 30, 2013 2012 2011 2010 2DD9 

Baccalaureate 1,!176 1,963 2,092 2,011 2,018 

Grni:luulc Ccrlifirnlc 8S !16 'll 82 &l 

Master's $71 872 868 771. 771 

Edurntiurml Spct:iu !isl 18 :.!f> 22 31 41 

Doctoral 61 7'1 50 fi3 ra 
first Protessional Dearee 40 47 44 41 44 

Tara I 3,(164 3,078 3,1'17 2,999 3,018 
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